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Schroders is a Foreign Account Tax Compliance
Act (“FATCA") compliant organisation. Please
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Manager's Report

Market Review

In the third quarter of 2023, most markets
in the MSCI Asia ex-Japan Index ended in
negative territory as concerns over the Chinese
economy and fears over global economic
growth weakened investor sentiment. Hong
Kong, Taiwan, and South Korea were the
weakest index markets, while India achieved
growth in the quarter. Fixed income was under
pressure as concerns over robust labour
market and rising US debt issuance weighed
on the treasury market. Asian investment
grade bonds outperformed high yield bonds as
spread widened with investors moved towards
safer assets.

Asian equities gained in the fourth quarter.
Hopes that US interest rates may have peaked
led to renewed investor appetite for risk
assets across the region. All markets in the
MSCI AC Asia ex Japan index ended the
quarter in positive territory apart from China,
where shares fell due to investor concerns
over weaker economic growth. There were
fears that stimulus measures by the Chinese
government may not be sufficient to spur
growth in the world's second-largest economy.
The ongoing real estate crisis and uncertainty
over China's regulatory regime also weakened
sentiment towards Chinese stocks. Taiwan,
South Korea, and India were the strongest
index markets in the quarter, with all three
achieving robust growth. In Taiwan and South
Korea, technology stocks and chipmakers
gained as investor enthusiasm over artificial
intelligence continued to accelerate. Singapore
also achieved strong growth in the fourth
quarter, while gains in Indonesia, Thailand,
and Hong Kong were more muted.
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Manager's Report

Market Review (Continued)

Stepping into 2024, the Asian equities
achieved modest gains in Q1, with share
prices bouncing back from recent lows and
investors displaying cautious optimism that
the gloom surrounding China may be starting
to lift. Taiwan and India were the strongest
markets in the MSCI AC Asia ex Japan Index
while Hong Kong, Thailand, and China ended
the quarter in negative territory. Stocks in
Taiwan achieved strong growth in the quarter,
driven by on-going investor enthusiasm for
Al-related stocks and technology companies.
In terms of fixed income, the first quarter of
2024 saw a significant shift in the landscape
of inflation and interest rate expectations.
Initially, the market anticipated faster central
bank action to lower interest rates. However,
expectations were scaled back, with notable
exceptions including the Bank of Japan (Bo)),
which increased interest rates from -0.1% to
0.1% for the first time in 17 years, signaling
an end to negative rates.
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Manager's Report

Market Review (Continued)

In the second quarter of the year, Asian
equities achieved solid gains. Taiwan, India,
and Singapore were the best-performing
markets in the MSCI AC Asia ex Japan Index,
while Indonesia and Thailand were the worst-
performing markets. Shares in China achieved
strong gains in the quarter, as low valuations
for many Chinese stocks encouraged Asia-
focused investors to cautiously return to
the Chinese market following concerns
about India’s high valuations and Japan’s
continued currency weakness. Ongoing
investor optimism for stocks expected to gain
from the expansion of artificial intelligence,
drove shares in Taiwan higher in the second
quarter, with Taiwan the best-performing
index market for the quarter and in the year-
to-date period. Asian credit market continued
to deliver positive returns, driven by tighter
spreads and lower US treasury rates. Both
investment grade and high yield sector
advanced. High yield bonds, in particular
benefited from a compression in spreads, as
China high yield property spreads tightened
following policymakers’ actions to destock
existing housing inventories and increase
sales.
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Manager's Report

Outlook

Recent economic data continued to confirm
our expectations of a soft landing, with activity
remaining positive and inflation moving in the
right direction for now. A number of major
central banks have started to cut rates, we
expect the US Federal Reserve will likely wait
until the autumn while Asian central banks
would remain in wait for the Fed before they
embark on their much shallower easing
cycles subsequently. Against such backdrop,
we believe that the cyclical picture is still
supportive for Asian assets, and thus we look
for growth opportunities within Taiwan, Japan
and India markets. We also notice that the
ongoing corporate governance reform across
countries like Japan, South Korea and China is
moving into the right direction. As such, we
favour companies that could benefit from such
long-term process. Meanwhile, we are starting
to be concerned about good news on the US
economy being bad news for markets, as rate
cuts get delayed. For this reason, we will stay
nimble in our duration positioning and actively
adjusted our duration through short positions
in US treasury.
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Manager's Report

Outlook (Continued)

Within Asian equities, aggregate valuations
for regional equities are close to longer-
term average levels. As usual, there remains
a significant spread in multiples between
markets and sectors. We remain very selective
within our exposure, given the continued
uneven nature of the recovery in the region,
and disciplined about valuations. We continue
to favour Taiwan given the underlying
structural drivers for semiconductors should
stay strong in the coming years and valuations
for large-cap industry leaders within the sector
remain attractive. On Chinese equities, given
the mismatch in share-price performance
against operating fundamentals, and the still
very low expectations for the China and Hong
Kong markets, we see attractive opportunities
in selective areas from a bottom-up basis. In
India, valuations appear elevated in many
sectors, and more notably in the mid/small-
cap segment. However, we continue to see
attractive longer-term fundamentals in areas
such as private-sector banks, healthcare and
select consumer-related stocks, which remain
core positions in regional portfolios.

KBRS
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Manager's Report

Outlook (Continued)

In terms of fixed income, Asia credit continues
to stay well-anchored by healthy fundamentals,
strong technicals and high all-in yields. A later
and shallower Fed easing cycle is also likely
to support current yield levels for longer.
While Asia credit, specifically the investment
grade segment, has tightened below long-
term averages, we see a few factors that
can help support a tighter-for-longer trend,
including improved asset class quality and
healthy demand as investors chase high all-in-
yields. Over in China, we continue to focus on
segments of strategic importance, including
Chinese internet platforms, technology
names, retail-oriented companies, and Macau
gaming. More attention will turn towards
the upcoming Third Plenum in July, where
key economic reforms for the coming years
will be laid out. At current valuations, we
see opportunities in Asian credit high yield
bonds, Australia subordinated debt, Macau
gaming and selected segments in Korea and
Hong Kong investment grade bonds. Against
the inverted yield curve and high-for-longer
narrative, shorter dated credits, especially
that of investment-graded Financials, look
increasingly attractive.

KBRS
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Manager's Report

As at 30th June 2024, the Fund size was
HK$16,570,289,722 represent by units as
below:

Units
HKD Class A Accumulation 946,239.94
HKD Class A Distribution 61,215,991.48
HKD Class C Accumulation 165,141.02
HKD Class C Distribution 567,523.26
HKD Class X Accumulation 67.62
HKD Class X Distribution 12,944.89
USD Class A Accumulation 3,250,739.44
USD Class A Distribution 82,762,247.32
USD Class C Accumulation 5,180,840.29
USD Class C Distribution 2,515,588.08
USD Class I Accumulation 21,234.00
USD Class I Distribution 259,011.45
USD Class X Accumulation 68.14
USD Class X Distribution 58,400.84

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution  40,750,690.87
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution 338,433.17
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ~ 29,807,488.68
RMB Hedged Class C Distribution 876,101.83
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation  1,213,468.14
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation 84,241.04
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution 2,550,969.76

KBRS
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16,570,289,722 7t » RITHEUT :

&
BITARRI RO 946,239.94
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BB RARRW B 2,550,969.76
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Manager's Report

KBRS

The prices of the units were: EE2HENENT :

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT BRTFAEE

HKD Class A Accumulation HK$164.1664 BT ALRI RO 164.1664 7T
HKD Class A Distribution HK$83.7127 Pﬁﬂ:A Fk SR E 83.7127 87T
HKD Class C Accumulation HK$180.3334 BTt CERBRRDE 180.3334 87T
HKD Class C Distribution HK$91.9881 %mc?é%ml&z%ﬁ%ﬁ 91.9881 7T
HKD Class X Accumulation HK$163.8404 BT X LR ERBE 163.8404 B 7T
HKD Class X Distribution HK$125.6824 BT XRFIRE MR 125.6824 7T
USD Class A Accumulation US$16.3738 ET AL ERBE 16.3738 7T
USD Class A Distribution US$8.3498 ETALFREMRE 8.3498 =7t
USD Class C Accumulation US$16.0861 7t CERERDE 16.0861 7T
USD Class C Distribution US$8.8398 ExCERWEMRT 8.8398 £
USD Class I Accumulation US$17.1557 ETILFIRROE 17.1557 7T
USD Class I Distribution US$11.0411 ETIRFIRELET 11.0411 E7T
USD Class X Accumulation US$16.3287 %Tﬁxéi% KRME 16.3287 7T
USD Class X Distribution US$12.5360 ET XL EHE 12.5360 7T
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution AU$7.5373 ﬁﬁiﬂ‘)ﬂ%i%‘]”&%fﬁ@ﬁ 7537385t
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution AU$7.9925 TRTTIH C XU R ER 7.9925 87T
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ~ RMB77.6320 ARMXHA LRI EMHE 77.6320 AR
RMB Hedged Class C Distribution ~ RMB78.1400 AR C LB EHER 78.1400 AR
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation RMB130.8040 )\ET‘ERT/EF VESIES 2k 130.8040 AR
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation  GBP11.0022 HENH AL RIRDEN 11.0022 88
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution GBP7.8810 WEIT A LR EHER 7.8810 5
Schroder Investment Management S ERAEE (F8) BIRAR

(Hong Kong) Limited —mE+A+RH

16th October 2024
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Trustee's Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder Asian Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2024.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
16th October 2024
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements
of Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (“the
Fund”), a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund
II, set out on pages 17 to 145, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30
June 2024, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Fund as at 30 June 2024 and of its financial
transactions and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Fund
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Information other than the Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund
are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report,
other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

b i b
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund for the Financial
Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and for such internal control as the Manager
and the Trustee of the Fund determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for assessing the Fund's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund either intend to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee
of the Fund are required to ensure that the
financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8 October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (“the
SFC Code") issued by the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Commission.

b i b
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Trust Deed and the relevant disclosure
provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code.

b i b
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(HEZERHEST I fFEE)
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund.

b i b
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the
Manager’s and the Trustee’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

b i b
M IR S
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Independent Auditor’s
Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant
disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong

16th October 2024

b i b
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Staternent of Financial Position
4 ZRRIBER

As at 30th June 2024

BHE—LE_uEAB=1+H

2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Note —ZTlE TEI=F
AR BT HBIT
ASSETS &=
Current assets Jizh&=
Investments 3(b),
SR 9(b)  15,883,773,150 19,524,313,030
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
ERMTTETR 9(l) 57,156,319 78,495,902
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments
7L R 4 BRI 71,473,573 253,598,592
Amounts receivable on subscription of units
R B AT BRI 10,677,130 45,162,508
Dividends receivable RZYA% 7! 19,265,900 33,663,243
Interest receivable on debt securities
Rz R SSESS IS 87,724,901 113,411,675
Interest receivable on bank deposits M UXTE=FIE - 15,664
Other receivables and prepayments
L1117 WS RR T e T R TBL 8,532 264,694
Margin deposits {RiEsE 6 485,468,373 398,979,823
Deposit with brokers £427F% 3(9) 7,104,734 -
Cash and bank deposits &R EITER 9(a) 261,704,239 410,962,156
Total assets &= 2 E 16,884,356,851  20,858,867,287
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Staternent of Financial Position (Continued)
SRR E 50

As at 30th June 2024

HE—FTUFENB=1H

2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Note —ZTlE TEI=F
AR BT BT
LIABILITIES faf&
Current liabilities 7zhfa{%
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
ERITETA a(l) 37,373,981 126,629,874
Amounts payable on purchase of investments
RZAFIAT 4% BRI 89,188,413 184,351,414
Amounts payable on redemption of units
Rz L[5 BRI 37,770,706 103,655,816
Distributions payable FzfsA&# 68,985,312 83,494,796
Cash collateral liabilities Bl 3E I T 5 3(9) 7,026,660 20,923,722
Other payables E R 3= 9(d) 20,291,679 25,875,781
260,636,751 544,931,403
Non-current liabilities JEsf N1 {5
Deferred tax liability ZIEFT{SH1 6 {5 10 53,430,378 39,705,035
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders) B R 1E (FRATLDEFE N HEF) 314,067,129 584,636,438

Net assets attributable to unitholders

DEADTIFENFAF 11 16,570,289,722  20,274,230,849
For and on behalf of fX%& For and on behalf of fX%&
Schroder Investment Management HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(Hong Kong) Limited SCENEIERS (L) BRAR

P ERAEE (§8) BRAS

The notes on pages 30 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B+ E-—BETARZIRDEAV SRR —E9
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Statem_g_nt of Comprehensive Income
EmEitmikER

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENA=1FHIEFE

2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Note TETE —EC=F
AR BT BT

INCOME U
Dividends B&#l 332,917,304 573,954,314
Interest on bank and margin deposits

BERRRIEEHE 9(a) 18,429,985 14,220,319
Interest on debt securities &5 IEEF S 9(h) 390,803,823 446,331,014
Interest on collateral £ &F 2 378,954 2,173,395
Net realised losses on investments and financial

derivative instruments

S AREMITETANETWATHR (557,745,230)  (1,935,002,215)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/depreciation

in value of investments and financial derivative

instruments

A RERMITE TENARTIEE T3 1,830,050,841 (120,977,279)
Net exchange losses ;L5 /&S5 (16,550,658) (16,077,769)
Other income Efhikz 246,521 583,101
Total net income/(loss) Sl (TiR) 1,998,531,540  (1,034,795,120)
EXPENSES i
Management fee EIZE A 7 213,978,753 275,194,465
Trustee fee FHEAEH 7 10,971,048 15,816,123
Safe custody and bank charges KEZ&AKBITEA 9 2,850,922 4,685,780
Auditor's remuneration & it/fiEE 188,511 182,609
Legal and other professional fees ;&2 R T\ &R 448,170 502,144
Transaction handling fees 225 F42%% 9(c) 413,686 487,126
Transaction cost XA 9(j) 12,997,452 20,521,579
Interest expense F| 23 9(e) 938,239 1,890,084
Other operating expenses Efth&ZE 2 9(d), 9(g9) 37,021,752 46,767,816
Total operating expenses S22 EEH 279,808,533 366,047,726
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

EEMERRT (47)

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEAA=HIEFE

2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Note kel 11 = —ECC=F
AR BT Bt
Operating profit /(loss) EiEiEfFl, (5i) 1,718,723,007  (1,400,842,846)
Finance cost W34S
Distributions to unitholders J&F|DIRABHETITA A 8 (870,114,299)  (1,113,364,090)
Profit/(Loss) after distribution and before tax
TR A& BEF S R IR I AT 2 mF, (S 848,608,708  (2,514,206,936)
Withholding tax FR$0#1m (27,585,872) (52,223,894)
Capital gain tax & =g ETRIN (24,563,200) (7,030,418)
Increase/(Decrease) in net assets attributable
to unitholders
SELAMTITE NIRRT ZIEm, (FL) 796,459,636  (2,573,461,248)

The notes on pages 30 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.
BETE-BAOETARZIRNDBAVSREZ—ED
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

NELNEIRFE N R BT EERER

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEAA=HIEFE

2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Note —ZTlE TEI=fF
AR BT HBIT
Balance at the beginning of the year 4] &8 20,274,230,849  26,205,529,110
Issue of units Z1T1RER 11 1,247,620,729 || 3,169,498,814
Redemption of units a5 51 11 (5,748,021,492)|| (6,527,335,827)
Net redemption /&[] (4,500,400,763) (3,357,837,013)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
unitholders D ECLAAEITE ANHREF 28, (R 796,459,636  (2,573,461,248)
Balance at the end of the year &R {E 16,570,289,722  20,274,230,849
2024 2023
Units Units
Note e —BC=F
AR KD &
HKD Class A Accumulation 7t A 25 25 &
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 1,102,020.44 1,244,005.35
Units issued &1T1HER 22,345.08 31,422.54
Units redeemed E[E]{5 %1 (178,125.58) (173,407.45)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTIRGHE 11 946,239.94 1,102,020.44
HKD Class A Distribution #7T A 23Uk 2138
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERITHREEE 81,307,265.53 95,026,870.63
Units issued Z1T1H &R 4,386,360.96 12,058,109.56
Units redeemed IE[E{5ER (24,477,635.01) (25,777,714.66)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITREEHE 11 61,215,991.48  81,307,265.53
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders
(Continued) . _

DECLRRETIFE N R EZFTET IR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

ZEoMENA S ALLERE

2024 2023
Units Units
Note —ZE TEI=fF
AR KD HEn
HKD Class C Accumulation #7t C 25 25058
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERITHREEE 217,874.27 205,815.69
Units issued Z1T1H &R - 18,959.10
Units redeemed JE[E1{AER (52,733.25) (6,900.52)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FEREBRTNTEHRE 11 165,141.02 217,874.27
HKD Class C Distribution 7t C 3IUL (9%
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITHEEE 568,194.10 579,935.67
Units issued Z1T13 &R 55.04 16,655.05
Units redeemed ME[E1{HER (725.88) (28,396.62)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBR{TRTHE 11 567,523.26 568,194.10
HKD Class X Accumulation #37t X 251 255 %
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITHEERE 67.62 67.62
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBR{TRTHE 11 67.62 67.62
HKD Class X Distribution #7T X 51U 8138
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBERITHEERE 13,150.64 15,867.63
Units issued &1T15%1 6.14 1,113.76
Units redeemed & [E{5 T (211.89) (3,830.75)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITIREEE 11 12,944.89 13,150.64
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

NELKGTFHFAEANSRETEEDIRR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEANB=FHIEFE

2024 2023
Units Units
Note ZZmE TEI=F
AR HEn &
USD Class A Accumulation %5t A 251 23S &
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FERITHREEE 4,391,353.01 5,421,874.62
Units issued &1T1HER 107,522.58 151,023.93
Units redeemed IE[E{5ET (1,248,136.15)  (1,181,545.54)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLRBRITRTHE 11 3,250,739.44 4,391,353.01
USD Class A Distribution 35t A 3 S48
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERTHTHE 107,034,971.57  130,097,860.24
Units issued Z1T{RER 4,738,153.06 11,030,475.86
Units redeemed TE[EI15 50 (29,010,877.31)  (34,093,364.53)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTRTGHRE 11 82,762,247.32  107,034,971.57
USD Class C Accumulation 35t C £3I 23 &
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERTHTHE 7,117,121.90 7,098,614.39
Units issued Z1T{A &R 406,758.14 811,852.74
Units redeemed &[5 %N (2,343,039.75) (793,345.23)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRTRTHE 11 5,180,840.29 7,117,121.90
USD Class C Distribution ¥t C £ B35
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERITHREEE 1,923,523.65 5,630,270.17
Units issued &1T1HER 1,631,410.05 2,130,691.57
Units redeemed TE[EI1{5 (1,039,345.62)  (5,837,438.09)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FAXBRITREEHE 11 2,515,588.08 1,923,523.65
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders
(Continued) . _

DECLADTIFE N R EZFTET IR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

ZEoMENA S ALLERE

2024 2023
Units Units
Note TETmE —ECC=F
AR K L
USD Class I Accumulation %5t 15| 2R3
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITHEEE 30,089.00 57,273.00
Units issued &1T{DE0 2,145.00 -
Units redeemed TEEI{AER (11,000.00) (27,184.00)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FAXBRITREEHE 11 21,234.00 30,089.00
USD Class I Distribution Et I3k S5 E
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FENERITHEEE 439,052.30 461,424.94
Units issued &1T{RE0 - 1,882.35
Units redeemed IEE{5ER (180,040.85) (24,254.99)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLABRITHEHE 1" 259,011.45 439,052.30
USD Class X Accumulation 7t X FEJ 2L &
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERITHEEE 68.14 68.14
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLBRITHEIHE 1 68.14 68.14
USD Class X Distribution 55t X 51Uk 2158
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERITHEEE 98,687.05 147,233.85
Units issued &R1T{HER 3,168.24 20,688.00
Units redeemed B4 %R (43,454.45) (69,234.80)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITIREEE 11 58,400.84 98,687.05
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

NELKGTFHFAEANSRETEEDIRR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEANB=FHIEFE

2024 2023
Units Units
Note —ZE TEI=fF
Eed KD HEn
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution
TRTTI A A SR BAR T
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 48,306,102.53  52,737,836.64
Units issued K171 &0 3,680,137.59 7,610,392.19
Units redeemed &[5 %N (11,235,549.25) (12,042,126.30)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBRITIRTHE 11 40,750,690.87  48,306,102.53
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution
BITHHR CER B
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBRITHEERE 268,605.92 194,381.43
Units issued K171 &0 161,501.70 91,936.57
Units redeemed & [E{5 %N (91,674.45) (17,712.08)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBRITIRTHE 11 338,433.17 268,605.92
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution
ARHH AR5 E
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBERITHEERE 40,145,187.48  42,694,886.93
Units issued K171 &0 1,554,780.21 8,806,766.15
Units redeemed E[E{5 %N (11,892,479.01) (11,356,465.60)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTIRGHE 11 29,807,488.68  40,145,187.48
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

NELKGTFHFAEANSRETEEDIRR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEANB=FHIEFE

2024 2023
Units Units
Note —ZE TEI=fF
Eed KD HEn
RMB Hedged Class C Distribution
ARHX A C B ER
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
EYBRTHTAE - -
Units issued Z1T15 &0 876,101.83 -
Units redeemed IEEI{5E1 - -
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBRITIRTHE 11 876,101.83 -
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation
ARM3 M E5 R E
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBRITHEERE 1,161,774.45 1,375,686.33
Units issued &1T17 %R 362,244.41 27,711.30
Units redeemed & [E{5 %N (310,550.72) (241,623.18)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FEBRITHETEE 11 1,213,468.14 1,161,774.45
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation
ESER I A SR R ER
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBERITHEERE 82,891.91 114,765.03
Units issued Z1T1H &0 2,277.59 8,666.83
Units redeemed ME[E{5 T (928.46) (40,539.95)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITIREEE 11 84,241.04 82,891.91
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

NELKGTFHFAEANSRETEEDIRR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEANB=FHIEFE

2024 2023
Units Units
Note —ZE TEI=fF
AR KD HEn
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution
FEEEIS A SEHIU BARE
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITHEHE 3,220,106.04 2,749,826.23
Units issued K171 &0 508,377.43 1,074,326.58
Units redeemed &[5 %N (1,177,513.71) (604,046.77)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTIRGHE 11 2,550,969.76 3,220,106.04

The notes on pages 30 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.

BT E-—BAOETARZIRDBAVSHREZ 8D
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Statement of Cash Flows
MERER

For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEAA=HIEFE

2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Note —EImE ZEI=F
AR BT BT
Cash flows from operating activities
BEVSZHERE
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to unitholders
DELOTRENEEFZEM, (B 796,459,636 (2,573,461,248)
Adjustments for A% :
- Dividends B&# (332,917,304) (573,954,314)
- Interest on bank deposits Z&F & (18,429,985) (14,220,319)
- Interest on debt securities fR53IEEF 2 (390,803,823) (446,331,014)
- Interest on collateral & &F S (378,954) (2,173,395)
- Interest expense FI 23 H 938,239 1,890,084
- Capital gain tax AF=ISENH 24,563,200 7,030,418
- Withholding tax F0#i1 27,585,872 52,223,894
- Distributions to unitholders BFIREA A TIHTE A 870,114,299 1,113,364,090
- Net exchange losses ;L %8S 1R 16,550,658 16,077,769
Operating gain/(loss) before working capital changes
EERTRTAZETHN (SH) 993,681,838 (2,419,554,035)
Net decrease in investments and financial derivative
instruments R AR EMITETRZHIEE 3,572,623,570  5,089,410,207
Net decrease in margin deposits - restricted
RIRFIRIEE Z G 0S8R 111,005,648 137,898,973
(Increase)/decrease in deposit with brokers
ZREFm (Em) &b (7,104,734) 2,746,433
(Decrease)/increase in cash collateral liabilities
MR AGREZ (AL (13,897,062) 17,314,125
Decrease in amounts payable on purchase of investments
IVARRINIAE: e e i (95,163,001) (2,211,327)
Decrease in other payables B 7RI &L (5,604,519) (7,216,718)
Decrease/(increase) in amounts receivable on disposal of
investments Rz SR ERIZ /L, (E0) 182,125,019 (59,410,081)
Decrease/(increase) in other receivables and prepayments
LR IGRRIA R TR R 2 R D, (B ) 256,162 (203,672)
Cash generated from operations ZEF=E2NE 4,737,922,921 2,758,773,905
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
MERER (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024
SE-MEAASAILEE

2024 2023
HK$ HK$
Note —EImE TEI=F
AR BT BT
Dividends received B YtA&F) 347,314,647 606,893,983
Taxation paid B{3#t1 (38,423,729) (58,677,921)
Interest on bank deposits received BEUTERFIE 18,466,066 14,213,709
Interest on debt securities received BIRRSIEHFIE 416,490,597 438,102,906
Interest on collateral received BYIEIRRFE 378,954 2,173,395
Interest paid Bf4FIE (938,239) (1,890,084)
Net cash generated from operating activities
SEWSHRFEEZNEFH 5,481,211,217  3,759,589,893
Cash flows from financing activities BiZ;ERZ MEHE
Distributions paid to unitholders D EA1BEUFE A Z IRF (884,623,783)  (1,141,279,219)
Proceeds from subscription of units IARI{A ERFR1SRAIN 1,282,106,107 3,242,270,916
Payments on redemption of units EEHAERZ {F7RIN (5,813,906,602)  (6,463,138,377)
Net cash used in financing activities
R ERFERZ & 2 (5,416,424,278)  (4,362,146,680)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
NERMVEEEZ RGN, (FLD) 64,786,939 (602,556,787)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
FEYRERNEEE 555,767,643 1,174,402,199
Net exchange losses L5851 (16,550,658) (16,077,769)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
FERUERNEEE 604,003,924 555,767,643
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:
NERMEFSERTMAMN
Cash and bank deposits & K& RITER 9(a) 261,704,239 410,962,156
Margin deposits - unrestricted {RIES — F 2R 6 342,299,685 144,805,487
604,003,924 555,767,643

The notes on pages 30 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund") is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its Trust Deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed”), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC") under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund was
approved for sales in Mainland China
under Mutual Recognition of Funds (“MRF")
scheme on 24th May 2017, by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission.

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will seek to achieve the
investment objective primarily (i.e. at
least 70% of its net asset value) through
investment in a portfolio of equity and
equity related securities of Asian (including
countries in Asia-Pacific) companies which
offer sustainable dividend payments,
including real estate investment trusts
(“REITs"), and bonds, and other fixed or
floating rate securities of investment grade
or below investment grade (at the time
of or subsequent to acquisition), issued
by governments, government agencies,

P EEE e s

1.

—ReZEH

mEEESITNSEREGEES (TEE)) ik
TRSBEESNZTFES - WEELEES
NERE—DHES ERAEE (58) AR
ABMERZEA (TFEA) ICENMEHR
BRss (M) BIRABMEAZIEA (TZHEAL)
EZ > ARAN"Z—ZTF+H/\BNERR
29 (Z181]) MIUMRERGBTERESE - &
EHEREBESIARESHEZLRRIR
BEBIES RIS 10401) &% > 3
REBUSMARESHEREEZRIRIZM
BERREEESTNRE - ZEZERE
HENESFBREEEZREAH (2015125
(BRLIANESEEETAE) F2F—t
FHAZ+HBSREIESSIEEFAIIR)
EHERMATFHE o

FETHETETEBIRA T IMNREM
TN E W35 > IR MR ERE KEARIIR
HRAAIEE o

FETTE EVEHSEENT70%) B
BAT-BFREFSIRERMIN AR
BIIRAFMRAE RIS - BFEEM~REA

& (TREITs)) AR 35 » LUK B IE G & st B
F3 ~ BURHAE ~ BRIV R QB KITHA
FMEMEE W7 BIES (ZFIEHT
AR WA G RER AR RARFHIRA
ZAUATHIES) » UEBRIREBR - &8
TR TFHISFEFER 50% R A FITRE
FiRE LR (BNE A E PRI AT E BT R A
1 MAREER ~ BB EEITIBBB- (5
BER) UTEF > KBRERFPEERRE

RS REEE

30



Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

supranational and companies in Asia
(including countries in Asia-Pacific). The
Fund is not subject to any limitation on
the portion of its net asset value that
may be invested in any country in Asia
(including countries in Asia-Pacific) or
sector. The Fund may invest below 50%
of its net asset value in bonds and debt
securities which are below investment
grade (i.e. rated below BBB-/Baa3 (or
its equivalent by any internationally
recognised credit rating agency, such as
Standard & Poor’s, Moody'’s or Fitch, or
rated AA- or below by any mainland China
domestic credit rating agency; whenever
different ratings are assigned by different
credit rating agencies, the lowest credit
ratings assigned to the security will be
adopted by the Fund) or unrated debt
securities at time of acquisition. For this
purpose, if the relevant security does not
itself have a credit rating, then reference
can be made to the credit rating of the
issuer of the security. If both the security
and the relevant issuer are not rated, then
the security will be classified as unrated.
The Fund may invest up to 20% of its net
asset value in debt instruments with loss-
absorption features such as contingent
convertible bonds, Additional Tier 1 and
Tier 2 capital notes, capital security bonds,
senior non-preferred debts and total
loss-absorbing capacity bonds. The Fund
may, if the Manager considers fit, seek
exposure of not more than 20% of its net
asset value to other asset classes including
but not limited to non-Asian securities,
commodities (including energy, metals
and agricultural commodities) indirectly
through exchange traded funds (“ETFs”)
and/or similar instruments.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The material accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets and
financial liabilities (including financial
derivative instruments) held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires the Trustee and the Manager to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Fund's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(a)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 30th

une 2024

Up to the date of issue of these financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued a
number of new or amended standards,
which are not yet effective for the year
ended 30th June 2024 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.
These developments include the following
which may be relevant to the Fund.
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Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after
FRIIAHZ EFF4E
ZRIHHRIEIERL

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current
BEBIUENE 1 SZET SIRRATIR © 1G22 16557 K975

DEL vl

1st January 2024
—ZE-WE—-A—H

Amendments to HKAS 21, The effects of changes in foreign

exchange rates: Lack of exchangeability

BEBITENE 21 SZENT BNCCERE RN | Tt 5Lkt

The Fund is in the process of making an
assessment on what the impact of these
developments are expected to be in the
period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.

1st January 2025
“EHF—HF—H

FEEIEET G LA RES RN BB
Bt z®m 25 HBEIANRAZEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a

)

(Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments to HKFRSs that are first
effective for the current accounting period
of the Fund.

- Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting
policies, changes in accounting
estimates and errors: Definition of
accounting estimates

- Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation
of financial statements and HKFRS
Practice Statement 2, Making
materiality judgements: Disclosure of
accounting policies

Although the amendments did not result
in any changes to the accounting policies
themselves, they impacted the accounting
policy information disclosed in the financial
statements.

The amendments require the disclosure
of 'material’ rather than 'significant’
accounting policies. The amendments
also provide guidance on the application
of materiality to disclosure of accounting
policies, assisting entities to provide
useful, entity-specific accounting policy
information that users need to understand
other information in the financial
statements.

The Fund has not applied any new standard
or interpretation that is not yet effective for
the current accounting period.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Investments

Classification
(i) Assets

The Fund classifies its investments based
on both the Fund’'s business model for
managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. The portfolio of financial
assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is
primarily focuses on fair value information
and uses that information to assess the
assets' performance and to make decisions.
The Fund has not taken the option to
irrevocably designate any equity securities
as fair value through other comprehensive
income. The contractual cash flows of the
Fund's debt securities are solely principal and
interest, however, these securities are neither
held for the purpose of collecting contractual
cash flows nor held both for collecting
contractual cash flows and for sale. The
collection of contractual cash flows is only
incidental to achieving the Fund'’s business
objective. Consequently, all investments are
measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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P EEE e s

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EESITHE ()

(b) %3 (48)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

(i) Liabilities

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair
value are presented as liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its
investment portfolio as financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Financial liability
is derecognised when its contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
expire.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair
value. Gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the “financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss” category are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within
net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
financial derivative instruments in the period
in which they arise.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on an
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quotes from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted
funds are valued at their net asset value
per unit as provided by the respective
administrators of such funds.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(c)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial derivative instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of
any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

(d) Structured entities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity to
permit the structured entity to finance its
activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Structured entities (Continued)

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by related and unrelated asset
managers who apply various investment
strategies to accomplish their respective
investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable
at the holder's option and entitles the
holder to a proportional stake in the
respective fund’'s net assets. The Fund
holds redeemable shares in each of its
Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Fund is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Income and expenses

Dividend income on equity securities is
recorded on the ex-dividend date with the
corresponding foreign withholding taxes
recorded as an expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective
interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund's
functional and presentation currency.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

®

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange losses”.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “net realised
losses on investments and financial
derivative instruments” and “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. EFESHBER (47)

(Continued)

(g) Offsetting financial instruments (g) £RLTEIKH

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Fund or
the counterparty.

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investment purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

O]

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. At each reporting date,
the Fund shall measure the loss allowance
on amounts due from counterparties at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If,
at the reporting date, the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Fund shall measure the
loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.

Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparties, probability that the
counterparties will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default in
payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be required. If the
credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest
income will be calculated based on the
gross carrying amount adjusted for the
loss allowance. A significant increase in
credit risk is defined by management as
any contractual payment which is more
than 30 days past due. Any contractual
payment which is more than 90 days past
due is considered credit impaired.

Receivables are classified as current
assets if the collections of receivables are
expected within one year. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

()

(k
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=

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Payables and
accruals are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year. If
not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, bank and demand deposits, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less
and bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of futures contracts.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(n)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Deposit with brokers/Cash collateral
liabilities

Based on agreements entered between
brokers and the Fund, one party will have
an obligation to pay cash collateral for
the return of the portfolio of derivative
attributable to the counterparty if the
return of the portfolio of derivative equals
or exceeds a predetermined threshold
at any valuation day. The movement of
derivative is marked to market daily, which
determines whether the Fund receives
from or pays cash collateral to the broker
on a daily basis.

(o) Taxation

The tax expense for the year comprises of
current income tax and deferred income
tax. Tax expense is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
statement of financial position date in the
countries where the Fund operates and
generates taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EESITHE ()

(o) Taxation (Continued) (o) HiTm (4%)

Deferred income tax BIEFR1SHE

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the statement of financial
position date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(0)

(p)

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

Redeemable units

Redeemable units are classified as financial
liabilities and are issued or redeemed at
the holder’s option at prices based on the
Fund’'s net asset value per unit as at the
close of business on the relevant dealing
day. The Fund's net asset value per unit
is calculated by dividing the net assets
attributable to the unitholders with the
total number of outstanding units.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Asian equities, Asian fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash
and money market instruments to achieve
the Fund's objectives. The Fund’s expected
asset allocation ranges for each asset class
is expected to be the following:

Asian equities: 30 - 70%
Asian fixed income: 20 - 70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash and money

market instruments: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or factors
affecting all instruments in the market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund's overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.
(Continued)

TSRS ERE (58)

(b) HHHIERBE (4)

HE_S_NMERS-_=F,A=1+H"
AESHEATHNCEBNOT

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 and 2023, the overall
market exposures were as follows:

2024 2023
“ZTmE -
% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
AN HARE RENE HARE
Bt Bot
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Assets &=
Held for trading FE{EX M
Equities iR= 7,026,971,293 42.42%  8,342,339,004 41.14%
Investment funds & #EE 2,115,107,660 12.76%  2,117,690,826 10.45%
Debt securities 515 6,741,694,197 40.68%  9,064,283,200 44.71%
Futures HA%% 28,616,790 0.17% 21,419,500 0.11%
Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHSNCRA 28,539,529 0.17% 57,076,402 0.27%
15,940,929,469 96.20% 19,602,808,932 96.68%
Liabilities £if5
Credit default swaps {555 E£9$2 11 - - (1,984,396) (0.01%)
Futures BAZ% (9,271,946) (0.06%) (28,844,588) (0.14%)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHISNCAY (28,102,035) (0.17%) (95,800,890) (0.47%)
(37,373,981) (0.23%)  (126,629,874) (0.62%)
15,903,555,488 95.97% 19,476,179,058 96.06%
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRKER (4)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) TIBINIEREE (47)
The table below summarises the market TRAPF - E_NERZZE=%F,H
exposures of the Fund as at 30th June =+HZEEHNHIHXREIE
2024 and 2023:
2024 2023
“E|TOE —FT=

% of net assets % of net assets
HAEFEESLE HFEFEBESE

Held for trading FH{EX B :
Equities i

Australia B 7.01% 7.61%
China HE 0.92% 1.04%
Hong Kong &% 8.49% 11.07%
India ENEE 6.96% 6.45%
Indonesia ENfE 0.72% 0.70%
Japan B 1.47% 0.53%
New Zealand ¥f5= 0.56% 1.00%
Philippines JE = 0.13% -
Singapore N 3.12% 3.55%
South Korea @ 3.78% 3.81%
Taiwan &% 8.40% 3.96%
Thailand =& 0.50% 0.96%
United States E[E 0.36% 0.46%
42.42% 41.14%
Investment funds {2 EEE
Hong Kong &% 4.53% 5.38%
Luxembourg FFRE 6.18% 4.05%
United States & 2.05% 1.02%
12.76% 10.45%
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIHINIERPE (47)
2024 2023
= da 105 —E=

% of net assets % of net assets

HRABFEAENL SREFEESL

Held for trading (Continued) 55 {E32 5 A (4) :
Debt securities {H53IEH

Australia B 2.99% 1.45%
Brazil BF8 - 0.09%
British Virgin Islands B4 /RREE S 0.72% 2.69%
Cayman Islands 285 0.75% 1.36%
Chile & 7F 0.04% 0.25%
China FE 5.14% 5.52%
Colombia EME EEIR - 0.20%
France j:E - 0.24%
Germany f£E - 0.04%
Hong Kong &% 8.91% 7.90%
Ireland B/R= - 2.48%
India ENE 2.74% 4.56%
Indonesia ENfE 2.76% 0.07%
Japan B 1.73% 1.09%
Kuwait FlE4F - 0.45%
Luxembourg FFRE 0.04% 0.04%
Macau 2] 1.57% 1.07%
Malaysia Z3RFET 0.32% 0.93%
Mauritius EE3KEF 1.50% 1.10%
Mexico 2755} - 0.16%
Netherlands &= 0.78% 0.82%
New Zealand ¥f5= 0.46% -
Philippines JEfRE 0.75% 1.92%
Singapore N 1.72% 2.68%
South Korea FE% 3.27% 3.55%
Spain FEHILF 0.09% 0.06%
Thailand Z=E 0.64% 0.69%
United Arab Emirates FalBX ¢4 - 0.37%
United Kingdom 3 [E 2.91% 1.68%
United States [E 0.85% 1.25%

40.68% 44.71%
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIHINIERPE (47)
2024 2023
B[O —E=4F

% of net assets % of net assets

HRRFEENL SREFEEAL

Held for trading (Continued) 55 {E3X 5 A (4) :
Credit default swap {E55EL0EHA
United States EE - (0.01%)

- (0.01%)

Futures 5%

Australia B 0.00% 0.00%
Germany f£E 0.04% 0.00%
Hong Kong &% 0.07% 0.00%
Japan Bz 0.00% 0.00%
Singapore Frin (0.01%) (0.09%)
South Korea m& 0.02 % 0.00%
United States EE (0.01%) 0.06%

0.11% (0.03%)

Foreign exchange forward contracts ZHISMNC S

AUD vs USD (forwards date: 19/07/2024) 0.05% -
USD vs CNH (forwards date: 19/07/2024) 0.00% -
USD vs GBP (forwards date: 19/07/2024) 0.00% -
USD vs JPY (forwards date: 24/07/2024) 0.08% -
USD vs TWD (forwards date: 24/07/2024) 0.03% -
CNH vs USD (forwards date: 19/07/2024) (0.09%) -
GBP vs USD (forwards date: 19/07/2024) (0.01%) -
IDR vs USD (forwards date: 24/07/2024) (0.01%) -
PHP vs USD (forwards date: 24/07/2024) (0.03%) -
USD vs AUD (forwards date: 19/07/2024) (0.01%) -
USD vs INR (forwards date: 24/07/2024) (0.01%) -
USD vs SGD (forwards date: 24/07/2024) (0.00%) -
USD vs THB (forwards date: 24/07/2024) (0.00%) -
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIHINIERPE (47)
2024 2023
= da 105 —E=

% of net assets % of net assets

HRABFEAENL SREFEESL

Held for trading (Continued) E{E3Z 5 (8) :
Foreign exchange forward contracts (Continued)

IHRIMNC ALY (47)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) - 0.01%
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2023) - 0.00%
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2023) - 0.00%
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2023) - 0.00%
PHP vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2023) - 0.02%
USD vs SGD (forward date: 24/07/2023) - 0.09%
USD vs THB (forward date: 24/07/2023) - 0.04%
USD vs TWD (forward date: 24/07/2023) - 0.11%
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) - (0.18%)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) - (0.27%)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) - (0.00%)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2023) - (0.00%)
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2023) - (0.00%)
IDR vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2023) - (0.01%)
USD vs INR (forward date: 24/07/2023) - (0.01%)
o...000% (0.20%)
95.97% 96.06%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 and 2023, the Fund
had no investments issued by the same
issuer with market value exceeding 10%
of its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund’'s net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which
the Fund's underlying investments are
exposed. The analysis is based on the
assumption that the index had increased/
(decreased) by the respective percentage
with all other variables held constant and
the fair value of the Fund's investments
moved according to the historical
correlation with the index. Market price
risk for debt securities is disclosed in note
3(c) under interest rate risk.
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TSRS ERE (58)

(b) THHIERBE (4)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

Portfolio investment

REAS

Asian Equities
TR

Japanese Equities
HARE

Japanese REITs
AEEM~RE
EHEE

Investment funds

RREE

Benchmark
components
HHET

MSCI AC
Asia Pacific ex Japan

Topix index

Tokyo Stock
Exchange REIT Index

MSCI AC Pacific Ex
Japan NR

P EEE e s

3. MSKIRERE (4)

(b) HHHIERBE (4)

30th June 2024
—ZMERA=1H

Impact on
net assets
attributable

Change in to unitholders

benchmark
components by
BRI

%

6.7%

8.5%

6.7%

nfcts

30th June 2023
ZE=F,A=1+H
Impact on
net assets
attributable
Change in to unitholders
benchmark Pl

HERFAA componentsby  HEHEFAA

AR
HK$
BT

410,870,535

19,022,451

92,618,051

MBXIETNER e REHEm
HK$
% BT

7.6% 474,822,622

4.2% 4,215,188

7.6% 138,669,537

55

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



P EEE e s

Notes to the Financial
Statements

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
each key market to estimate the change
for use in the market sensitivity analysis
above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

The Fund's investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds' offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(b) HHHIERBE (4)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed

P EEE e s

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(b) THHHNIERBE (4)

ERZRARSPHRANNLEE » HRQ
ﬁfﬁ&ﬁﬁf‘%ﬂ’]ﬁﬁ%?‘?i‘%qﬂﬁﬁ ﬁtﬁ&

is disclosed in the following table. These REMSRRIRRFTIA MEE —I
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.
2024 2023
= 1 —E°=
Number of Number of
Investee % of net Investee % of net
Type of investment Funds assets Funds assets
funds BEERA Fairvalue HAZEFE  BERE Fairvalue M%&~E
RAE SR HEzHE RafE BotE Bsz#E AnfE Bt
HK$ HK$
BT B
Multi asset fund
2ERTEE 3 1,774,096,277 10.71% 2 1,911,343,744 9.43%
Equities fund
REESE 2 341,011,383 2.05% 1 206,347,082 1.02%
2,115,107,660 12.76% 2,117,690,826 10.45%

The Fund’'s maximum exposure to loss
from its interests in Investee Funds equal
to the total fair value of its investments in
Investee Funds.

Once the Fund has disposal of its shares
in an Investee Fund, the Fund ceases to
be exposed to any risk from that Investee
Fund.

FEZTFRIRABRSPINGEFREN Z &K
RAERTHREATHRRARSHANE

—BERESHEHARKRAZSPHRG
FETREFBEIGRBZRRAEEHER
R o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(b)

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

The Fund’s holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund's total units
inissue.

During the year ended 30th June 2024, the
total net gains incurred on investments
in Investee Funds were HK$81,994,343
(2023: total net loss of HK$38,562,856). As
at 30th June 2024 and 2023, there were
no capital commitment obligations and
no amounts due to Investee Funds for
unsettled purchases.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

At 30th June 2024, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$261,704,239 (2023:
HK$410,962,156) and the margin deposits
with interest bearing of HK$347,405,254
(2023: HK$141,049,212). No sensitivity
analysis is prepared as the bank balances
and margin deposits are short-term
in nature, and are therefore exposed
to minimal interest rate risk on these
balances.
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TSRS ERE (58)

(b) THHHIERBE (4)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2024, the debt securities held
by the Fund amounted to HK$6,741,694,197
(2023: HK$9,064,283,200) and there were
no underlying investment funds, which are
invested in debt securities as at 30th June
2024 (2023: Nil). Should interest rates have
lowered/risen by 75 basis points (2023:
50 basis points) with all other variables
remaining constant, the increase/decrease
in net assets attributable to unitholders for
the year would amount to approximately
HK$216,472,394 (2023: HK$225,862,111),
arising from the increase/decrease in
market values of the debt securities.

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
exposure to interest rate risk categorised
by the maturity dates. The investments
classified within 1-5 years and over 5 years
categories comprise floating rate bonds
and fixed rate resettable bonds, which
have a repricing date that occur before the
maturity date.
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(c) FIZERBE (48)
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(c

~

(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

P EEE e s

3.

(c) FIZERBE (48)

TSRS ERE (58)

Non-interest

Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5years bearing Total
DF-F —FERE EENE IR BiE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2024
HE-Z-MEAA=HH
Assets &=
Investments & & 476,414,770  2,315,843,564 3,949,435,863 9,142,078,953 15,883,773,150
Financial derivative instruments
ERITETA - - - 57,156,319 57,156,319
Margin deposits fRIFs 347,405,254 - - 138,063,119 485,468,373
Cash and bank deposits
NERBITER 261,704,239 - - - 261,704,239
Other assets E &= - - - 196,254,770 196,254,770
Total assets ZF= S (8 1,085,524,263  2,315,843,564  3,949,435,863  9,533,553,161 16,884,356,851
Liabilities faf&
Financial derivative instruments
ERTETA - - - 37,373,981 37,373,981
Cash collateral liabilities
NEERRAG - - - 7,026,660 7,026,660
Other liabilities Eftifi % - - - 216,236,110 216,236,110
Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) fif%E{E (BAE
LIPTEENRAS) - - - 260,636,751 260,636,751
Total interest sensitivity gap
BREHRENEE 1,085,524,263  2,315,843,564  3,949,435,863
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRKER (4)
(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FUSEXEE (4%)
Non-interest
Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
DF—F —ERRE HENE AR B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2023
BE-E-=§XA=+H
Assets A=
Investments &% 350,954,056  3,168,790,500  5,544,538,645 10,460,029,829 19,524,313,030
Financial derivative instruments
ERMITETR - - - 78,495,902 78,495,902
Margin deposits fRIFs 141,049,212 - - 257,930,611 398,979,823
Cash and bank deposits
NERBITER 410,962,156 - - - 410,962,156
Other assets E &= - - - 446116376 446,116,376
Total assets &A=& {H 902,965,424  3,168,790,500 5,544,538,645 11,242,572,718 20,858,867,287

Liabilities fif%
Financial derivative instruments

ERTETR - - - 126,629,874 126,629,874
Cash collateral liabilities

NEER AR - - - 20,923,722 20,923,722
Other liabilities E i {5 - - - 437,082,842 437,082,842

Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) fif%5{E (3
BIYTIFEANRERT) - - - 584,636,438 584,636,438

Total interest sensitivity gap
BHERRENEE 902,965,424  3,168,790,500  5,544,538,645
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (d) {EHMRZ3TFRE

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodians.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2024 and 2023:

ERRNMIERTIMH RSN FLERFRE
ETRHRM S REEHIRE

BRI AEETEmNERERNLNERIR
FEEANEIREAFENRANERRT
ko

FETWRAKRALNEAE > KEDIHAS
BEDTRENRITEAT  FRESEE
NARHRERE « ERTRREFHIMSH
M#17325 > MMIREIEE XL ©

FERZI9EIEENZEL TRNNE
B R AFELLRREERTEXE
BRI > FTELREER o T ARIRE D
BRI TFELWREIEXZRATEEZAT -
EEM—AREBTHERME IBR/ER
W o

TR F S -_OERTE_=F, A=
THERTFRITRIEEANES

F RIS S REEE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

P EEE e s

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) ISR ZIFRBE (48)
30th June 2024
—EMFEARA=1H
Source of
HK$ Credit rating credit rating
BT S HTTR SRR KIR
Custodian $£EE A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments &% 15,883,773,150 P-1  Moody's #2i#
- Cash Mo g g G+ 261,704,239 P-1  Moody’s i2it
Banks $R1T
UBS AG, London 485,468,373 P-1  Moody's #2i#
30th June 2023
—E=F/XA=1H
Source of
HK$  Credit rating credit rating
BT TR ERITRRR
Custodian #£E A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments &% 19,524,313,030 P-1  Moody's #2ig
- Cash (Note) Fl g (%) 410,962,156 P-1  Moody's 28
Banks fR1T
UBS AG, London 398,979,823 P-1 Moody's 2
Note: Balance represented cash balances AR SRREEARESEAENERT
held with the Custodian on behalf of the The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Fund and placed at The Hongkong and Corporation Limited, Hong Kong » S #
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, BAP-1(ZFZ=F 1 P-1) > WIERE °
Hong Kong with a credit rating of P-1
(2023: P-1).
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MESRIREE ()
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) ISR ZIFRBE (48)
Financial derivative instruments represent ETRTETRETIRSMEENRTCZH
outstanding futures, foreign exchange B3R5 ~ ImERINC SN RS FTEL IR o

forward contracts and credit default swaps
as disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparties of FEEAKRTEOZEMITETANRZZXNFN
the outstanding financial derivative T
instruments are listed as follows:

30th June 2024
—EMFEARA=1H

Counterparties B3 F

Source of

Credit rating credit rating

Foreign exchange forward contracts iEf#i5MNC ALY SRR ERITRRR

BNP Paribas SA, Paris P-1  Moody's #8ig

Goldman Sachs Intl, London P-1  Moody's 8

Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London P-1  Moody's #2i#
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Hong Kong P-1  Moody's 2
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Singapore branch P-1  Moody's 18idl
UBS AG, London P-1  Moody's 12it1
Futures 5%

UBS AG, London P-1  Moody's #8ig
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3.

(d)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2023
—E=FRHA=+H

Counterparties B3 F

Foreign exchange forward contracts iEf#i5MNC ALY

Goldman Sachs Intl, London
Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London

P EEE e s

3.

SRS ERE (58)

(d) EEMRBSFRBE (48)

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
SRR EEITRER

P-1  Moody's 121
P-1  Moody's #2i#

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Hong Kong

P-1  Moody's 121

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Singapore branch

Futures %%

UBS AG, London

Swaps 248

Barclays Bank PLC
BNP Paribas, London

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of maximum
holding of 10% of net asset value for any
single issuer except for those issued by
Government and other public securities.

P-1  Moody's it

P-1  Moody's #2i#

P-1  Moody's 121
P-1  Moody's #2i#

FESFHANRSIESFSHARRLRITING
RETEHMHARNEERMEZ XK - AR
RS > EREESRANGRSZIESFTEREE
RAERB—RITIMEATHNGRESIESSTE
DZTEVFEFE > BB REMAHNE
RITHIRS LSRN ©
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSHIREE (4)
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) ISR ZITFRBE (48)
The table below summarises the credit TR F S MNERZZTI=FA
rating of the debt securities of the Fund =+ BFXEEREZRBIESAAENED
by S&P's, Moody's or Fitch at 30th June IR~ BB EERENETITE ¢
2024 and 2023:
Portfolio by rating category 2024 2023
BRRESFIIRENERITR —ZmE —E=

% of net assets % of net assets

HARFERNL SFEFEEDL

AA+ - 0.55%
AA - 0.79%
AA- - 0.28%
Aa2 - 0.19%
Aa3 - 0.05%
Al 0.20% 0.49%
A2 0.39% 0.65%
A3 0.99% 1.27%
A+ 1.83% 4.32%
A 0.61% 1.43%
A- 3.76% 4.23%
BBB+ 6.65% 7.18%
BBB 6.00% 6.79%
BBB- 4.31% 3.32%
BB+ 0.26% 0.80%
BB 1.76% 0.92%
BB- 1.14% 0.38%
Baa1l 1.15% 1.06%
Baa2 2.33% 2.07%
Baa3 3.21% 1.63%
Ba1 1.65% 0.76%
Ba2 1.02% 0.62%
Ba3 1.50% 1.38%
B1 0.45% 0.14%
B+ 0.66% 1.42%
B 0.08% -
Fl+u - 0.07%
NR 0.73% 1.92%
Total &it 40.68% 44.71%
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Where credits are rated by one of the
international ratings agencies, the
Manager does not re-construct their own
credit ratings but use the rating agency
as a reference point for their analysis with
the credit analysts focusing on assessing
the directional trend of the credit. The
Manager does not specifically comment
on the external ratings unless the Manager
disagrees materially with the external
agency'’s view.

Where a credit is unrated, the Manager
constructs a proxy/shadow rating. The
Manager’s in-house credit research
and rating methodology is particularly
important for unrated credits to ensure
that the credit risk taken is being
adequately compensated for versus
similar-rated issuers in and outside of
Asia. The Manager does not have a defined
rating policy in this regard - it depends on
the analyst's judgment.

Importantly, the analysts must cover
and monitor any credits that the Fund’s
portfolios invest in whether they are
rated or not. This means that all unrated
debt securities must undergo the same
rigorous bottom-up credit analysis process
to determine arecommendation and credit
opinion for the issuer and this forms the
basis of the Manager’s evaluation of credits
for investment.

P EEE e s

3.

T3 RS EIE (48)

(d) ESEMEBHFREE (48)

ERWREB—EFTRNETE » FEATR
EERBCNERITS  BERASHITSA
WENBEA— T EE I FITEA BB
ER - RIEREBEAIEE T REIMNEEHG
BIN R > B MEIE AR XSIMNEB IR AESS 51T

e

WMEETFRAKRTE » FEASBITEI—
MIE R TFITER - KEANBHERIAE
TN FENR TRV ERARBHEERN
L RIER KSR 70 B AME S 2T
BIARITARIEH MM o FEXT5H > &
BAFSA—TRETNER - S&BTF
DTIMEIHIER

BEZNE > AWM NBESNGEERES
HERBAGRESSHNNTD - XER
& FTAERRITRHESIES » K NEZEF
FRNETMENERD TS EPHENR
WHATTANRERR > XU TEREARN
LRI R EM, o
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(d

(e

~

~

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The Fund measures credit risk and
expected credit losses using probability
of default, exposure at default and loss
given default. Management considers both
historical analysis and forward looking
information in determining any expected
credit loss. As at 30th June 2024 and
2023, the amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividend receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits,
other receivables and prepayments,
margin deposits, cash collateral and cash
and bank deposits can be realised within
one month. Management considers the
probability of default to be insignificant as
the counterparties have a strong capacity
to meet their contractual obligations
in the near term. As a result, no loss
allowance has been recognised based
on 12-month expected credit losses as
any such impairment would be wholly
insignificant to the Fund.

Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of

financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

P EEE e s

TSRS ERE (58)

(d) EHEMEBSFRBE (48)

FESHABLIEE « FLYRLEIBIEL
BYEYHR » T EEENEATHREESH -
BRI E RH LD AT EIEU
EEEFATHERSH - &@E"F_NFK
“ECZFRAZTH NHHERER
T~ NWCGAT BRI ~ BZUSBRF ~ Rz U5
SIESFFE ~ MUERFIS ~ EthUgTRIN
RIFUSRRIN ~ (RIEE ~ MERRITERA T
—MEBRZER - EERING > BFRBWF
AR NAI FREIMANNGLIE
IEFEIHERAK - BETIL > M+
ANFTHERSHRAIAMRKES » BAER
IEERENEESBEMSHTERK

(e) CHRE

LR ESmTANN BRI CELH
TR o
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than
HK$, the Fund's functional and presentation
currency. The Fund is therefore exposed to
currency risk, as the value of the assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies
will fluctuate due to changes in exchange
rates. The Manager will enter into foreign
exchange forward contracts from time
to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

The table below summarises the Fund's
monetary and non-monetary exposures

P EEE e s

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(e) SCHRBE (47)

FESFHAHIELUE T (BESHINRERFIR
B HMEFE R A - BFSHITNE
FRAGHNESEICERE MR ARE
FEZAMPEBL XL o ZIBARKFES
JTIIRERINCELY » IASTASE 52 KPR & 3E
EYFERS

TEREBRF - E-OER-E_=F,A=
+HAEENEMRIERMXREKIE » Mk

to different major currencies other than Erohh 0 ABTESHEY !
United States dollar which is pegged to with
HK$ as at 30th June 2024 and 2023:
2024 2023
ZEZTE B =
Monetary ~ Non-monetary Monetary  Non-monetary
& FEEL &= JEES
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BEE BTEE BTEE BREE
Australian dollar J&7t 1,618,885,613  1,162,168,104 5,433,800  1,543,202,810
British pound g8 208,200,337 - (3,882,768) -
Euro BT 32,091,452 - 26,792,947 -
Indian rupee ENESLE (541,469,745)  1,153,463,953 85,067,482 1,307,775,989
Indonesian rupiah ENEE 219,250,958 119,804,195 (4,796,941) 141,073,164
Japanese yen H (196,079,170) 244,291,899 9,388,227 108,650,638
Korean won &7t 60,437,810 625,552,700 2,028,472 771,782,247
Philippine PesoJFfREIRER 219,894,028 20,755,257 - -
New Zealand dollar #iFE=7T 32,151 91,960,457 9,577,291 201,959,156
Renminbi AET™ 2,715,495,079 152,937,439 83,937,350 211,659,574
Singapore dollar #iNET (989,041,927) 516,981,283 94,777,852 719,514,246
Taiwan dollar #r&am (764,815,758)  1,391,211,764 28,589,343 802,951,387
Thai baht Z&=%k (212,750,187) 81,957,291 8,058,181 194,811,363
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by the respective percentage
with all other variables held constant.

P EEE e s

3.

SRS EE (58)

(e) SCHRBE (47)

TERBAREEFRESERREMNS R B2
MCE LA TR AEE DL D IATE
ANEZBEFHRHIRNE » DB RIRSIMHIC

ﬁgfﬁﬂ%ﬁ%tﬁ/?ﬁ% > ME MR
p IO\E ©

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

DELHTHE NFATREN

2023

—ZCME - St
Estimated ~ Monetary Non-monetary Estimated ~ Monetary Non-monetary
reasonable b JE&Mm  reasonable P FRm
possible HK$ HK$ possible HK$ HK$
change% equivalents  equivalents change% equivalents  equivalents
fHiTEELH% BEE BEE EEEEH% ErEE BrEE
+/- +- +/- +/- +- +/-
Australian dollar 327t 3% 48,566,568 34,865,043 1% 54,338 15,432,028
British pound 2% 4% 8328013 - 3% (116,483) -
Euro BT 4% 1,283,658 - 4% 1,071,718 -
Indian rupee EDEALL 3% (16,244,092) 34603919 1% 850,675 13,077,760
Indonesian rupiah ENE/&E 2% 4,385,019 2,396,084 3% (143,908) 4,232,195
Japanese yen H 4%  (7,843,167) 9,771,676 4% 375,529 4,346,026
Korean won 7t 6% 3,626,269 37,533,162 8% 162,278 61,742,580
Philippine PesoJEEEIHR 2% 4,397,881 415,105 2% - -
New Zealand dollar #f=7c 4% 1,286 3,678,418 2% 191,546 4,039,183
Renminbi AR 4% 108,619,803 6,117,498 3% 2,518,121 6,349,787
Singapore dollar #13KT 2% (19,780,839) 10,339,626 3% 2843336 21,585,427
Taiwan dollar # & 2% (15296315) 27,824,235 3% 857,680 24,088,542
Thai baht %% 5%  (10,637,509) 4,097,865 6% 483,491 11,688,682

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.

2 ATHIRBEN RN 5B T ) FiER
gﬁ'tiﬁi[%ml‘ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁ%% I

F RIS S REEE
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(e)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash
redemptions of redeemable units. The
Fund invests the majority of its assets in
investments that are traded in an active
market and are considered to be readily
realisable.

The Fund also invests in financial derivative
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet its
liquidity requirements due to adverse market
conditions leading to limited liquidity. Itis the
intent of the Manager to monitor the Fund's
liquidity position on a daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the number
of units to be redeemed on any one dealing
day to 10% of the units in issue (with
redemption requests reduced pro rata) and
any excess redemption requests are then
carried forward to the next dealing day. The
Manager or the Trustee may at any time
suspend the right of unitholders to redeem
units and will at the same time cease to issue
units in certain circumstances as mentioned
in the Explanatory Memorandum.

P EEE e s

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(e) SCHRBE (47)

U}

LR B MBI ETT > R KR IME B
EHE AL o TR NERpRIELIEAINT
g;‘[%i&ﬂ*ﬂﬁfﬂ*ﬁ?&%E’\Ji)“h,ﬁ%fﬁiﬁ

aE

FEE RS

B XU 45 B b 3 LURIE £ 5% (BLHETRIE]
$5) BIRES o

FEEE HIIERKRAERLG AT
& o FREHHEKE D RAIIEERNT
HtEEE  FAILAREATRERT I -

FEETRATEMITETARKSIEST
TP R 5 > AL > AEERGIELURIEH
ARERRTMEILHA > LURRE RSN
REBK ; FTAFNHZRET > FAES

HRERNANAS - FEASHIERAR
EHREIE SR

238 NBNPRGMER —>32 5 B B ERY
e BETFESERITHISHZED
Z+ o EXIERT > BRENGIZEEGISEN > FR
BETFIZR B ABREG I KA ARG
TR ER > MARAEMEEI AR TR IE T —32
5 BRIEAARREIE o 2B ASHZHEA
AIRIEE SRS AR 258915 T PR&IM
EHRERFNRITIAER ©
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®

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Fund's
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of financial derivative liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2024
BE_F_MFESA=1+H

P EEE e s

3.

IS MISERE (58)

() FHEMERPE (48)

TROMEERSNESRA G - RELB LA
EBEYERHENE RS NEXARSA
A o FRFTBFRELAERTRIAETR © B
FiTMEMAK > F+=1AREIHBRE
EMBETFERRT - EMITETRSGON

IR EFERS 25 -

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
LF—RE —RE=TA =MAME
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Financial derivative instruments
SRTETR 35,774,685 1,599,296 -
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments Rz {3 AR 25 7RI 89,188,413 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
IVANYEAEI Ve 37,770,706 - -
Distributions payable Rz {3A&F 68,985,312 - -
Cash collateral liabilities I8 T 1A & 7,026,660 - -
Other payables EfRZ {7 20,291,679 - -
Net assets attributable to unitholders
DELHPTRBNFES 16,570,289,722 - -
Total financial liabilities &R f=E 16,829,327,177 1,599,296 -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2023

BE_ZE-_=F,A=+H

Financial derivative instruments
ERTETR

Amounts payable on purchase of
investments Rz {3 AR 25 7RI

Amounts payable on redemption of units
Rz I [EA BRI

Distributions payable {3 &F

Cash collateral liabilities Tl &1 5 £ &

Other payables E R {7

Net assets attributable to unitholders
DEAHETREE SRR

Total financial liabilities B &Rl (&{E

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the
contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2024, 2 unitholders
(2023: 2 unitholders) held more than 10%
of the Fund's units.

P EEE e s

3. WSKILERE (4)

() FHEMERPE (48)

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
LF—F —BE=EAA =MABE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT
124,645,478 - 1,984,396
184,351,414 - -
103,655,816 - -
83,494,796 - -
20,923,722 - -
25,875,781 - -
20,274,230,849 - -
20,817,177,856 - 1,984,396

ESMHIBRESRIEQSITE ABERE - 24
M > REAMEZEARTHAL L SLZIERFR
REALFRIE R - BABERFEA—R
FEESHRIERKERE - BE_T N
FRA=Z+H > BUMTFEA(CEZ=
F:HRUGTFBEN) FESFEHZTH
EEHE -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRIEE (4)
(Continued)
(f) Liquidity risk (Continued) (F) FiEERPE (48)
The following table illustrates the expected TRITUTNEAZ TR AREES
liquidity of assets held: BB
At 30th June 2024

BE—E_NFSA=+H

Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —AZE 3 months
LF—1H =1A =B E
HK$ HK$ HK$
Total financial assets B &FE=E 16,727,773,457 13,414,706 143,168,688
At 30th June 2023
gE-Z-=5,A=1+H
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month — N AE 3 months
LF—1H =1AB =B E
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Total financial assets S&R&~E 20,840,576,410 18,290,877 -
(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to (g) SHEH S S HE MR AR
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements
As at 30th June 2024 and 2023 the Fund was HE_ZS_NMER-ZE-=F,B=1+H"
subject to master netting arrangements BN ETARERARRS SR0E
for the derivative assets and liabilities of ZHEFTAR o« ZEFIRINRIEERTEH
the Fund held with these counterparties. LERTTE T EFCIRERGS o

The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to () SHEHE ST R IMSER ()

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

The following table presents the Fund's TRIIL T EEZIHHMREIHITH S8
financial assets and liabilities subject to PR LU INA RN SR B~ H
offsetting, enforceable master netting fii o TRIGZEMITANTEMZT o

arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial

instrument.
Financial assets subject to offsetting, SR ANBR BT R0 B S TS B DI
enforceable master netting arrangements N BB AR .

and similar agreements:

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the
Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position

financial assets ~ FIIERRIRERHZIKH
INTERET 2 B RARI R R S8

At 30th June 2024 HK$ HK$
BE_T-_MEAA=+A BT BT
Financial derivative instruments SRT4 T A

Futures #i%% 28,616,790 -

Foreign exchange forward contracts

ZENC AL 28,539,529 -
Margin deposits fRiEE 485,468,373 -
Deposit with brokers 24773 7,104,734 -

549,729,426 -

At 30th June 2023

BE_T_=F7A=1H

Financial derivative instruments £gi$T4£ T A

Futures #A%% 21,419,500 -

Foreign exchange forward contracts
ERRINCELY 57,076,402 -
Margin deposits fRiEE 398,979,823 -
477,475,725 -
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Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
assets presented in the
statement of

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

FMSKRRRPHRITHIEXEH

P EEE e s

financial position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D

?M%’lﬁ)ﬂiﬁ%fﬁ?ﬁﬁ Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

BN SRR 235 SRIA wEE #E

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

28,616,790 9,271,946 - 19,344,844

28,539,529 12,207,026 2,765,829 13,566,674

485,468,373 - - 485,468,373

7,104,734 - 7,104,734 -

549,729,426 21,478,972 9,870,563 518,379,891

21,419,500 21,419,500 - -

57,076,402 7,860,589 - 49,215,813

398,979,823 - - 398,979,823

477,475,725 29,280,089 - 448,195,636
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZEAR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to () SHETHE FME IR ISR (8

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting, ZIEIHN A H TR AR RS B 1 R AR L
enforceable master netting arrangements AR BRI (5
and similar agreements:

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A assets set-off in the
Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position

financial liabilities ~ FMSRRIREZ T2
INTERARZ BT HEAR SRAE 2 S8

At 30th June 2024 HK$ HK$
H#E-FT-MESA=1+A BT AT
Financial derivative instruments £R$TE TR

Futures Hi%% 9,271,946 -

Foreign exchange forward contracts

mEINCE Y 28,102,035 -
Cash collateral liabilities I &EIR R 7,026,660 -

44,400,641 -

At 30th June 2023

B@E_E_=FXA=1+H

Financial derivative instruments £R$TE TR

Futures #i53 28,844,588 -

Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHEASNCEY 95,800,890 -
Credit default swaps 5554454 1,984,396 -
Cash collateral liabilities &R R % 20,923,722 -
147,553,596 -
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Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in the
statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

FMSRRRRPHRITHOEX

P EEE e s

position D) D(ii) E=C-D
H:M?%#k,ﬂiﬁﬁqﬂﬁﬁiﬁ Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
ERAR SR 2 % E EWMTA i b1
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
9,271,946 9,271,946 - -
28,102,035 12,207,026 7,104,734 8,790,275
7,026,660 - 2,765,829 4,260,831
44,400,641 21,478,972 9,870,563 13,051,106
28,844,588 21,419,500 - 7,425,088
95,800,890 7,860,589 - 87,940,301
1,984,396 - - 1,984,396
20,923,722 - - 20,923,722
147,553,596 29,280,089 - 118,273,507

F RIS S REEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

P EEE e s

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(9) ZETHIZ ST H IR IEBISRR (48)

(h

L)

FLERDG)MD()Z2EF > HARE B ZE
Ko BIE ¢ (i) FMSWRIRRPFARENSE
= (SHAR) (A)FHERIEHNSTM ; (i) FEM
BB S EIEIRN SRR S (BENEIE
) o

BEERHERZWFHEERFRSIME RS
FrEXR5% » AM—BEA—FEY > 5—%
AR B EEBMERTEEH R
ESATEEMINAIRR » FIEHEE:

— BH—FHRETREBIIR

— e
RsfEfEH

AESEBEERTIRS WIEHFERSZ) 2
WS HEF=RAGNAAE  HUFEB TN
BPABZEBNEEE  FESULAE
RSB MN B S H =W S5 s o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

A financial instrument is regarded as
quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(h) 2nEfGi (40

ERM AT A R BRI ML ERREM
MR ERFEINERESR -

ERTAEZIRNATE BERABRRZH - X
58~ 28N TIAER - ENRSKEE
Mk > BIRNRREFRREE HRER
FRWHTZHHRE > MR AERT 7
‘M zERMIA -

EL AR UK N AT IR Z K R E IR &
S5HARERE - MINBEAERNS » US 7
FRARERFEEULEUSH T ARSI
THHRFERENENREREMIT -

EEVSIREEVNE13SAREITEIE
REBSREBEAABRRHAITOEMMRIR
AREEITENFRERANBABENERZE -
DREFRDENT :

- BERXR-HERAFRAGREERTD
PEGRMN REFE) -

F RIS S REEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety is determined
on the basis of the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement
in its entirety. For this purpose, the
significance of an input is assessed against
the fair value measurement in its entirety. If
a fair value measurement uses observable
inputs that require significant adjustment
based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a level 3 measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes
‘observable’ requires significant judgment
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable
data to be market data that is readily
available, regularly distributed or updated,
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)

(h) 2nEfGi (40

- BIER-EEWEEMNERRE—
RPWHEF=H R \E’JFEiiJ}EfﬂL,(%E’JE
TR AE ©

- BEERR-FBFRAGRERTIFETH
iﬂ%@ﬁiiﬁﬁﬁﬂ’ﬁmi\{é o

EMTATRBAABEITENAFTEARN
NREERMABRELM » BERGEER
D AMW—1 27 - WERRETHERER
TEANRBABEREREFTNEBAE
HITEE > WZFBNITAE=ZER - 7EF
NREBAEYTFAAETERBREANERR
X BEEESEHMAFHAHGRABREXR
?\E’JliLﬁ#U&ﬁ °

FETERAINBRHAENEREXHTH
o KEESFEEHNAMEHIE AT I
&> EHAHKREN > FIENRAIZSEN
FEAAER - H BRERTRX T RIIR
IR AR -
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

The following table analyses within the fair
value hierarchy the Fund's investments and
financial derivative instruments (by class)
measured at fair value at 30th June 2024

and 2023:

At 30th June 2024
BE_F_MESA=+H

ASSETS &=

Held for trading FEERZ A
Equities IRZ

Investment funds 135 &%
Debt securities fR53IE%
Futures HA%%

Foreign exchange forward contracts

EHSNCEY

Total Sf&

LIABILITIES faf&

Futures H3%%

Foreign exchange forward contracts

THSNCEY

Total 2{&

P EEE e A

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(h) 2 EfGIT (40

TRITAEESBE_S_MER_F_=
FEXRBZ1THENRARERITETREEAA

BERITEZARE .
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BB BIBER BZBR 2fE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
7,026,971,293 - - 7,026,971,293
341,011,383  1,774,096,277 - 2,115,107,660
6,731,249,648 10,444,549 - 6,741,694,197
28,616,790 - - 28,616,790
- 28,539,529 - 28,539,529
14,127,849,114 1,813,080,355 - 15,940,929,469
(9,271,946) - - (9,271,946)
- (28,102,035) - (28,102,035)
(9,271,946) (28,102,035) - (37,373,981)

RIS REEE
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

At 30th June 2023
BE_T_=F7A=1H

ASSETS &=

Held for trading FEERZ A

Equities IRE

Investment funds 135 &%

Debt securities f&

Futures HA%%

Foreign exchange forward contracts

EHSNCEY

Total Sf&

LIABILITIES faf&

Credit default swap {55591 58

Futures HA%%

Foreign exchange forward contracts

EHSNCEY

Total Sf&

P EEE e A

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(h) 2 EfGIT (40

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BB BIBER BZBR 2fE

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT
8,342,339,004 - - 8,342,339,004
206,347,082 1,911,343,744 2,117,690,826
8,937,643,954 126,639,246 - 9,064,283,200
21,419,500 - - 21,419,500

- 57,076,402 - 57,076,402
17,507,749,540  2,095,059,392 - 19,602,808,932
- (1,984,396) - (1,984,396)
(28,844,588) - - (28,844,588)

- (95,800,890) - (95,800,890)
(28,844,588) (97,785,286) - (126,629,874)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,
include active listed and quoted equity
securities, debt securities and investment
funds. The Fund does not adjust the
quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2024
and 2023, the Fund did not hold any
investments classified in level 3.

For the years ended 30th June 2024 and
2023, there were no transfers between
levels of investments held by the Fund.

The financial assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position, other
than investments and financial derivative
instruments, are carried at amortised cost;
their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not measured at
fair value but for which the fair value is
disclosed.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(h) 2nEfGi (40

HFRZENERE T EHRHTIHNRMN > Eit
BE—BX > HEEERXRLEHREILES &
ZIEERBRAEE  c AESRAFREXLET
BERM ©

FIRERT IR ZNERRABUTHIR
i ~ ZLI/BN JEMIB N FIRIEA AT NI
AE > WERBRDENEZER

RAVRDLEAB=ZER » HERENFAIN
AR BAEXRSRBEE - BE_T
—HOFER-EZ=F/A=1+H sEEH
TRAEEAEZRRERE

HECS _NER-S_=F,A=1+HL
FE» AESFAFENRENZNERZIE
FHEFEL o

EVSIKRIRERAN SR A =M A 65H (R
MEMOTE TR - 9REEMAA
Ik > HIKEEARABNEENE - RAH
thEFRAGHIFRAABEAKEUARAE
ez -

RIS REEE
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Statements

3.

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund’s
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the investment
activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund's policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000 for
HKD denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X, RMB5,000 for
RMB denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X and US$1000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution units
of Class A, Class M, Class C and Class X
denominated in a currency other than
HKD or RMB.

P EEE e A

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(i) BERPLER

FETNAREUDRLAHDIFTFENEEF
2T BAZARSHTRAE AN SFE A8
BREENT > AAESSHZINEMEET
HRTHRANRE - FEEIUFREESH
FEA—MFREENENNER 0 UER
RERE AR EIRM AT — 8 KRE
Bt > USZRESPIREATER o

AT HFRABEREN > SESHBERR
70T -

WSS B AR RIREE 2 Kk TEAERY ezt
7 R

— BEKRRITHODIRBEAESHNEER
2> HhAEERBERESHN RS
795,000 BT (ABTHEHRMARR
WEZAZEZ ~ MEZIFN CHERIFIXE
BIEEHE) » %5000 ART (UAR
MARTRURRARBEZAZES M
FRF CEAFXSEFIEEHE) 51,000
ERREMEDZEEEH (MUBTH
ARMLUINERAET BN Z AZS
M 23 CEAMX K F RIR KK EH
) o
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3.

()

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments and financial
derivative instruments as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
all other financial assets as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits, other
receivables and prepayments, margin
deposits, cash collateral and cash and
bank deposits are categorised as “financial
assets at amortised cost”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from financial derivative instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable on
purchase of investments, amounts payable
on redemption of units, distributions
payable, cash collateral liabilities and other
payables are categorised as “financial
liabilities at amortised cost".

P EEE e A

3.

TS MISERE (58)

(i) FBXERLEE (8)

SZBAEENRAOIFAENRASEA
HNEFHE o

() BEEENSHERMIA

TR

BT AU SR RER PR BRI E R ERDT
ETARZS  FBEVSRRAREPREN
Hit$M TR > SENWEHERERD -
WA 1R BRI ~ W URAR ) ~ MU S5 1IE S5
FE ~ NIGTFFRF S ~ B fth 7 ICRR IR T4
I~ RIEE > MEHERm > URAE KRR
TERIIDEN TERA P JURHHERZS ) ©

BT EMSRURRPRENSRTETA
5h > FREEMSRRIRRDIRENE SR
R SFERAHAMIE RN « {3 EE1%
I ~ RATRRF ~ TS IRIR R AR RE
Rz (RGBT & Rh T R TR PR AR
Z] o
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates may not
equal the related actual results. Estimates
are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. The estimates and
assumptions that have a risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are outlined below.

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2024 and 2023, the Fund
held a number of debt securities and
derivatives that were valued by reference
to broker quotes. In determining the fair
value of such investments, the Trustee
and the Manager exercise judgments and
estimates on the sources of brokers and the
quantity and quality of broker quotes used.
Such broker quotes adopted to fair value
the investments may be indicative and
not executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2024 and 2023.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.

P EEE e A

4. S|ASHHERNEERSIHEITSHER

EZEERNRRMELHGEITRRIE - It
HA—ESKGFERTE—H - 2iHHitS
T EF XA ELRMEMPA R BHITIE
BIEXRREMHIELSENTIED - ARETD
RI\ET R KRB XE/M T AR NMIEL &
it e TMWRF T IMBEEFRIANL
BaSREFSAGHNKEEREFHERRE
BRI AR o

FEEHRNRENARE

FoEBEONERZE_=F,A=+H’ %K
EESRHESMESIISRTETIR  HiNE
BB EZLBRNTIET - BiTiZFREND
AER > SIEAMKRIEASERFIBT > H3
FREMERFREMXBIIRNBESREE
HEit - BFREQABNZERNTES
ZZ7R ) BRAHIT ) BAZERYOER o
It KL/NF—ERERRIEIET S -M
BRZEZ=F/A=1+HMLFREEMN - =
R ZMIEEIER I FRLIREHNRN - =
RAMEKEANINA » BFBRZEAEMAE
MM THIHERFR » STEAMKEAFRSEN
ZLERNERMERENIABMIT
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Fund holds the following financial

derivative instruments:

(a) Futures

~

Futures are contractual obligations to buy
or sell financial instruments on a future
date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The futures contracts
are collateralised by cash or marketable
securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.

P EEE e A

5. ERMITEIR

FESFAUTHER/MITETR :

HEESSUIXNSNEMTIA » FEFEAR
i ARRRE—BLUE ;EE’Jf"#%%)\JZ
SHERMm o MESHTAERNENIES
ERIESR > HSNEZ EHaEH5%5
FRIEEHE o HRETLUSEEDELEH o

At 30th June 2024 and 2023, the Fund held FoEZ EE&_V_ F,B=1+H> &
the futures with UBS AG, London as shown g%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ :
below:
A!: 30th June 2024
HE-_ZE-_MESA=+H
Notional
market value Fair value
Underlying  Contract EXfE RifE
assets size HK$ Position HK$
BXE= a48%=E B B BT
Financial assets £RA>
KOSPI2 INX FUT 12/09/2024 KOSPI 200 Index 250,000 87,653,875 Long K& 3,142,245
MSCI INDIA 20/09/2024 MSCI India Index 100 364,937,395 Long K€ 7,733,230
MSCI TAIWAN USD 30/07/2024 MSCI Taiwan Index 300 966,424,175 Long K& 16,789,007
S&P500 EMINI FUT 20/09/2024 E-mini S&P 500 Index 50 183,211,376  Long K& 952,308
28,616,790
Financial liabilities &R 1% :
HANG SENG IDX FUT 30/07/2024 HANG SENG INDEX 50 238,005,000 Long K€ (5,353,473)
MSCI Singapore Free
MSCI SING IX ETS 30/07/2024 Index (200) (512,107,543) Short &€& (2,319,177)
2-Year US Treasury
US 2YR NOTE (CBT) 30/09/2024 note (2,000)  (605,878,638) Short &t (1,599,296)
(9,271,946)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)

At 30th June 2023
BE_T_=F7A=+H

Underlying
assets
EPS
Financial assets &A™

MSCI China A50
FTSE CHINA A50 28/07/2023 Connect Index
MSCI China A50
FTSE CHINA A50 28/07/2023 Connect Index
HANG SENG IDX FUT 28/07/2023 HANG SENG INDEX
MSCI Singapore Free
MSCI SING IX ETS 28/07/2023 Index
SPI200 FUTURES 21/09/2023 S&P/ASX 200 Index
TOPIX INDX FUTR 07/09/2023 TOPIX Index
10-Year US Treasury
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 20/09/2023 note 6%
2-Year US Treasury
US 2YR NOTE (CBT) 29/09/2023 note

Financial liabilities £Rif1 1% :
FTSE TAIWAN INDEX 28/07/2023 FTSE Taiwan Index
MSCI TAIWAN USD 28/07/2023 MSCI Taiwan Index
SGX NIFTY 50 27/07/2023 Nifty 50
SGX NIFTY 50 27/07/2023 Nifty 50

P EEE e A

5. ERATETIR (8)

(a) HALS (%)

Notional

market value

Contract EXE
size HK$
BANE BT
1 390,100,611

1 122,553,304

50  1,043,788,500
(100)  (610,601,629)

25 205,451,814
10,000 210,891,752
(1,000) (315,841,306)
(2,000)  (462,121,853)
40 203,759,437

100 202,341,012
(2)  (432,698,308)
(2) (597,679,646)

Position
He

Long K&

Long K&
Long K&

Short i2e
Long K&
Long K&

Short i8¢

Short 586

Long K&
Long K&
Short 126
Short i€

Fair value
RAE
HK$

BT

1,696,649

983,699
2,445,451

3,645,856
262,884
260,459

5,537,476

6,587,026

21,419,500

(1,431,192)
(1,488,955)
(11,016,933)

(14,907,508)
(28,844,588)
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell
foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2024 and 2023, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong as shown below:

As at 30th June 2024
BE_T-_MFSRA=TH

P EEE e A

5. ERATETIR (8)

(b) IERRSMNCELY

mHSNC BN BIETEIINR B HIHIRIEEN
EEEIHREEZIE

BE_Z_WER-FE=FXA=+H"
FESFERZMF R The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong B9IEHAINC &Y -

Fair value
RRME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHINC &L FI#AR BXE BT
Financial assets £t &
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2024 AUD %75305,019,117
FBTEETT “Z_mEEB+hH USD %75202,564,111 9,642,314
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2024 AUD 8752,674,359
FBTEETT “Z_mEEB+hH USD %7t.1,776,050 84,542
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2024 AUD J®757,726
EBIThETT “Z_MNFEEA+AR USD %7t5,135 214
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2024 AUD J#7%.2,690
EBIThETT —Z_MNFEEA+AR UsSD %£751,779 141
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2024 AUD #7532,538
EBIThETT —Z_MNFEEA+AR USD %7£21,730 81
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)
BE-S-MFAA=1A (8)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
mHRINC &L

Financial assets (Continued):

SRA™ ()

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBITEETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBITEETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
LBITTEETT

Buy CNH and Sell USD
EARBEET

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEARD

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEARD

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEARD

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEART

Fair value

AnE

Maturity date Notional value HK$

Gl BXE BT
19th July 2024 AUD 753,540,968

“E_mMEEA+AH USD %71.2,364,772 8,847
19th July 2024 AUD ##7571,072

“E_mEEA+AH USD %7147,208 2,175
19th July 2024 AUD 875 25,474

“E_mEEA+HE USD %7517,016 35
19th July 2024 CNH AE™ 223,002

“E_mEEA+AH USD %75.30,580 71
19th July 2024 USD %75201,478

“E_mMEEA+AH CNH A 1,460,599 8,793
19th July 2024 USD %7511,016

“Z_mEEA+hH CNH AR 79,858 481
19th July 2024 USD %7530,973

“E_mMEEA+AH CNH A 224,740 1,130
19th July 2024 USD %7t 154,692

“E_mELA+AH CNH AE™ 1,122,463 5,645
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)

HE-Z-WEAA=1H ()

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EREF (8)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %7553,410
EETEARD “Z_MmEEA+hH CNH A 387,608 1,884
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %7522,733
EETUHEART “ZE_mMELA+AH CNH AK 164,902 881
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %75156,298
EETUHEART “E_mEEA+NH CNH AK™ 1,133,780 6,058
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %7530,227
EETHEARD “Z_MmEEA+hHE CNH A 219,288 1,153
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %7537,830
EETUHEART “E_mEEA+NH CNH AKT 274,496 1,381
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD 375.255,368
EETUHEART “E_mEEA+NH CNH AK™ 1,852,974 9,323
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %75472
EETHEARD “Z_mEEA+hH CNH AR 3,429 13
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD 375.220,040
EETUHART “E_mEEA+AH CNH A 1,598,581 5,949
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

P EEE e A

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)

HE-Z-WEAA=1H ()

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
mHRINC &L

Financial assets (Continued):

SRA™ ()

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEART

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEART

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEART

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEART

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEART

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEART

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEARD

Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTEART

Maturity date
Gl

19th July 2024
“ZENFELA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZENFELA+AR

19th July 2024
“EENFELA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZENFELA+NR

19th July 2024
“ZENFELA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZENFELA+NR

19th July 2024
“ZEFELA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZENFELA+NR

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Notional value

BXE

USD %75.8,190
CNH AR 59,502

USD %756,059
CNH ART44,077

USD %75553,839
CNH AKf4,028,778

USD %7549,724
CNH AE™ 361,821

USD %7512,279
CNH AR 89,352

USD %7t 188,207
CNH AT 1,368,809

USD %75492,709
CNH AR 3,583,425

USD %7569,095
CNH A 502,554

Fair value

AnE

HK$
BT

216

103

9,451

723

178

3,487

9,129

1,247
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERMETETIR ()

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHAIMCEL (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)
BE-S-MFAA=1A (8)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
ERA~ (&)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %75 174,744
EETUHEART “EWEEA+AAH CNH AE™ 1,271,590 2,494
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %71.784,355
EETUHART “EWEEA+AA CNH A 5,707,656 11,197
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %755.21,422
EETUHART “EWEEA+AA CNH A 155,959 223
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %77.340,489
EETUHART “EWEEA+AA CNH AK™ 2,481,746 531
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %7t.82,547
EETEARD “E_mELA+AH CNH AKm 601,668 129
Buy USD and Sell GBP 19th July 2024 USD %71165,236
EERTUHEE “EWEEA+AA GBP %5 129,407 12,762
Buy USD and Sell GBP 19th July 2024 USD %750,151
EERTUHEE “EmEEA+AA GBP #$39,514 1,533
9,834,514
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

P EEE e A

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)

HE-Z-WEAA=1H ()

Foreign exchange forward
contracts
mHRINC &L

Financial liabilities £ & H 1% :

Buy CNH and Sell USD
PYN:SE

Buy CNH and Sell USD
PYN:SES

Buy CNH and Sell USD
EIARTHEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
DN

Buy CNH and Sell USD
DN

Buy CNH and Sell USD
DN

Buy CNH and Sell USD
EIARTHEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
PN

Maturity date
Gl

19th July 2024
“ZCMNFEEA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZCMNFELA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZCMNFEEA+AR

19th July 2024
—ZCMNFEEA+AR

19th July 2024
—ZCMNFEEA+AR

19th July 2024
—ZCMNFEEA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZCMNFEEA+AR

19th July 2024
“ZCMNFEEA+AR

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Notional value

BXE

CNH AR 67,715,956
USD %759,341,128

CNH AR 157,883,793
USD %7521,779,397

CNH AR 2,313,497,140

USD %75319,137,080

CNH AKf44,329
USD %76,114

CNH A 29,057
USD %7t.4,004

CNH A 26,989
USD %73,720

CNH AK9,494
USD %751,308

CNH AR 25,319,155
USD %7t 3,488,545

Fair value

AnE

HK$

BT

(410,185)

(956,372)

(14,013,871)

(262)

(143)

(143)

(46)

(121,163)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b)

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

P EEE e A

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)

HE-Z-WEAA=1H ()

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
AnE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L Gl BXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERR (40)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2024 CNH AR 763,121
PN IbE “E_mEEA+AH USD %71.105,145 (3,652)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2024 CNH AE™ 1,736,202
PYNIbE “E_mEEA+AH USD %71.239,219 (8,307)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2024 CNH AE™ 74,047
PYNIbE “E_mEEA+NH USD %755.10,192 (274)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2024 CNH AE™ 729,696
PIYNIbE “E_mEEA+NH USD %7t100,307 (1,673)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2024 CNH A 101,480
EANRTIHET “E_mEEA+AH USD %71.13,945 (197)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2024 CNH AE™ 1,014,526
PIYNIbE S “E_mEEA+AH USD %71139,499 (2,631)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2024 CNH A 55,800
IARMEET “Z_MmEEA+hH USD %757,665 (82)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

P EEE e A

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)

HE-Z-WEAA=1H ()

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
mHRINC &L

Financial liabilities (Continued):

SRS ()

Buy CNH and Sell USD
IARBEET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
LHEFEET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
LHEFEET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
LHEFEET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
LHEFEET

Buy USD and Sell AUD
ERTTHRT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
EERTTHRT

Maturity date
Gl

19th July 2024
“Z_MmEEA+hH

19th July 2024
“ZENFELA+NR

19th July 2024
“Z_mEEA+hH

19th July 2024
“Z_mEEA+hH

19th July 2024
“EENFELA+AR

19th July 2024
“Z_mEEA+hHE

19th July 2024
“Z_mEEA+hHE

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Notional value

BXE

CNH AE™ 181,733
USD %7124,932

GBP #§520,056,702
USD %7t 25,589,102

GBP $£912,472
USD %751,164,167

GBP 24§ 11,198
USD %7514,257

GBP 2$%244,731
USD %7t311,586

USD %75117,044
AUD #8735 176,943

USD %75.21,226
AUD #7532,170

Fair value

AnE

HK$
BT

(28)

(1,817,705)

(82,696)

(781)

(17,099)

(9,211)

(2,097)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)

HE-Z-WEAA=1H ()

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERIAG &)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %75.24,105
EETTERT “ZE_mMELA+AH AUD #7536,533 (2,377)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %7t53,973
EEITTERT “E_mMELA+AH AUD #7581,209 (2,240)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %77 14,666
EETTERT “E_mELA+AH AUD #7521,989 (201)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %75101,693
EETTERT “E_mEEA+AH AUD 875,153,130 (4,848)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %£75113,274
EETTERT “E_mEEA+AHE AUD 875,170,026 (2,572)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %75279,694
EETTERT “E_mEEA+AHE AUD 875421111 (13,046)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %7547,978
EETTERT “E_mEEA+AHE AUD ##7572,097 (1,513)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2024 USD %7t.25,603
EETTERT “E_mELA+NH AUD #7538,434 (601)
mE RTINS ERGES 98



P EEE e A

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 (Continued)

HE-Z-WEAA=1H ()

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERIAG &)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %75.2,366
EETEARD “ZE_mMELA+AH CNH AE™17,255 4
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2024 USD %7546,215
EETEARD “E_mEEA+AH CNH A 336,985 (69)
(17,476,089)
As at 30th June 2023
BE_T-=%/A=+H
Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHAINC &L FIH#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets £R4%
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP 311,269
LHEFRETT —E_=ftBZ+—H USD %7t 14,231 764
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 GBP %£%18,810
ZHREEET —Z-=FtA-+—H USD %7t23,737 1,416
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EREF (8)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP #$255,369
EHEEEETT “E=FtAZ+—H USD %7t.323,366 10,532
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP $£982,319
KEBEEETT B =FtAZ+—H USD %75.1,239,800 72,485
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 GBP #%%24,407,602
KEBEETT “ET=FtAZ+—H USD %7t.30,805,225 1,801,023
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75.14,052
EETTHRT “E=FtAZ+—H AUD J87521,036 324
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st july 2023 USD %71.8,439
EETTERTT B =FtAZ+—H AUD #7t12,602 356
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %7515,459
EETTERT —=-=%tA-+-H AUD }#7T 23,085 647
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75,70,405
EETTERT “E=FtAZ+—H AUD 875,105,376 1,718
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %77107,480
EETTERTT 2 =FtAZ+—H AUD 275 160,884 2,535
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %7521,924
EZETHRT —Z-=FtA-+—H AUD #5531,885 5379
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
NafE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZENCEL ]S BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SRIET () .
Buy USD and Sell AUD 27st July 2023 USD %7550,608
EETTHETT T =F+tB”+—H AUD #7773,850 11,127
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3%7t122,363
TETTHETT ZE=FtAZ+—H AUD 87t 180,050 19,116
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %£712,413,814
EETTHRTT ZEZ=FtB=+—H AUD #753,613,418 55,609
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3%71440,496
EETTHETT T =F+tBZ+—H AUD J87%5650,639 55,906
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3%7t363,328
LETTHBETT —E=FtAZ+—H AUD #75531,509 72,966
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %71.2,668,891
FLETTHRTT “EZ=FtA=+—H AUD 3#7t3,985,627 111,750
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %55.2,012,185
EETTHETT T =F+tB”+—H AUD #752,931,738 466,030
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %716,112
EETTHEARM ZEI=FtAZ+—H CNH AR 43,662 789
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2023 USD 3%75325,250
ZETHARD “E-=F+tA-+—H CNH AR 2,358,877 3,788
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EREF (8)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 27st July 2023 USD %71.309,442
EETUHEART “E=FtAZ+—H CNH AK™ 2,238,068 10,242
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %£55176,419
EETHEARD B =FtAZ+—H CNH AK 1,270,891 11,304
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 37t289,852
EERTEARM “ZTZHEtAZ+—H  (NH ARM2,094,492 11,623
Buy USD and Sell CNH 27st July 2023 USD %75162,600
EETUHEART “E=FtAZ+—H CNH AE™1,165,713 16,484
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %751152,695
EERTTEART B =FtAZ+—H CNH AKf 1,091,850 18,553
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75206,207
ZERTTEART ZZZ=FtAZ+—H  CNH ARM1,479,274 19,896
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75.250,138
EETUHART “E=FtAZ+—H CNH AE™1,797,418 20,913
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 3%7t.188,104
EETHEARD 2 =FtAZ+—H CNH AKf 1,339,585 28,728
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %7t314,326
ZERTTEART 2 =FtA-+—H CNH AR™2,242,179 44,026
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EREF (8)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 27st July 2023 USD %7t.869,797
EETUHEART “E=FtAZ+—H CNH AK™ 6,194,704 132,394
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %717,552,649
EETHEARD “2T=HFtAZ+—H (NH AKM54,576,084 302,851
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21stjuly 2023 USD %75.10,604
ERTTHHEE —Z-=FtA-+—H GBP #§£8,324 155
Buy USD and Sell GBP 27st July 2023 USD %7519,614
EERTUAES “E=FtAZ+—H GBP %% 15,321 1,043
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7t212,478
EETTHET BT =FtAZ+—H GBP #5%166,784 3,188
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21stjuly 2023 USD %7153,797
EERTTEHEE ZET=FtAZ+-H GBP #§241,974 3,336
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7t314,592
EETTAEE “E=FtAZ+—H GBP %5 246,951 4,596
3,323,592
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
ARME

Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities SRt % :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2023 AUD #7T353,334,801

FBITEETT ZE=FtAZ+—H USD %75239,748,969 (34,564,722)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 AUD 753,727,060

FBTTEETT “E=FtBAZ+—H USD %75.2,561,791 (622,119)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2023 AUD 753,623,802

FBTTEETT 2T =FtAZ+—H USD %71.2,473,342 (467,947)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2023 AUD #75.2,040,191

FRTTEETT 2T =FtAZ+—H USD %7t1,384,335 (199,580)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2023 AUD 875 120,152

FBTTEETT BT =FtAZ+—H USD %77.82,469 (19,133)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2023 AUD #7z68,977

FBTTEETT 2 =FtAZ+—H USD %7t.46,736 (6,220)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2023 AUD #7521,834

FBTTEETT B =FtAZ+—H USD %75.15,007 (3,644)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERR (40)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 27st July 2023 AUD ##7521,322
FRTTAEETT T =FtAZ+—H USD %7514,553 (2,753)

Buy CNH and Sell USD

21st July 2023 CNH A 2,989,182,488

EARMEET ZE=FtAZ+—H USD 37t418,135,903 (51,645,971)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 CNH AK 141,189,758

EARMEET ZE=FtAZ+—H USD 3%7519,750,051 (2,439,424)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 CNH A 50,099,119

EARTEET ZE=FtAZ+—H USD %757,047,033 (1,171,350)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH A 1,877,408

EARMEETT ZE=FtAZ+—H USD 375264,080 (43,895)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 CNH A 346,596

EART®BET ZE=FtAZ+—H USD %7548,116 (3,114)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 CNH A 130,145

EANRMEET ZE=FtAZ+—H USD %7518,285 (2,875)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
AnE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L Gl BXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERR (40)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 CNH A 942,935
PYNSE I =FtAZ+—H USD %77130,031 (1,640)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 27st July 2023 CNH AEM 72,667
PN E “E=FtAZ+—H USD %75.10,185 (1,414)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 CNH AE™ 173,036
PYNSE T =FtAZ+—H USD %7123,855 (250)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP 2$%258,675
KEFEEETT “E=FtAZ+—H USD %7.331,678 (21,660)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP 2$%289,590
KEFEEETT “E=FtAZ+—H USD %71369,132 (7,124)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP #$%11,370
KEFEEHETT ZZ=FtAZ+—H USD %7514,579 (952)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75188,145
EETTERTT “E=FtAZ+—H AUD 875 283,599 (5,836)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/A=18 (8&)

P EEE e A

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
AnE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L Gl BXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERR (40)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 27st July 2023 USD %75.24,736
EEITTERT “E=FtAZ+—H AUD #7537,458 (1,667)
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7t476,472
LETTHEE ZE=FtAZ+—H GBP #%%377,575 (28,415)
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7t353,321
EETTHEE “E=FtAZ+—H GBP %%5278,071 (2,000)
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %71,14,908
EETTEHEE “E=FtAZ+—H GBP #$%11,736 (117)
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7512,557
KETTHEE T =FtAZ+—H GBP 3%§% 9,883 (71)
(91,263,893)
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Statements

5.

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 and 2023, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2024
BE—_FT_MFEAA=1+H

P EEE e A

5. ERATETIR (8)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (47)

BHE_S_NMER-ZZ

=ZF/XB=1H"

FEESHEUTRSF N The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Singapore Branch BOiZEASNC &

9

Fair value
RRME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHSNCEY 2I#AR EBXE BT
Financial liability &Rt f% :
Buy USD and Sell THB 24th July 2024 USD %£7527,251,669
EETTERS “EWEEAZ+IA THB %% 1,000,000,000 (370,555)
(370,555)
As at 30th June 2023
BE—_T-_=F5A=+H
Fair value
ARME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC ALY Bl BXE BT
Financial assets £R4%=
Buy USD and Sell SGD 24th July 2023 USD %7t 131,742,387
EETTHEINETT ZZT=F+tHBT+WH  SGD Nkt 175,000,000 18,191,086
Buy USD and Sell THB 24th July 2023 USD 37529,302,312
ERTTERS 2 =FtAZ+mH THB %%k 1,000,000,000 8,058,181
26,249,267
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

5. &RMHTETR (8)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHRIMCELY (45)

(Continued)

HE_ZE_NMER-E-=F,A=+H"
FEESRFEUTRSXIF RN Goldman Sachs
Intl, London FOiZEAINCEEY -

As at 30th June 2024 and 2023, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with Goldman Sachs Intl,
London, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2024
8#E—_T_MmFSA=+H

Fair value
DA
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZEEINCEL = BXE BT
Financial assets R4~
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2024 USD %75.27,991,167
EETEMAD ol 113 =5 o = ol V3] 5 TWD #i&1 900,000,000 1,422,925
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2024 USD %7173,088,048
EETTEMAT “E-MELATHEAE  TWD #iATM2,350,000,000 3,715,416
5,138,341
Financial liability &Rt f% :
Buy IDR and Sell USD 24th July 2024 IDR ENfEfE 460,000,000,000
LEEBERET “E-NELAZ+IA USD %7t 28,386,301 (2,372,512)
(2,372,512)
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZER

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERMETETIR ()

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) IEHAIMCEL (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023
BE—T-=F,A=+A

Fair value
ARE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERINC AL 2I#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets &B44
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2023 USD %7529,783,573
EEITUEMAT “E=F+tAZ+mAH TWD & 900,000,000 6,328,236
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2023 USD %£7577,768,218
EETTEMET “E=FtAZ+M™A  TWD #& M 2,350,000,000 16,523,727
22,851,963
Financial liability &Rt f% :
Buy USD and Sell INR 24th July 2023 USD %7T.66,668,687
EETTAEFLE ZET=FtHATHMmHE INRENESLE5,500,000,000 (2,509,017)
(2,509,017)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 and 2023, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with Morgan Stanley and
Co Intl, London, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2024
BE_F_MESA=+H

P EEE e A

5. ERATETIR (8)
(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

BE_SNERS_=H,B=1+8>
AESHHEUTRZ SN F I Morgan Stanley
and Co Intl, London B9IHASNC &4 -

Fair value
RRME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHAINC &L BXfE BT
Financial liabilities SRt % :
Buy PHP and Sell USD 24th July 2024 PHPJEEEHZ 1,650,000,000
EIRRRREET —ZmEEAZ+mA USD %75 28,876,444 (5,667,889)
Buy USD and Sell INR 24th July 2024 USD %75.65,640,291
EETHENESLE ZETNELAZHMA  INREDESLEES5,500,000,000 (2,125,635)
(7,793,524)

111

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZER
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERETEIR (8)
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) IEHAIMCEL (48)
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023
BE_T-=fFXA=+A

Fair value
RRE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZEEINC &L 2R BX{E BT
Financial asset £RIAF
Buy PHP and Sell USD 24th July 2023 PHPJEZEHHE 1,650,000,000
LIFERERFAET ZEZ-=FtAZ+ImH USD3£7T.29,280,239 4,651,580
4,651,580
Financial liability &Rt 1% :
Buy IDR and Sell USD 24th July 2023 IDRENfE[E 460,000,000,000
ELEHEBHET ZZEZ=FtAZ+mHE USD%5T.30,934,768 (2,027,980)
(2,027,980)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2024 (2023: nil), the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with BNP Paribas, as
shown below:

P EEE e A

5. ERATETIR (8)
(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

BHE_ZE_MEAAB=+tH(ZEZ=
F X)) XEEFEUTR ST F ABNP
Paribas RYIZHRINC &9 -

Fair value
RRE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERINC AL 2IH#AR BXfE BT
Financial asset &R .
Buy USD and Sell JPY 24th July 2024 USD %7t.34,181,425
IETHAR —E_ME+A-+IA JPY HE 5,200,000,000 13,566,674
13,566,674

As at 30th June 2024 (2023: nil), the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with UBS AG London,
as shown below:

BE_ZSE_NWEXA=+H(ZZE=-=
F1ER) XESHFEUTXZEWTFHUBS
AG London BUiZHRSNC &Y ©

Fair value
AnfE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHSNCEL 2I8AH EBXE BT
Financial liability £ %
Buy USD and Sell SGD 24th July 2024 USD 37t 129,255,841
LRI T “TMFEEAZ+mEA SGD NI 175,000,000 (89,355)
(89,355)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps

Credit default swaps are contractual
arrangement where the purchaser of
the swap makes payments up until the
maturity date of a contract. Payments are
made to the seller of the swap. In return,
the seller agrees to pay off a third party
debt if this party defaults on the loan.

As at 30th June 2024, there was no
outstanding credit default swaps while,
as at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding credit default swaps contract
with BNP Paribas, London as shown below:

As at 30th June 2023
gE—T-_=%/HA=1+H

Underlying

Credit default swaps assets

ERELNEH HXEF
Financial liabilities SRt f% :

iTraxx Asia

BNP CDS IND ex- Japan IG Series

200828-8.7M_BSD 35 version 1

iTraxx Asia

BNP CDS IND ex- Japan IG Series

200828-9.4M_BSD 35 version 1

P EEE e A

5. ERATETIR (8)

(c) {E5EELYHHA

ERAENIERRESIRY > HPERZFH
ML 75 2B R SLYFIEAE A LE o R
BRMAEMRZHES - EHFALRS
EBE=ZF—BEREREANARYAEZER
% o

AZE_NEANAB=1H > #EFEEEE
Higlh B -=FA=1+H ' &E&¥F
A BNP Paribas, London By REHEAFEY
HHRUE -

Notional
value Fair value
BX(E ARE
Maturity date us$ HK$
ZHAH E BT

20th June 2028

“EIN\ERAZHH (8,592,334 (549,527)

20th June 2028

ZEN\FEHRBIHH  (9,407,666) (601,672)

(1,151,199)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c

~

Credit default swaps (Continued)

As at 30th June 2024, there was no
outstanding credit default swaps while,
as at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding credit default swaps contract
with Barclays Bank PLC as shown below:

As at 30th June 2023
BE—T-=%XA=+AH

Underlying
Credit default swaps assets
ERELAEE PSS
Financial liabilities &85 %
iTraxx Asia
BAR CDS IND ex- Japan IG Series
200828-18M_BSD 35 version 1

6. MARGIN ACCOUNTS

Margin accounts represent margin
deposits held in respect of open futures
contracts. As at 30th June 2024, the Fund
held margin deposits of HK$485,468,373
(2023: HK$398,979,823), of which
HK$143,168,688 (2023: HK$254,174,336)
is restricted.

P EEE e A

5. ERATETIR (8)

(c) {E5EHLHA (4)

EZEZMEAA=+HA HEHERERE
Wi BT _=F,A=1+H’ E&H
ABarclays Bank PLCHIREHEBiELE
HAIE :

Notional
value Fair value
BXE NaE
Maturity date us$ HK$
SI#AH ET BT

20th June 2028

“Z-N\FRAZHH (18,000,000) (833,197)

(833,197)

6. RIEFO

ﬁiE%F‘D?*ﬁ?JEE%ZﬁZHH TR 5 RIE
- BE_E_MEAB=+H> zlsgéh
ﬁ%s%sws%mﬁﬂﬁt_ﬁ::
398,979,823 #7t) » H 143,168,688 BT
RNZRENIFHR (CB=4 : 254,174,336 35
7T) ©
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7. MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE 7. ERGRARSITIAER

Management fee and trustee fee
are charged by Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited and
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.25% per annum for Class A, Class
M and Class X and 0.625% per annum for
Class C with an allowable maximum rate
of 7% per annum of the net asset value of
the Fund. No management fee is charged
to Class I.

Prior to 29th September 2023, the trustee
fee was charged at a rate of 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.50% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund. Effective from 29th September
2023, the trustee fee is charged at 0.0595%
per annum of the net asset value of
the Fund subject to a minimum fee of
HK$156,000 per annum, with an allowable
maximum rate of 0.50% per annum of net
asset value of the Fund.

Management fee payable and trustee
fee payable as at year end amounted to
HK$16,506,893 (2023: HK$20,706,663)
and HK$811,044 (2023: HK$1,190,419)
respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$213,978,753
(2023: HK$275,194,465) and HK$10,971,048
(2023: HK$15,816,123) respectively.

These fees are accrued daily on each
valuation day and payable monthly in
arrears.

M ERAEE (58) ARARRCENN
EHERS (L) BIRAB S FIKENEREE A
ES VNG

M EEEAS NI EE~ENESERT
D ARBIBRMEFRXENNBEDZ—
RIHCEINABDZERAZH  UE
FEAERSETEEDZEAR - sESE
BT KRN EERE o

NF_Z_=FENAZ+HIBZA > FHEA
BRANEFEAESSAFENENZERE
+ o EREWRZE NS E 156,000 87T ° UE
EAREFFENBNZZTRAAR - 1A
FESMEBRNZREAZRNSELFES SR
FENEZZERZANE  BREKRER
B4 156,000 87T > USFAEEHEN
BAZERAAR-

HEEL NNEEBEERSTEAZRAS A
16,506,893 8 7T (Z T Z = £ : 20,706,663
BIT) R8I,044BT(ZE - =ZF:
1,190,419 F#7T) ©

FRZEBBRSRAZERS AN
213,978,753 #7t (ZZE =4 : 275,194,465
BIT) 10,971,048 BT (ZE =4 :
15,816,123 #7T) ©

ﬁﬁ?’éﬁ\ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁ  HFERARE

RIS REEE
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8.

(a)

(b

~

DISTRIBUTIONS
Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the distribution units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month’s prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month'’s
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

P EEE e A

8. S
(a) R

ZIB AR BRI B BRI FAIREAYE
A DL o AR R R EBIR SN EAH
W T AR AE N AR o

(b) WS HE

HBEMIMES » FEAGTFHRAENEA
ZEBHERMIRLRRF o 28T » ZIEAXY
DERRLARHRIE o RWEE X EIAE
EIRARFMAHRAE X BT84
BAERUZMEERNDL » KEANRRIE
REMBERIZADL -

ZIEASERIRITIRE M TH AERFER
WEMEMZ DELBER - ERDLAREMNE
M MEBAXRMTHEARE—IBELE
A o NEBANMTEREAE S MREFRIRHE
I 2 p R E P Z D LHRIE
M ZEBERIRIESR S ERHERRAE X
PEFAARLE—NBELEAN -
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. I (%)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) W B5ER (4)
The following table shows the distributions ;f?ﬂg}gﬂgﬁgﬁ;&:giiﬁﬂﬁ

statement of the Fund during the years
ended 30th June 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023
—ZTMmE TET=fF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Undistributed income at the beginning of the year
FHR B - -
Total comprehensive income for the year
2EWESE 1,666,573,935 (1,460,097,158)
Distribution to unitholders (Note)
DLAFHEFEA () (870,114,299) (1,113,364,090)

796,459,636 (2,573,461,248)

Undistributed income transferred to net assets attributable
to unitholders

BADRLHTIFAE NSRS Z R DB (796,459,636) 2,573,461,248

Undistributed income carried forward at the end of the year

FREW R DB - -
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ST (48)
(b) WS (48)

AR TREVBREZ_NER-ZT_Z
FRA=THLEFERADDLER :

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8.
(b) Distribution units (Continued)
Note: The following tables show the

distributions of the Fund during the years
ended 30th June 2024 and 2023:

HKD Class A

BITAZERRER
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled = amount
distributions IR BAIH
Record date Payment date BRRES HK$ HK$
b =) AR 2% BT i

2024 “ZZME
26thJuly 2023 =F==F+B=+5A 8th August 203 =F-=£/\A\R 80,189,797.40  0.403613 32,365,644.70
30th August 2023 —E-=#/\B=+A 11th September 2023 ~E-=£AA+—A 76,944,206.11 0393753 30,297,011.99
27th September 2023-2-=FABZ+tH  13th October 2023 -F_=F+H+=H 75275742.26 0383259 28,850,105.70
25th October 203 ZF-=F+HB-+%H 7th November 2023 -5 _=#+—FtH 73,532,850.86  0.374763 27,557,391.79
29th November 2023-8-=%+—B-+NA 11thDecember 023-B_=#+-F+—H 7229633835 0.388378 28,078,307.30
27th December 2023 "FZ=%+ZF-++tH 8thjanuary 2024 “E-M&E—A/\H 71,131,657.78 0399258 28,399,883.42
24th January 2024~ - NE—B = +A Sth February 2024 " E-ME-BEA 68,575,688.37 0392177 26,893,807.74
28th February 204 ZZ-ME-A-+/\H 11th March 204 -E-ME=A+—H 65396,464.58  0.402525 26,323,711.91
27thMarch 2024 —F-_ME=B-++AH 11th April 2024 “E-NENA+—H 64,187,786.41 0410339 26,338,752.09
24th April 2024 =F - NEMA = +1A 10th May 204 “E-MERA+A 63,251,293.70 0404113 25,560,670.05
29th May 2024 —E-—MERR=+1H 11thJune 2024 = -MEB+-H 62,571,836.53 0414372 25,928,017.05
28th June 2024 ZE_M#;5B=+/\A 10th July 2024 “E-MELA+H 6121599148 0420713 25,754,363.42
03-8-=

27thJuly 2022 “E-ZE+B-++A 8th August 2022 ~E=—#/\B/\B 93,899,453.57  0.380124 35,693,435.89
24th August 2022 ~E=—&£\B=+MA 6th September 2022 —E- &/ AR 92,121,07750  0.375332 34,575,988.26
28th September 2022 ZE-ZFAB-+/\H  14th October 2022 ZE-—F+F+MH 89,651,739.25 0.350709 31,441,671.82
26th October 2022 ZB=—#+F=+7H 8th November 2022 ZE-=%#+—BA/\A 87,284578.22  0.338749 29,567,563.59
16th November 2022 ZE-Z#+—F+/<H  30th November 2022 ZE-—#+—F=+H 8606524370 0.354486 30,508,923.98
14th December 2022 ZE-"%+_A+MA  28th December 2022 “Z_"#+"B_+/\H  85240,110.51 0.414210 35307,306.17
11th January 2023 “E-=%—-F+-A 30th January 2023 ~E-=#—-BA=1H 8471587801 0423225 3585387747
15th February 2023 Z2Z=£_F+%H TstMarch 2023 ZEZ=%=F—H 85.261,146.15 0422704 36,040,227.52
22ndMarch 203 “E-=%£=F-+-H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£NA+-H 84,415717.29 0410532 34,655,353.25
26th April 2023 ZEZ=FMB-+7<H 15th May 203 -E_=£%A+%&H 83,536,690.04 0410149 34,262,489.88
24th May 2023 ZE-=FRFA-1MH 5thjune 2023 ZE-=FABAH 82,830,027.38 0401331 33,242,257.72
30thJune 203 ZE-=%;\B=+H 11thJuly 2023 ZE-=#tA+—H 81,307,265.53 0401157 32,616,978.72
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

P EEE e A

8. DL (&)
(b) WS IR (47)

HKD Class C
BITCERNRE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BHE amount
distributions &R SUIAK ]
Record date Payment date BRUKERAL HK$ HK$
2%H HIA 2 AR BT
2024 ZFZME
26th July 203 =B==E+B-+A 8th August 2023 —F==£/\A\A 56820252 0440532  250,311.39
30th August 2023 == /\B=1H 11th September 2023 ZEZ=FAA+—H 568,206.04 0430068  244,367.24
27th September 2023 =FZ=FABZ+tH  13th October 2023 =F==%+A+=H 568214.50 0418839 237,990.39
25th October 2023 = -=%+H-+%H 7th November 203 -2 ==%+—-H+tH 568,218.01 0409783  232,846.08
29th November 2023 =FZ=F+—AZ+AH  11th December 2023 -F-=%+_-FA+—H 568,226.29 0424965 24147629
27th December 203=FZ=%+ZBZ++tH 8thjanuary 2024 ZF-ME—~ANR 56823480 0437112 248,382.25
24th January 2024 5 ZMF—B = +M0H 5th February 2024 “E-MEZRHA 568,238.42 0429599 244,114.66
28th February 204 -F-ME-A-+/\H 11th March 204 - -&E=A+-A 568,241.98 0441240  250,731.09
27th March 2024 —E-ME=B"++A 11th April 2024 _E-MENA+—A 56824553 0450056 25574231
24th April 2024 ZREMB = +MA 10th May 2024 “Z-mERA+A 567,523.26 0443472 251,680.68
29th May 2024 ZE2-MERA-+1H 11th June2024'T'IE/‘_\ﬁJ+ H 567,523.26 0455047  258,249.76
28th June 2024 —E-MEARB=+/\H 10th July 2024 ZEZELA+A 567,523.26 0462285  262,357.49
03ZF-=%
27thJuly 2022 ZEZZEERZ+tR 8th August 2022 ~E=—#/\B/\B 57994599 0411904  238,882.07
24th August 2022 ZE=—F\B=+MH 6th September 2022 ZE-ZFAAAH 579,956.16 0406938  236,006.20
28th September 2022 ZEZZFAAZFN\H  14th October 2022 ZE =%+ +MH 579.966.55 0380506  220,680.75
26th October 2022 “E-~%+B=+~A 8th November 2022 “2=~%+—F/\R 572,083.31 0367735 210,375.06
16th November 2022 Z2-"#+—5+7xB  30th November 2022 Z2__#+—-F=+H 572,09353 0384979 220,244.00
14th December 2022 ZE-_#+_F+MA 28th December 2022 ZE=—#+-A-+/\H 572,103.81 0450091  257,498.78
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A 30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H 552,363.53 0460142 254,165.66
15th February 2023 ZEZ=%-F+%H TstMarch 2023 Z2==%=F—H 552,37038 045989  254,032.93
22nd March 203 Z$Z=%=A-+_H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=fNA+—H 552377.59 0446962  246,891.79
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMA_+7A 15th May 203 -5 _=F5A+EA 568935.25 0446857  254,232.70
24thMay 2023 ZEZ=87A-+MA 5thjune 2023 ZE-=%7B4H 568,942.44 0437493  248,908.33
30th June 2023 ZEZ=5F"A=+H 1thJuly 2023 ZFZ=F+A+-H 568,194.10 0437624 24865537
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZER
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. DL (48)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)
HKD Class X
BITXERRE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled = amount
distributions DIER BRIH
Record date Payment date BRUKERAL HK$ HK$
2FR SR 205 BT AT
2024 ZE"
26th July 203 =B==E+B-+A 8th August 2023 —F==£/\A\A 1313445 0.605967 7,959.04
30th August 2023 -F-=£/\B=1+H 11th September 2023 -F-=£H8+—H 1311776 0591163 7,754.73
27th September 2023 "E==FAB-++tH  13th October 2023 "E-=F+A+=H 1310093 0.575408 7,538.38
25th October 2023~ F-=&+F_+%H 7th November 2023 - -=F+—-A+tH 13,073.99  0.562652 7,356.11
29th November 2023"F-=#+—B-+AH  11th December 203 -E_=%#+_A+—H 13,057.09  0.583093 7,613.50
27th December 203-E-=#+"A-++tH  8thJanuary 2024 —ZE_ME—~F/\H 13,040.68  0.599428 7,816.95
24th January 2024 5 ZMF—B = +M0H 5th February 2024 “E-MEZRHA 1302552 0.588798 7,669.40
28th February 204 -F-ME-A-+/\H 11th March 204 ZE-ME=A+—H 13,009.31  0.604334 7,861.97
27thMarch 2024 —B-ME=B-+tA 11th April 2024 _E-MENA+—A 1299348  0.616065 8,004.83
24th April 2024 ZMEMB = +MA 10th May 204 “Z-mERA+A 1297731 0.606718 787357
29th May 2024 —E-MERR=+hH 11thJune2024'T'IE/‘_\H+ H 12,961.02  0.622120 8,063.31
28th June 2024 ZE_M#;5B=+/\R 10th July 2024 “E-MELA+H 12,944.89  0.631640 8,176.51
03°F2=F
27thjuly 2022 ZEZZFE+RZ++H 8th August 2022 ~E=—#/\B/\B 16,228.32  0.570700 9,261.50
24th August 2022 ZEZ—F\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 “E-ZFAAAH 1620141 0.563506 9,129.59
28th September 2022 ZE-"#NA-+/\R  14th October 2022 Z2__F+F+MH 16,173.95  0.526538 8,516.20
26th October 2022 ZB-—F+B_-+7<H 8th November 2022 ZE-_4+—B/\R 16,145.31  0.508582 8,211.21
16th November 2022 Z£ZZF+—F+/<H  30th November 2022 ZE=~"%+—-F=1H 1613078 0.532209 8,584.95
14th December 2022 “E-"#+_"B+MHA  28th December 2022 “E-—"&+-F-+)\R 13,269.71  0.621876 8,252.11
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A 30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H 13,259.84  0.635411 8,425.45
15th February 2023 “E-=£-A+%A IstMarch 2023 Z2==%=F—H 1323725  0.634628 8,400.73
22ndMarch 203 “E-=5=F-+_H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£RA+-H 13,206.66  0.616353 8,139.96
26th April 2023 ZEZ=FMB=+7<H 15th May 203 -5 -=%%5+%H 1318329  0.615779 8,117.99
24th May 2023 ZE-=FRF-+MH 5thjune 2023 ZE-=FABAH 13,166.78  0.602540 793351
30thJune 2023 ZF==5A=1+H 11thJuly 2023 ZE-=#tA+—H 13,150.64  0.602279 7,92035
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

P EEE e A

8. DL (&)
(b) WS IR (47)

USD Class A

EITAZERRER
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BHE amount
distributions &R SUIAK ]
Record date Payment date BRUKERAL Uss uss
23R HIA 2% e ESm

2024 ZFZME
26th July 203 =B==E+B-+A 8th August 2023 —F==£/\A\A 104,986,459.79  0.040294  4,230,324.41
30th August 2023 ZFZ=F/\A=1H 11th September 2023 =FZ=FAA+—H 10148557675 0.039076  3,965,650.40
27th September 203 =FZ=FABZ+tH  13th October 2023 =F-=%+H+=H 99,161,008.23  0.038161  3,784,083.24
25th October 2023 = -=%+H-+%H 7th November 203 =2 ==%+—-H+tH 96,523,11943  0.037309  3,601,181.06
29th November 2023=FZ=F+—A-+AH  11thDecember 2023-E-=F+"FA+—H 9321384358 0038752 3,612,222.87
27th December 203=FZ=%+ZBZ+tH 8thjanuary 2024 “E-ME—-AN\R 92,032,022.13  0.039790  3,661,954.16
24th January 2024 ZF-F—A=+MH 5th February 2024 S -ME-F A H 90,690,398.25  0.039064  3,542,729.72
28th February 2024~ E-lE-F=+)\R 11th March 204 - -E=A+-A 87,818,236.95 0.040046  3,516,769.12
27th March 2024 —E-ME=B"++A 11th April 2024 _E-MENA+—A 86,182,674.26  0.040843  3,519,958.96
24th April 2024 ZREMB = +MA 10th May 2024 “Z-lERA+A 84,858,079.37  0.040183  3,409,852.20
29th May 2024 Z2-MERA-+1H 11th June 2024 ZFZMEAA+—H 83,113,246.57  0.041293  3,431,995.29
28th June 2024 —E-MEARB=+/\H 10th July 2024 ZEZmELA+A 82,762,247.32  0.041963  3,472,952.18
03ZF-=%

27thJuly 2022 ZEZZEEBZ++R 8th August 2022 ~E=—#/\B/\B 12824299181 0.037712  4,836,299.71
24th August 2022 ZE=—F\B=+MA 6th September 2022 ZE-ZFAAAH 12592512351  0.037249  4,690,584.93
28th September 2022 ZEZZFAAZFN\H  14th October 2022 ZE=ZF+A+MH 121,115,56037  0.034794  4,214,094.81
26th October 2022 ZE==&+B=+7\H 8th November 2022 ZE==%+-F/\B 117,533,799.78  0.033605 3,949,723.34
16th November 2022 ~5=~#+—F+;H  30th November 2022 “E-"#+—B=+H 11506172675 0.035291 4,060,643.40
14th December 2022 ZE-_#+_F+MA 28th December 2022 ZEZZF+Z"AZ+/\H 114,248,192.56  0.041498  4,741,071.49
11th January 2023 Z3==%—A+—H 30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H 11352937840  0.042199  4,790,826.24
15th February 2023 Z3-=§_F+%H TstMarch 2023 Z$Z=F=F—H 113,907,997.44  0.041940  4,777,301.41
22nd March 203 ZEZ=£=FZ+ZH 11th April 2023 ZEZ=flA+—H 113,024,178.84  0.040743  4,604,944.12
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMA_+7A 15th May 203 -5 _=F5A+EA 111,407,352.82  0.040688  4,532,942.37
24thMay 2023 ZEZ=87A=+MA 5thjune 2023 ZE==%7B4H 109,251,755.47  0.039917  4,361,002.32
30th June 2023 ZEZ=5F"A=+H 1thJuly 2023 ZFZ=FtA+-H 107,034971.57  0.039864  4,266,842.11
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZER
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. 94 (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) USR8 (48)
USD Class C
T CHEFRER
No. of units
entitled
distributions
Record date Payment date BRUEmAL
2FR SR 205
2024 ZFZME
26th July 2023 ZFZ=F+F=+/<H 8th August 203 -F==%/\A/\H 1,790,597.62
30th August 203 -F-=£/\B=1+H 11th September 2023 -F-=£HF+—H 1,764,773.38
27th September 2023 =5 -=FAF=+tH 13th October 2023 -E-=&+F+=H 1,880,100.75
25th October 2023 -8 -=%#+E-+#&A 7th November 203 &= =F+—A+H 1,893,765.39
29th November 203 "5-"=F+—HA_"+AH 11th December 2023 -2 _=&F+_A+—H 1,888,485.84
27th December 2023 =FZ=F+ZB-++tH 8thjanuary 2024 “F-M&E—A/\H 1,858,439.95
24th January 2024 5 ZF—HB = +0H 5th February 2024 “E-MEZRHA 1,843,127.19
28th February 2024 5 -ME-F=+/\H 11th March 2024 —E-ME=A+—H 1,678,141.50
27th March 20248 -ME=A_+tH 11th April 2024 5§ ZMFMA+—H 1,659,409.18
24th April 2024 ZREMB=+MA 10th May 204 “Z-mERA+A 2,116,953.04
29th May 2024 “E—MEER-+hH 11th June 2024 _E &R A+—H 2,902,274.61
28th June 2024 ZBZM&E;BZ+/\H 10th July 2024 “F-ME+A+H 2,515,588.08
03ZF-=%
27thJuly 2022 Z5ZZF+B=+tH 8th August 2022 ZEZZF/\A/\H 5,708,779.73
24th August 2022 ZE=—F\B=+MmA 6th September 2022 ZE-ZFAAAH 5,924,375.84
28th September 2022 ZEZZFAB+/\H  14th October 2022 ZE-Z“F+A+MH 5,819,176.03
26th October 2022 ZE-—&+B-+7"H 8th November 2022 ZE-—&+—F/\RA 1,330,967.85

16th November 2022 ZEZZF+—F+/<H  30th November 2022 ZE-~"%+—-F=+H 2,110,428.42
14th December 2022 ZE-"F+-F+MA  28th December 2022 ZE_"#+-F-+/\B  2,342,881.14

11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A 30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H 2,115,750.51
15th February 2023 Z3-=§_F+%H IstMarch 2023 Z5==%=H—H 1,472,609.35
22nd March 2023 “E-=£=B=+_H 11th April 2023 ZFZ=4MF+—H 1,589,204.48
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMA_+7A 15th May 203 =S Z=§8A+EH 1,601,061.43
24thMay 2023 Z2Z=FH5RA"1MH 5thjune 2023 Z2Z=F<F%H 1,901,183.10
30th June 2023 ZFZ=%AA=1H 11thjuly 2023 ZFZ=5+tA+—H 1,923,523.65

Distribution

per unit
kT
PG
Us$
e

0.042372
0.041120
0.040179
0.039304
0.040852
0.041970
0.041227
0.042293
0.043159
0.042485
0.043689
0.044424

0.039376
0.038913
0.036374
0.035147
0.036925
0.043445
0.044202
0.043961
0.042737
0.042710
0.041924
0.041898

Total
distribution
amount
Sy
Us$

e

75,871.20
72,567.48
75,540.57
74,432.55
71,148.42
71,998.72
75,986.60
70,973.64
71,618.44
89,938.75
126,797.48
111,752.48

224,788.91
230,535.24
211,666.71
46,779.53
7192157
101,786.47
93,520.40
64,737.38
67,917.83
68,381.33
79,705.20
80,591.79
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

ST (48)
(b) WS (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8.

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

USD Class I

E ek
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BHE amount
distributions &R SUIAK ]
Record date Payment date BRUKERAL Uss uss
23R HIA Al n ESm

2024 ZFZME
26thJuly 2023 =F==F+A=+/\H 8th August 2023 -F==£/\AN\A 43905230 0052577 23,084.05
30th August 2023 2= =#£/\B=+A 11th September 2023 “E- =&/ A+—A 439,05230 0051057 22,416.69
27th September 2023 =FZ=FABZ+tH  13th October 2023 =F==%+A+=H 437,92901 0049917 21,860.10
25th October 2023 =F==%+B-+%H 7th November 203 =% -=%+—-F+tH 420,956.26  0.048856  20,566.24
29th November 2023 =FZ=%+—AZ+AH  11th December 2023 -F-=%+_-F+—H 420956.26  0.050815  21,390.89
27th December 203=FZ=%+-BZ++tH 8thjanuary 2024 ZF-ME~ANR 41987435 0052234 21931.72
24th January 2024 ZF-MF—A=+MH 5th February 2024 S - ME-AAH 40915634 0051337 21,004.86
28th February 204 -F-ME-A-+/\H 11th March 204 ~E-&E=A+-A 260301.59 0052700 13,717.89
27thMarch 2024 —E-ME=F"++A 11th April 2024 _E-MENB+—A 25963253 0053807 13,970.05
24th April 2024 ZREMB = +MA 10th May 204 “Z-mERA+A 259,632.53 005299 1375949
29th May 2024 Z2-MERA-+1H 11th June 2024 “F-MENA+—H 25963253 0054534 14,158.80
28th June 2024 —E-MERB=+/\H 10th July 2024 ZEZELA+A 25001145 0055485  14,371.25

03ZF-=%
27thJuly 2022 ZEZZEERZ++R 8th August 2022 ~E=—#/\B/\B 461,42494 0048512 22,384.65
24th August 2022 ZE=—F\B=+MmA 6th September 2022 ZE-ZFAAAH 46142494 0047968 22,133.63
28th September 2022 ZEZZFAAZFN\H  14th October 2022 ZE=ZF+A+MH 461,42494 0044868 20,703.21
26th October 2022 “E-~%+B=+~A 8th November 2022 “2=~%+—F\A 460,15952 0043383 19963.10
16th November 2022 Z2-"#+—F+7xB  30th November 2022 Z2__#+—-F=+H 460,159.52  0.045597  20,981.89
14th December 2022 ZE-Z#F+_F+MA 28th December 2022 ZE-—#+-A-+/\H 460,159.52  0.053676 24,699.52
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A 30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H 458,123.03 0054642 2503276
15th February 2023 ZE-=%#ZA+%H TstMarch 2023 Z2==%=F—H 45812303 0054380 2491273
22nd March 203 Z$Z=%=A-+ZH 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£NA+—H 45812303 0052901 2423517
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMA-+7A 15th May 203 -5 Z=§5A+EH 44020799 0052903  23,288.32
24thMay 2023 ZEZ=F7A=+MA 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=%7B4H 440,207.99 0051958 22,87233
30thJune 203 ZEZ=%7;\A=1H 11thjuly 2023 Z2Z=FtA+—H 439,05230  0.051963  22,81447
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

USD Class X
EFTXFERRE

Record date
£3H

2024 ZFZME

26thjuly 203 -F-=F+tB-+~H

30th August 203 =F==£/\B=1+H

27th September 20232 Z=FhA-++tH
25th October 203 22 -=F+F-+%H
29th November 203 - =&+—-FZ+NH
27th December 2023 -2-=%+_-B_++tH
24th January 2024~ - F—B = +A
28th February 2024 5 -ME-F=+/\H
27th March 2024 —E_E=B_++H

24th April 2024 ZZZFMA = +MH

29th May 2024 “2_MEER_+hH

28th June 204 E_MEFRA-+/\H

03ZF-=%

27thjuly 2022 ZBZZF+AZ++tH

24th August 2022 “E__£/\BZ+MA
28th September 2022 ~E-"E£hB-+/\A
26th October 2022 ZE=Z&+B=+7\H
16th November 2022 ZE-—#+—A+7 A
14th December 2022 ZE-—%#+-A+MA
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A
15th February 2023 “E-=£-A+%A
22nd March 2023 Z£Z=%5=F-+ZH
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMA_+7A
AthMay 2023 E_=F1A_+IA
30thJune 2023 ZEZ=%7;A=1H

P EEE e A

8.

ST (48)

(b) WS (48)

Distribution Total

No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution

entited S amount

distributions  4IF Sy

Payment date BRUKERAL Uss uss
IR 208 e ESm
8th August 2023 -F==%/\A/\H 92,037.22  0.060496 5,567.88
11th September 2023 -2 Z=FAB+—H 81,840.82  0.058666 4,801.27
13th October 2023 =5 -=F+B+=H 82,184.31  0.057293 4,708.59
7th November 2023 5 Z=%+—FtH 82,072.26  0.056014 4,597.20
11th December 203 -2 Z=%+-A+—H 7713533 0.058180 4,481.73
8th January 2024 “E2ZME—A\H 77,046.48  0.059739 4,602.68
5th February 2024 “E-E-BHA 68,331.17  0.058648 4,007.49
11th March 2024 Z2-ME=F+—H 66,636.58  0.060123 4,006.39
11th April 2024 5§ ZMEMA+—H 66,552.85  0.061320 4,081.02
10th May 204 “Z-mERA+A 61,685.88  0.060329 3,721.45
11th June 2024 ZEZME~A+—H 58,531.10  0.061995 3,628.64
10th July 2024 ZF-M&E+A+H 58,400.84  0.063002 3,679.37
8th August 2022 ZEZZF/\A/\H 138,102.54  0.056619 7819.23
6th September 2022 ZE-ZFAB5H 136,961.24  0.055923 7,659.28
14th October 2022 ZEZZ&£+5+MA 13671052 0.052238 7,141.48
8th November 2022 Z£==&+—F/\H 134951.69  0.050453 6,808.72
30th November 2022 ZE-ZF+—F=+H 133,081.32  0.052984 7,051.18
28th December 2022 2= ZF+-AZ+/\H 132,889.66  0.062304 8,279.56
30th January 2023 ZEZ=%—B=1H 107,237.93  0.063355 6,794.06
1stMarch 2023 Z£Z=%=F—H 105,280.16  0.062965 6,628.97
11th April 2023 Z2Z=5MAF+—H 101,208.73  0.061169 6,190.84
15th May 203 -5 -=%%/+%H 99,832.15  0.061087 6,098.45
5thjune 2023 ZEZ=%7;xAHH 99,682.88  0.059931 5,974.09
11thjuly 2023 Z2Z=FtA+—H 98,687.05  0.059850 5,906.42
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

P EEE e A

8. DL (&)
(b) WS IR (47)

AUD Hedged Class A
TRTTI MAZE R ER
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BHE amount
distributions &R SUIAK ]
Record date Payment date BRUKERAL AUS AUS
23R MR 2 o b
2024 ZFZME
26th July 203 =B==E+B-+A 8th August 2023 —F==£/\A\A 4837661940  0.028849  1,395,617.09
30th August 2023 ZFZ=F/\A=1H 11th September 2023 ZEZ=FAA+—H 47,261,119.04 0027954 1,321,137.32
27th September 2023 =FZ=FABZ+tH  13th October 2023 =F==%+H+=H 46,053,667.19  0.027300  1,257,265.11
25th October 2023 = -=%+H-+%H 7th November 203 =2 ==%+—-H+tH 4529556576  0.026679  1,208,440.40
29th November 2023=FZ=F+—A-+AH  11thDecember 2023-F-=F+ZF+—H 4567161835 0027695 1,264,875.47
27th December 203=FZ=%+ZBZ+tH 8thjanuary 2024 “E-ME—-AN\R 4498390183 0.028424 1,278,622.43
24th January 2024~ E—B = +MA Sth February 2024 " E-ME-F AR 43,664770.81  0.027893 1,217,941.45
28th February 204 -F-ME-A-+/\H 11th March 204 - -E=A+-A 43375177.04  0.028593  1,240,226.44
27th March 2024 —E-ME=B"++A 11th April 2024 _E-MENA+—A 42,922,72621 0029162 1,251,712.54
24th April 2024 ZREMB = +MA 10th May 2024 “Z-lERA+A 42,529,514.93 0028691  1,220,21431
29th May 2024 Z2-MERA-+1H 11th June 2024 ZMENA+—H 42,065,45429  0.029478  1,240,005.46
28th June 2024 —E-MEARB=+/\H 10th July 2024 ZEZmELA+A 40,750,690.87  0.029956  1,220,727.70
03ZF-=%
27thJuly 2022 ZEZZEEBZ++R 8th August 2022 ~E=—#/\B/\B 53,146330.51 0.032725 1,739.213.67
24th August 2022 ZE=~F\B=+MH 6th September 2022 ZE-ZFAAAH 51,872,817.11 0032311  1,676,062.59
28th September 2022 ZEZZFAAZFN\H  14th October 2022 ZE=ZF+A+MH 51516,255.65  0.028635  1,475,167.98
26th October 2022 “E-~%+B=+xA 8th November 2022 “2=~%+—F\A 50,994,579.82  0.026191  1,335,599.04
16th November 2022 ZE-Z#+—F+"H  30th November 2022 “E-ZF+—F=+H 5045111693 0.027477 1,386,245.34
14th December 2022 “E-"#+-F+MA  28th December 2022 “E-"#+-A-+/\H 50,069,410.10  0.028250 1,414,460.84
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A 30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H 4922335836  0.028708  1,413,104.17
15th February 2023 ZE-=%#ZA+%H IstMarch 203 ZE-=£=F—H 49,592,119.29  0.028499  1,413,325.81
22nd March 203 Z5Z=%=A-+ZH 11th April 2023 ZEZ=flA+—H 49,343,010.10  0.027682 1,365,913.21
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMA-+7A 15th May 203 -5 _=F5A+EA 4936766688  0.027636  1,364,324.84
24thMay 2023 ZEZ=&87A=+MA 5thjune 2023 ZE==%7B4H 49,029,00487  0.027103  1,328,833.12
30th June 2023 ZEZ=5F"A=+H 1thJuly 2023 ZFZ=F+A+-H 4830610253  0.028548  1,379,042.62
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

AUD Hedged Class C
TRFTIT A C KRR

Record date
£3H

2024 ZFZME

26th july 2023 ZF==E+F=+7\H

30th August 203 -F-=£/\B=1+H

27th September 203 ZE_=FAA-+tH
25th October 2023 = -=%+H-+%H
29th November 203 -2-=&#+—-B_+NA
27th December 2023 == =%#+-B-++H
24th January 2024 5 ZMF—B = +M0H
28th February 2024 5 -ME-F=+/\H
27th March 2024 ZE-ME=A-++tH

24th April 2024 ZZZEMA = +MH

29th May 2024 —2_MEXR_+hH

28th June 204 ZE-MEFRA-+/\H

03ZF2=%

27thjuly 2022 ZBZZF+BAZ++tH

24th August 2022 ==& /\BZ+MH
28th September 2022 ~E-"E£hB-+/\A
26th October 2022 “E-~%+B=+~A
16th November 2022 ZEZ—F+—B+7<H
14th December 2022 ZE-Z#+_-A+MA
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A
15th February 2023 “E-=£-A+%A
22nd March 2023 “E-=%=F~"+_H
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMB=+7<H
2AthMay 2023 E_=F5A_+MA
30thJune 203 ZEZ=&;\A=1H

P EEE e A

8. DL (&)

(b) WS (48)

Payment date
A

8th August 203 = ==%/\A\H

11th September 2023 -F-=£HF+—H
13th October 203 -Z_-=%+F+=H
7th November 203 =% -=%+—-F+tH
11th December 2023 -5 -=%+-F+-H
8th January 2024 ZF-ME—A/\H

5th February 2024 S - [ME-BAH

11th March 204 “E-ME=A+—H
11th April 2024 _E-MENA+—A

10th May 2024 “Z-mERA+A

11th June 2024 ZEZE~B+—H

10th July 2024 ZEZELA+A

8th August 2022 ZEZZ&E/\A/\A

6th September 2022 ZFZZEAAAH
14th October 2022 &= Z#+5+MA

8th November 2022 ~E-—%+—F/\RA
30th November 2022 ZE-—#+—B=+H
28th December 2022 2= -#+-A=+/\R
30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H
1stMarch 2023 ZE-=£=F—H

11th April 2023 ZEZ=£NA+—H

15th May 203 -5 Z=§8A+5H
5thjune 2023 ZEZ=%7;xAHH

11thjuly 2023 Z2Z=FtA+—H

No. of units

entitled

distributions

BREBAL

28

268,605.92
268,605.92
394,165.24
430,107.62
383,933.17
383,933.17
383,933.17
383,933.17
338,433.17
338,433.17
338,433.17
338,433.17

209,166.20
209,166.20
209,166.20
201,397.76
24757221
24757221
237,628.57
237,628.57
268,605.92
268,605.92
268,605.92
268,605.92

Distribution

per unit
kT
PG
AU$
B

0.030373
0.029452
0.028782
0.028150
0.029243
0.030029
0.029485
0.030246
0.030864
0.030384
0.031238
0.031764

0.034199
0.033786
0.029964
0.027422
0.028775
0.029601
0.030107
0.029908
0.029074
0.029043
0.028500
0.030041

Total
distribution
amount
Sy
AUS$

A

8,158.37

7,910.98
11,344.86
12,107.53
11,227.36
11,529.13
11,320.27
11,612.44
10,445.40
10,282.95
10,571.98
10,749.99

7,153.27
7,066.89
6,267.46
5522.73
7,123.89
732838
7,154.28
7,107.00
7,809.45
7,801.12
7,655.27
8,069.19
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. L (4%)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) USR8 (48)
RMB Hedged Class A
AR HALEFIHRER
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BHE amount
distributions &R SUIAK ]
Record date Payment date BRUKERAL RMB RMB
42%A HIA A N AR
2024 ZFZME
26th July 203 =B==E+B-+A 8th August 2023 —F==£/\A\A 39,749,155.00  0.186702  7,421,246.74
30th August 2023 —2Z=%/\A=+H 11th September 2023 ZEZ=FAA+—H 38,492,675.24  0.180816  6,960,091.57
27th September 2023 "2_=%ABZ+tH  13th October 2023 -F_=F+A+=H 36392,800.27  0.176730  6,431,699.59
25th October 2023 - -=%+H-+%H 7th November 203 -2 ==%+—-H+tH 35,740,121.88  0.201898  7,215,859.13
29th November 2023=FZ=F+—A-+AH  11thDecember 2023-F-=F+"FA+—H 3481212110 0209814 7,304,070.38
27th December 203=FZ=%+ZBZ+tH 8thjanuary 2024 ZE-ME—-ANR 34,081,994.90  0.215551  7,346,408.08
24th January 2024 ZF-F—F=+MH 5th February 2024 S -ME-F A H 33381,191.69  0.211383  7,056,216.44
28th February 2024~ E-lE-F=+)\R 11th March 204 ~E-E=A+-A 32,682,617.77  0.216639  7,080,329.63
27thMarch 2024 —E-ME=F"++A 11th April 2024 _E-MENA+—A 32,208,60340 0.220793  7,111,434.17
24th April 2024 ZREMB = +MA 10th May 204 “Z-mERA+A 31,610,106.28  0.217518  6,875,767.10
29th May 2024 ZB-MERA-+1H 11th June2024'T'IE/‘_\ﬁJ+ H 30,285893.60 0.223649  6,773,409.82
28th June 2024 ~E-MEARB=+/\H 10th July 2024 ZEZELA+A 29,807,488.68 0.227177  6,771,575.86
03=F-=%
27thJuly 2022 ZEZZEERZ+tR 8th August 2022 ~E=—#/\B/\B 42,772,618.79 0422566 18,074,254.43
24th August 2022 ZE=—F\B=+MH 6th September 2022 ZE-ZFAAAH 43,106,687.36 0383463 16,529,819.66
28th September 2022 ZEZZFAAZFN\H  14th October 2022 ZE=ZF+A+1H 42,375,64974 0342115 14,497,345.41

26th October 2022 ZB-—F+B-+7<H 8th November 2022 ZE-_4+—B/\RA 41,375956.01  0.299986 12,412,207.54
16th November 2022 ZE-_&+—F+"H  30thNovember 2022 ZE__#+—FB=+H 4127887131 0314569 12,985,053.27
14th December 2022 ZE-—#+_B+MA  28th December 2022 ZE-—#+-B-+/\H  40,808,607.10  0.322954 13,179,302.90

11th January 2023 Z3==%—A+—H 30th January 2023 ZE==5—F=+H 4121112860 0327971 13,516,055.06
15th February 2023 ZE-=%#ZA+%H Ist March 2023 Z2_=%=F—H 4129745344 0.292668 12,086,443.10
22nd March 203 ZEZ=£=FZ+ZH 11th April 2023 ZEZ=FMA+—H 42,266,044.18  0.252487 10,671,626.70
26th April 2023 ZEZ=£MB_+7A 15th May 2023 _2_=#%1A+EH 41,639,575.58  0.251768 10,483,512.66
24th May 2023 Z2Z=FHERA"1MH 5thjune 2023 Z2Z=F<F%H 40,031,00947 0215977  8,645,777.33
30th June 2023 Z2Z=%<A=1H 11thjuly 2023 ZE_=%FtA+-H 40,145,187.48  0.184658  7,413,130.03
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(b

~

DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
Distribution units (Continued)

GBP Hedged Class A
BEERT P AZERIR &R

Record date
£3H

2024 ZFZME

26thjuly 203 -F-=F+tB-+~H

30th August 203 =F==£/\B=1+H

27th September 2023 -FZ=FAA-+tH
25th October 20322 -=F+F-+%H
29th November 203 -5 =&+—-F-+NH
27th December 2023-2-=%+_B-++tH
24th January 2024~ NF—B = +mA
28th February 2024 5 -ME-F=+/\H
27th March 2024 —E_E=B_++H

24th April 2024 ZZZEMA =+ H

29th May 2024 —2_MEER_+hH

28th June 2024 ZE-MERA-+/\H

03ZF-=%

27thjuly 2022 ZBZZFE+AZ++tH

24th August 2022 ==& /\BZ+MH
28th September 2022 ~E-"E£hB-+/\A
26th October 2022 ZE=Z&+B=+7\H
16th November 2022 ZE-~#+—A+7 A
14th December 2022 ZE-—%#+-A+MA
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-H
15th February 2023 Z3==§_F+%H
22nd March 2023 ZE-=5=F-+ZH
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMA-+7A
AthMay 2023 E_=F1A_+IA

30th June 2023 ZFZ=%AA=1H

P EEE e A

8. DL (&)

(b) WS (48)

Payment date
IR

8th August 203 = ==%\A/\H

11th September 203 =F==£n5+—H
13th October 203 -F_-=%+F+=H
7th November 203 =% -=%+—-F+tH
11th December 2023 =5 ==%+-5+—H
8th January 2024 ZF-ME—A/\H

5th February 2024 S - [ME_BAH

11th March 2024 ZZZME=A+—H
11th April 2024 _E-MENA+—A

10th May 204 “Z-mERA+A

11th June 2024 “F M%< B+—H

10th July 2024 ZEZELA+A

8th August 2022 ZE-Z%E/\A/\A

6th September 2022 ZFZZFAAAH
14th October 2022 ZE-Z#+A+MA

8th November 2022 ZE-—%#+—F/\H
30th November 2022 ~2-—&+—F=+H
28th December 2022 ZE-_#+-A=+/\H
30th January 2023 “2-=%—B=1H
IstMarch 2023 —E-=%=F—H

11th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA+—H

15th May 203 -5 _=F5A+EA
5thjune 2023 “E-=%;xA 1A

11thJuly 2023 ZEZ=E+tA+-H

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BRUKERAL
208

3,233, 42641
3,154,693.23
3,125,736.40
2,798,718.13
2,720,671.01
2,692,757.31
2,593,431.02
2,527,540.09
2,387,184.28
2,301,011.14
2,517,529.73
2,550,969.76

2,802,835.21
2,753,141.74
2,679,934.21
2,815,275.93
2,855,964.20
2,835,637.40
2,835,378.96
2,933,594.61
3,040,023.55
3,128,838.69
3,231,965.10
3,220,106.04

Distribution
per unit
S
PR

GBP

it

0.034833
0.033779
0.033000
0.032263
0.033505
0.034393
0.033770
0.034624
0.035321
0.034754
0.037345
0.037952

0.034054
0.033614
0.029767
0.028768
0.030180
0.032659
0.033191
0.032961
0.032035
0.031993
0.031388
0.034464

Total
distribution
amount
Sy
GBP

itz

112,629.94
106,562.38
103,149.30
90,295.04
91,156.08
92,612.00
87,580.17
87,513.55
84,317.74
79,969.34
94,017.15
96,814.40

95,447.75
92,544.11
79,773.60
80,989.86
86,193.00
92,609.08
94,109.06
96,694.21
97,387.15
100,100.94
101,444.92
110,977.73
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

RMB Hedged Class C

P EEE e A

8. DL (&)
(b) WS IR (47)

ARDBXMCEEZ R TR
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BHE amount
distributions &R SUIAK ]
Record date Payment date BRUKERAL RMB RMB
42%A HIA A N AR

2024 ZFZME

27th September 2023 =F==FABZ+tH  13th October 2023=F==F+A+=H 876,07540 0176926  155,000.52
25th October 2023 ZE-=%+H-+%1A 7th November 2023 “E-=4+—-F+H 876,077.94 0202233  177,171.87
29th November 2023 -2 _=F+—F_+AH  11th December 2023-2_=%+_F+—H 876,080.85 0210309  184,247.69
27th December 2023-F-=F+-A-+tH  8thjanuary 204 -F-ME—ANH 876,083.84 0216181  189,392.68
24th January 2024 ZEZlE—~AZ 1A Sth February 2024 “2-ME-BEH 876,086.88 0212117 18583292
28th February 204 -5-E-A=+/\R 11th March 204 -E-mE=A+-A 876,089.86 0217538  190,582.84
27th March 2024 ZF-IME=F=++H 11th April 2024 —E-MENA+—H 876,092.82 0221823  194,337.54
24th April 2024 S ZFMA = +MH 10th May 2024 “2-ERA+H 876,095.84 0218654  191,561.86
29th May 2024 —E-MERB-+1A 11th June 2024 =M% B+—A 876,098.80 0224974  197,099.45
28th June 204 = E "M% A-+/\H 10th July 2024 ZE-MELA+A 876,101.83 0228660  200,329.44
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9.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee
and trustee fee disclosed in note 7 and
uncommitted bank overdraft facilities
disclosed in note 14 to the financial
statements, the Fund had the following
transactions with its related parties, the
Manager, the Trustee and the connected
persons of the Manager or the Trustee.
Connected persons of the Manager are
those as defined in the Code on Unit Trusts
and Mutual Funds established by the SFC.
All transactions with related parties and
connected persons were entered into in
the ordinary course of business and on
normal commercial terms.

(@) As at 30th June 2024, the Fund
placed bank deposits amounted
to HK$261,704,239 (2023:
HK$410,962,156) with The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong, a related company
of the Trustee and the Registrar.
Bank interest income amounted to
HK$6,838,009 (2023: HK$7,039,176)
has been earned by the Fund.

(b) As at 30th June 2024, the Fund
placed investments amounting
to HK$15,883,773,150 (2023:
HK$19,524,313,030) with the Trustee
and the Registrar.

P EEE e A

9. ERARREALZRZS

BRETMSHRRIBR7IZEEZARZIRA
BRNRCER 14 2 IFFEENESRTE - B
TE5HERA ZREA - RHEARZEAR
RRANXEALZRZNT - REAKRR
EABNXEALRRIESBIESRIEES
BEESSMFGNOSERREERST
W (BEESFN) PHEX - FRIESHER
ARKENTZRGTHREIRRH#T > H
A—RREEEALSS -

(@) BEZE_MFAA=1TH  BEE2HFK
B1E261,704239 BT (ZE =%
410,962,156 B7T) IRITERTFEZHEA
BiEMab A %% 2 The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong ° Zx&& 5 IREXR
TR Bk 286,838,009 B (ZF
Z=%:7,039,17687T) °

(b) B@EZZE-MESB=1+H BEERZE
S {E15,883,773,150 B Tt (Z B - =
£ :19,524,313,030 8 7T) BT 2
ANBGERAL
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(@]

d

-

©
)

During the year ended 30th June
2024, transaction handling fees on
purchases and sales of investments,
amounting to HK$413,686 (2023:
HK$487,126) were charged by the
Trustee and the Registrar. As at 30th
June 2024, the amount HK$14,483
(2023: HK$121,084) was payable to the
Trustee and the Registrar.

During the year ended 30th June 2024,
the net registrar's cost amounting to
HK$34,243,156 (2023: HK$43,801,383)
was paid to The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong, the service provider of the
Fund. As at 30th June 2024, the amount
HK$2,641,512 (2023: HK$3,313,723)
was payable to the service provider of
the Fund.

During the year ended 30th June 2024,
the Fund has incurred interest expense
amounting to HK$Nil (2023: HK$587)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.

During the year ended 30th June
2024, the Fund has incurred safe
custody and bank charges amounting
to HK$2,850,922 (2023: HK$4,595,963)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.

P EEE e A

9. ERARREALZRS (4)

()

(e)

HE_ZT_MEANA=+THIEE X
EIFHFHIR S F455 413,686 87T (=
T = 1 487,126 87T) o IEAZ

SHARGEMRL - BEZZ_MEN
A=18  NtERIEENRZFEE
14,483 T (ZE =4 121,084
BT °

BE_Z_MNFAB=+HILFE Z
Mk EER 934,243,156 BT (ZE 2=
% 143,801,383 7w) - WEAZNF
ARSI M E —The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Konge & & = &
—HEARA=ZTHLEEFE> &ﬂﬂkf‘%
BAR26415128 (22 2=
3,313,723 #7T) © Jtt%%iﬁ%&ﬂﬂk
BRSHRME o

BE_T_NFAAZTHLEEE > F
EXHERANETET (CTB=F 1 587
BT) AN FRRAZREAL -

BHE_Z_MEANA=THIEEE K
EHARIRITEAN 2,850,922 #7T (=
TE_=4 : 4,595,963 %) ltEAZ
FEEAZREAL -

RIS REEE
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(g) During the year ended 30th June

(h

=

2024, the Fund has incurred
miscellaneous service expenses
amounting to HK$2,596,074 (2023:
HK$2,486,554) paid to the connected
person of the Trustee. As at 30th
June 2024, the amount HK$454,000
(2023: HK$163,800) was payable to the
connected person of the Trustee.

As at 30th June 2024, the Fund held
investments in debt securities issued
by entities within HSBC Holdings Plc,
which are the connected persons of the
Trustee, amounting to HK$69,775,564
(2023: HK$68,200,196). During the year
ended 30th June 2024, interest on debt
securities amounted to HK$1,789,105
(2023: HK$1,602,877) has been earned
by the Fund from its investment in the
connected persons of the Trustee.

As at 30th June 2024, the Fund held
investments in unit trusts/mutual
funds which are managed by the
Manager or other companies under
the same group of the Manager,
amounting to HK$1,774,096,277 (2023:
HK$1,911,343,744).

P EEE e A

9. ERARREALZRS (4)

(9)

HE_ZT_MEANA=THILEE» %
MRS B 2,596,0748 T (CE2=
£ 12,486,554%7T) o LBEAZGFZ
RAZXEAL -H#E_ZT_MENRA
=18 M{ZIARS 25 7 454,000
BT (TR T=%:163,800E7T) ©

HE_Z-_NFEAB=1H’» xE&§
BFRITNMAZIEAZREALTHGE
ZiF% 769,775,564 BT (Z B2 - =
£ 168,200,196 T) c BE-_T_IIY
FERB=Z1THIEEE » xESWERES
EHEFBHN1,789,1058B T (ZBE_=
£ 11,602,877 B75T) ©

BE_Z_NEXAB=1H xE&E
HEEBANZREAFFBERABETEM
NRAEBNORAERETRERE
1,774,096277 B T ( Z T Z = &F .
1,911,343,744 #7T) ©
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

During the years ended 30th June
2024 and 2023, the Fund has incurred
brokerage commission expense paid to
the connected persons of the Trustee
for its brokerage services. Investment
transactions with this entity is set out

0

P EEE e A

9. ERARREALZRS (4)

BEZTMFERZ
E|JJ:£|5r— B {14

@

RAZEXREAL - BXKRER

mr:

=

= —

FRA=T
R AEBRTR
b Ak

below:
Aggregate % of the Fund's
value of total aggregate
purchases and value of
sales of transactions
investments during the year Brokerage Average rate of
EEKASE HAREREE commission  commission %
SERFREE RERESE paid ZLEME
RARBEBDL BaL [EANE=ERI R FHEBRSL
HK$ HK$
BT BT
2024 ZEF U4 877,272,437 1.04% 17,300 0.00
2023 °F =% 949,835,001 0.71% 18,710 0.00
(k) During the years ended 30th June k) BE_S-_NMER_E-_=F,B=+
2024 and 2023, the Manager and its HIEERE » KB AREXEATHTIA
connected persons did not subscribed Wk e [E AL E o
and redeemed units of the Fund.
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

o

(m

During the year ended 30th June
2024, the Fund entered into foreign
exchange forward contracts with The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong and
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore branch,
connected persons of the Trustee,
with realised losses amounting to
HK$193,607,523 and realised
gains amounting to HK$8,237,968
respectively (2023: realised losses
amounting to HK$380,092,934
and realised gains amounting to
HK$15,575,567 respectively). As at 30th
June 2024, the Fund held outstanding
foreign exchange forward contracts
as financial assets amounting to
HK$9,834,514 (2023: HK$3,323,592)
and financial liabilities amounting to
HK$17,476,089 (2023: HK$91,263,893)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong
Kong, and held outstanding foreign
exchange forward contracts as financial
assets amounting to HK$370,555 (2023:
HK$26,249,267) with The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Singapore Branch.

)As at 30th June 2024, the Fund
held investment in the connected
persons of the Trustee amounting to
HK$40,734,120 (2023: HK$52,923,600).
During the year ended 30th June 2024,
net gains of HK$10,946,528 (2023: net
gains of HK$9,590,744) was recognised
from its investment in HSBC Holdings
Plc, the connected person of the
Trustee.
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9. BERARREALZRZS (4)

0]

(m) BEZ

BE_T_NFAAZTHLEEE &
® £ @ 3 The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong & The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation,
Singapore Branch S EAMXEAL »
ITILZEBNCEY EZWMSHA
193,607,523 B T R B XMW I M
8,237,968 Bt (CE_=F : EXNTS
#179380,092,934 BT R EL WS
15,575,567 #7t) « BE_ZF _IUFE
B=4+H>» &x&E£5The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong X 5 M RE & =i
HSNCELNEEN 9,834,514 87w (ZF
=% 13,323,592 #7T) RERMAGN
mHASMNC AN £ 817,476,089 B T
(ZZZ=%:91,263,89387) - HE
ZZWFEARB=1+H > &xEES5The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore
branch B‘E%E’Jﬁﬁﬂbxﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂini’]
TEA370555B T (ZE =6
26,249,267 #7T) °

BE_MERA=1TH XEEF
FARXZEALZRE 40,734,120
Tt (ZBZ=4 :52,923,60087T) - &
E_E_NESNB=1THILEFE K&
EFAFFTHE AN XEALHSBC
Holdings Plc & & W9 10,946,528
BT (ZEBZ=4 19,590,744 B 7T) °
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TAXATION

(a) Hong Kong Tax

-~

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund was authorised
as a collective investment scheme under
Section 104 of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Ordinance and is therefore
exempt from Hong Kong profits tax under
Section 26A (1A) of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

Mainland China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies
in mainland China listed on overseas
stock exchanges including the H-shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(“H-shares”). Under the mainland China
Corporate Income Tax Law, the Fund may
be liable to pay mainland China tax on
the capital gains realised in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that
the enforcement of mainland China tax on
capital gains is not probable.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

(@]

TAXATION (Continued)
India Tax

The Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund
(“the Fund”) invests in securities listed
in India since 15 August 2019. Under
the provisions of the Indian Income Tax
Act, 1961 (“ITA") prevailing as on 30th
June 2024 and the interpretations there
from, a person (other than an individual
and a company) (including the Fund)
is not considered as resident in India
for the purposes of ITA, if control and
management of its affairs is situated
wholly outside India during the relevant
Indian tax year i.e. year ending 31st
March. The Trustee and the Manager
(the “Management”) consider that the
control and management of the Fund's
affairs is situated wholly outside India
during the Indian tax years ending 31st
March 2024 and 2023 and including the
period from 1st April 2024 to 30th June
2024 and therefore, the Fund should not
be considered as resident in India for the
purposes of ITA during the said years and
period. Accordingly, the Fund is considered
as a non-resident in India for the purposes
of ITA. The Fund has obtained a tax ID
(called Permanent Account Number or
PAN) issued by the Indian Income Tax
Department. Subject to provisions of the
India - Hong Kong tax treaty, the Fund is
liable to pay income tax on its total income
chargeable to tax under the provisions of
ITA and the provisions of relevant Indian
Finance Acts. The Fund is also subject to
other compliances e.g. Filing of return of
income as per the provisions of the ITA.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. FiI0 (47)

(c) India Tax (Continued) (c) ENEFRIM (£2)

As the Fund is a Foreign Portfolio Investor
which has made investment in securities
in accordance with the regulations made
under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992, investments made
by the Fund in listed securities in India
should be classified as capital assets and
any gains or losses arising from transfer of
such listed securities should be chargeable
to income tax under the heading “Capital
Gains”. The capital gains arising from
the transfer of listed securities in India is
classified into short-term and long-term
capital gains or losses on the basis of the
holding period of the listed securities.
Gains arising from the transfer of a security
listed in recognised stock exchange in
India, if held for more than twelve months
are classified as long term capital gains;
and if held for not more than twelve
months are classified as short term capital
gains. Prior to 1st April 2018, long term
capital gains arising on transfer of listed
equity shares, where certain conditions
(e.g. such transaction is chargeable to
securities transaction tax) were fulfilled
were generally exempt from income tax in
India. However, effective 1st April 2018 the
ITA has been amended and such long-term
capital gains are subject to income tax at
the rate of 10% (plus applicable surcharge
and applicable health and education
cess). The ITA allows grandfathering of
gains accrued until 31st January 2018.
This benefit is enabled by providing a
cost step up for the shares held on 31st
January 2018 by replacing the original cost

HATFAREENIINERBESREE > HIRD
BESFRBERTE (—NANZF) AER
RIESF > AESWEE EHIEFRIREN D
KRNBEER F‘ﬁﬂl’ﬂ:‘lﬁﬁ?&:?ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ?‘i
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BSPRISHL © EﬁiEDrgJ:FEiE#FﬁFEE’\J
AAWERIERFA L HIESERE > HEAR
SHAFMKEIA AW H SR o SLTENEIAR
ISR ZFr4%E EHIEsSFr = E R o W
RFFBI 1A > WD N KRR
o IRFENEFRBI+Z18 » W%
ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁbzkﬂﬁﬁﬁo?:ﬁ NE@B—H
A1 > H%iL ERABRER - ENKEAE
Wt 7‘?‘3%?5‘# (W28 32 55 M 441
iﬁ#i‘é%ﬁ) BIBERT » —ARIRER BT ED
EFrgHi - 2AM > B-2—\FEMNA—H%
KL ITAE',%ﬂ’HT B KR W %
B 10% HHFRSH (BN LEABIKIINE
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BE_ZT—/\E-RA=+—HNRITE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

(©

TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

of acquisition with the lower of the market
value of the shares as on 31st January
2018 or the sale consideration. Short
term capital gains arising on listed equity
shares, units of equity oriented mutual
funds, units of real estate investment trust
and units of infrastructure investment
trusts are subject to income tax at the
rate of 15% (plus applicable surcharge
and applicable health and education cess)
provided the transactions are subject to
securities transaction tax (“STT"). Short
term capital gains arising from transfer
of other securities are taxed at 30% (plus
applicable surcharge and applicable health
and education cess). Prior to 1st April
2020, an Indian company was required
to pay Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) at
a rate of 15% (plus applicable surcharge
and applicable health and education cess)
on gross dividend amount including DDT
on any amount declared, distributed or
paid by way of dividends, whether out of
current or accumulated profits and such
dividend income was exempt in the hands
of the shareholders. However, effective 1st
April 2020 the ITA has been amended and
DDT has been abolished. Dividends, which
were hitherto exempt from tax are now
taxable in the hands of the shareholder
at the applicable tax rate plus applicable
surcharge and applicable health and
education cess. For non-resident investors
including Foreign Portfolio Investors,
dividend income is subject to income tax at
the rate of 20% (plus applicable surcharge
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YR EEEAEIR - DIREMURF AL S
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10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. FiI0 (47)

(c) India Tax (Continued) (c) ENEMIE (81)

and applicable health and education cess)
under the ITA. In case the Fund is eligible
to claim benefits under India-Hong Kong
tax treaty, then dividend income could
be taxable at a lower tax rate of 5%
(subject to certain conditions). Further,
the Finance Act 2021 has amended the
relevant provisions of the ITA to provide
that Indian investee company can deduct
taxes at sources at the rate of (a) 20% (plus
surcharge and health and education cess),
or (b) the rate provided under the relevant
tax treaty, whichever is lower, on, amongst
other, dividend payment made to the
Foreign Portfolio Investors (“FPI"), if the FPI
has furnished a tax residency certificate.
The capital gains are calculated based on
First in First Out (FIFO) methodology. The
capital gains are calculated by reducing
cost of acquisition and expenses (e.g.
brokerage) incurred for the purpose of sale
from the total sale consideration; however,
STT is not an allowable expenditure to
compute capital gains. Short term losses
can be off-set against short term gains
and long term gains, whereas long term
loss can be off-set only against long term
gains. Short term and long term capital
losses cannot be off-set against dividend
income. The ITA permits a taxpayer to
carry forward residuary tax losses for a
maximum period of 8-years to be off-set
in the same manner.

MEENERABAEGRAENFERREA
& RFIREEIZER ITA B920% T3 (B
FiERBMINERIE B RERBER) B
IFREH - HESANSARZAHNESE
BSHERIRFE » W ARFI Uz AT 3% 5% 318
B ERIRT (MR E T RAMRSD) o 1o - 1R
BT —ESZE  ITANBEXEXEF
&7 » MEENEIRRIRE R B AT M IR
BR (a) 20% RYFEER (B IN LiEMARMINEERNE
RNRERBEH) » 8 (b) ARIEEXESR
HEME BB R PR IR » LURIEE A
o SR EEINFHIERBAGREE
(FPT) B9BRHI (41 FPIBRMBSBEIE) - &
RRETHET TRt St ) BiETE o BAK
HEIMEHERNNRE LS B~ E
WA sz (INEL 2R M) BMAFRIHE ;
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10.
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TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

Having considered independent
professional tax advice and recent market
developments, Management considers
that the Fund has an obligation to pay tax
on netrealised gains derived from trading
in shares of companies listed in India.

During the year ended 30th June 2024,
the capital gains tax incurred from the
investment in Indian securities was
HK$24,563,200 (2023: HK$7,030,418). As at
30th June 2024, the deferred tax liability of
HK$53,430,378 (2023: HK$39,705,035) was
recognised in the statement of financial
position.

Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend and interest income received
during the year.
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET 1. BRITHEB B RS ELEHTITEASHT

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund’s net assets attributable to
unitholders is represented by the units
in the Fund, and shown as net assets
attributable to unitholders in the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to make investment in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Trust Deed and the Fund’s Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a financial liability in the
statement of financial position, carried
at the redemption amount that would
be payable at the year end date if the
unitholder exercised the right to redeem
the units in the Fund.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June
2024 and 2023:

HKD Class A Accumulation #7t A5 RFH 80
HKD Class A Distribution 787t A 25U 2155
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t C 3 2355
HKD Class C Distribution 77T C 23U 2155
HKD Class X Accumulation #7t X 25 25 &R
HKD Class X Distribution &7t X 25U 2550
USD Class A Accumulation 37t A 23 E2FAER
USD Class A Distribution 375t A K5I B 195
USD Class C Accumulation 37t C 223 25 &
USD Class C Distribution 37t C 253 B 1950
USD Class I Accumulation 355125 2S5
USD Class I Distribution 7t 13U 81580
USD Class X Accumulation 37T X 3 25 ER
USD Class X Distribution 7t X £ 3IUX 55

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution JE7TITH A 5 IU S 155
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution &7t 8 C K 5U 855
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR T4 A ZERIU S5 ER
RMB Hedged Class C Distribution AR x$H CERIUE R TR
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation A Bt d M 253 RFAER
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation ZEEEST)H A FE51 RFMHEN
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution ZEE53$)d A KR S5 5

P EEE e A

M. BRTHEHRBRIBRAGTREASE
IR (42)

FIE_NER-ZE-=H,A=+HEBX%
7zHhE:

2024 2023
—ENE ==
Units Units
WRE E
946,239.94 1,102,020.44
61,215,991.48 81,307,265.53
165,141.02 217,874.27
567,523.26 568,194.10
67.62 67.62
12,944.89 13,150.64
3,250,739.44 4,391,353.01
82,762,247.32 107,034,971.57
5,180,840.29 7,117,121.90
2,515,588.08 1,923,523.65
21,234.00 30,089.00
259,011.45 439,052.30
68.14 68.14
58,400.84 98,687.05
40,750,690.87 48,306,102.53
338,433.17 268,605.92
29,807,488.68 40,145,187.48
876,101.83 -
1,213,468.14 1,161,774.45
84,241.04 82,891.91
2,550,969.76 3,220,106.04
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET M. BERTHHERERSRAMTITEASE

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO fBEF= ()
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

2024 2023

ZEImE ZTZ=

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit
SELHTIHE N #EESHEit
HKD Class A Accumulation 7Bt A 3| 2FMAE HK$BT 164.1664  147.4192
HKD Class A Distribution #7t A £5IW EHF HK$#mx 837127 79.8307
HKD Class C Accumulation 775 C 23 RF0HER HK$#7T  180.3334  160.7655
HKD Class C Distribution 7t C 23 W EHE HK$ BT 91.9881 87.0881
HKD Class X Accumulation 7t X £ 5 R HK$#ET  163.8404  147.1331
HKD Class X Distribution 77t X 255U 215 & HK$ BT 125.6824 119.8545
USD Class A Accumulation E7t A L5 2FUAER US$ET 163738 14.6486
USD Class A Distribution 7t A3 2950 US$ =7t 8.3498 7.9330
USD Class C Accumulation %7t C £5I RF5 5 US$3=T  16.0861 14.2872
USD Class C Distribution 3&7t CZE5IU S 11 &R US$ =TT 8.8398 8.3378
USD Class I Accumulation 751 £5I RFHE US$ET  17.1557 15.1299
USD Class I Distribution 1B E M5 US$ =TT 11.0411 10.3408
USD Class X Accumulation 7t X £5I 251250 US$ET  16.3287 14.6053
USD Class X Distribution 7t X 51Uk 2950 US$ =7t 12.5360 11.9102
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution 5Bt A £ 5IK B35 AUS$ BT 7.5373 7.1843
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution J27t3$ 4 C 85U 1757 AUS$ BT 7.9925 7.5600
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution A RmM3$ 4 A LRI EHER RMBARM  77.6320 73.6791
RMB Hedged Class C Distribution A B f¥$d C K3 EMHE RMBARM  78.1420 -
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation A RmM3H 4 M 25 RFUAER RMBARM 130.8040  120.0397
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation £33k A £ 5| RFHER GBP#ZEE  11.0022 9.8890

GBP Hedged Class A Distribution Z5E53$)i A 255U S 174 GBP &% 7.8810 7.4856

12 TRANSACTION COSTS 12. XFZ 7

Transaction costs are costs incurred
to acquire/dispose financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. They include fees and commissions
paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

13.

14.

15.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2024
and 2023, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

The Fund had arranged revolving
uncommitted overdraft facilities with
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited (“HSBC"). The
overdraft facility amount is the lesser of
US$25,000,000 or 3% of the net asset
value of the Fund. The overdraft balance
shall bear interest at 0.6% above HSBC's
best lending rate for USD and CNY; 2%
over HSBC's best lending rate for CAD,
GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and AUD; 1.625%
below HSBC's best lending rate for HKD. As
at 30th June 2024 and 2023, there was no
outstanding payable under the overdraft
facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 16th October 2024.
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)
BERIGHAA S CREHIT)

As at 30th June 2024

BE_E_MFESA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
ER X BRAME BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA 5 1,162,168,104 7.01
ANZ Banking Group Ltd 863,872 127,203,614 0.77
BHP Group Ltd 1,125,232 250,410,102 1.51
Brambles Ltd Ord Npv 149,338 11,314,134 0.07
Cochlear Limited 16,808 29,109,561 0.18
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 616,488 54,742,501 0.33
CSL Limited 48,904 75,276,741 0.45
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv 1,141,842 17,265,906 0.10
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv 52,005 12,826,011 0.08
National Australia Bank Ltd 103,152 19,486,388 0.12
Newmont Corp Chess Depositary Interests
(1 Cdi Reps 1 Com Shrs) 109,496 36,236,990 0.22
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests
(10 Cdi Reps 1 Ord Shs) 303,478 46,047,448 0.28
Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 321,806 199,676,272 1.20
Wesfarmers Ltd Ord Npv 372,349 126,546,433 0.76
Woodside Energy Group Ltd Ord Npv 1,060,739 156,026,003 0.94
CHINA FE 152,937,440 0.92
Contemporary Amperex Technology
Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 123,620 23,799,434 0.14
LB Group Co Ltd-A Szhk Ord CNY1 1,958,900 38,900,678 0.23
Midea Group Co Ltd 662,600 45,702,941 0.28
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 1,390,200 24,529,813 0.15
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 980,433 20,004,574 0.12
HONG KONG &t 1,407,269,122 8.49
AIA Group Ltd 744,200 39,442,600 0.24
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord
USD.000003125 383,000 27,001,500 0.16
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 2,278,000 54,785,900 0.33
BYD Co Ltd 17,500 4,060,000 0.03
China Construction Bank H Shs Ord CNY1 28,823,000 166,308,710 1.00
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 1,676,000 23,464,000 0.14
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs 3,929,200 74,890,552 0.45
China Petroleum and Chemical
Corporation-H Ord CNY1 7,900,000 39,974,000 0.24
China Resources Land Ltd HKDO.1 2,040,000 54,162,000 0.33
Fortune REIT Npv 27,498,000 103,392,480 0.62
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-H Shrs Ord
CNY1 128,800 5,841,080 0.04
Guangdong Investment Ltd Ord HKD 0.5 3,764,000 17,201,480 0.10
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BERIGHAE CREREIT) ()
As at 30th June 2024
HBEZZENEANA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
ER X BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
HONG KONG (Continued)
EFE &)
H World Group Limited Ord HKD.00001 1,208,100 31,410,600 0.19
HK Electric Investments - Ss 30,243,177 149,703,726 0.90
HKT Trust & Hkt Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 6,577,060 57,615,046 0.35
HSBC Holdings Plc 596,400 40,734,120 0.25
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 32,048,000 148,702,720 0.90
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 883,500 14,931,150 0.09
Link REIT 939,100 28,501,685 0.17
Meituan Ord HKD.00001 195,630 21,734,493 0.13
Samsonite International Ord USD0.01 856,800 19,963,440 0.12
Sands China Ltd Ord USDO0.01 1,138,000 18,526,640 0.11
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 251,500 22,433,800 0.14
Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 445,900 166,053,160 1.00
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd H Shares 4,638,000 76,434,240 0.46
INDIA EN/E 1,153,463,953 6.96
Bharat Electronics Ltd 1,553,369 44,489,711 0.27
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INRS5 (Demat) (Nse) 324,536 43,878,380 0.26
Britannia Industries Ltd Ord INR1 75,155 38,529,299 0.23
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv 1,718,162 42,631,621 0.26
Cipla Ltd Ord INR2% 330,531 45,826,225 0.28
Dabur India Ltd Ord INR1 413,363 23,248,487 0.14
Embassy Office Parks REIT 804,168 26,752,965 0.16
HCL Technologies Ltd 475,256 64,948,173 0.39
HDFC Bank Limited Ord INR1 415,859 65,560,474 0.40
Hero Motocorp Ltd Ord INR2 47,163 24,638,256 0.15
India Grid Trust 12,360,820 156,920,766 0.95
Indusind Bank Ltd Ord INR10 317,972 43,599,723 0.26
Infosys Ltd Ord INR5 57,661 8,458,383 0.05
Interglobe Aviation Ltd 101,556 40,204,227 0.24
IRB Infrastructure 3,433,904 21,033,143 0.13
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 111,937 30,043,727 0.18
Nexus Select Trust REIT 732,367 9,635,458 0.06
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10 4,884,552 173,031,014 1.04
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10 3,921,239 121,504,168 0.73
Powergrid Infra Invit Dm 3,181,486 28,572,265 0.17
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 177,604 52,061,125 0.31
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 296,433 41,408,195 0.25
Tata Motors Ltd Ord INR2 70,015 6,488,168 0.05
INDONESIA EIE 119,804,195 0.72
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk Pt Ord IDR250 40,857,500 119,804,195 0.72
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEABSG REHIT) ()

As at 30th June 2024

BE_E_MFEANA=+H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
ER X BRAME BEEsE HK$ B SARFEESDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (4)
JAPAN B7s 244,291,899 1.47
ABC-Mart Inc 28,200 3,866,570 0.02
AGC Inc 15,500 3,916,465 0.02
Aica Kogyo Co Ltd Ord Npv 22,500 3,819,976 0.02
Air Water Inc 51,700 5,458,936 0.03
Aisin Corp 13,200 3,359,017 0.02
Anritsu Corp 45,300 2,710,938 0.02
Asahi Group Holdings Limited Ord Npv 19,400 5,343,502 0.03
Bridgestone Corp Ord Npv 10,700 3,283,195 0.02
C Uyemura & Co Ltd Ord Npv 8,900 4,799,129 0.03
DTS Corporation Ord Npv 9,500 1,943,478 0.01
Espec Corp Ord JPY 30,800 4,761,223 0.03
EXEO Group Inc 42,600 3,307,137 0.02
Fuji Machine Manufacturing Co Ord JPY 39,600 4,899,180 0.03
Hanwa Co Ltd Npv 16,900 5,052,726 0.03
Hi-Lex Corp Ord JPY Npv 17,200 1,228,003 0.01
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 17,400 3,310,501 0.02
Inabata & Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 25,100 4,300,380 0.03
Itochu Corp Ord Npv 30,400 11,588,383 0.07
Japan Post Holdings Co Ltd Ord Npv 58,800 4,551,938 0.03
Krosaki Harima Corp Ord Npv 34,000 4,607,366 0.03
Meitec Corp Ord Npv 31,100 4,917,788 0.03
Mitsubishi Chemical Group Corporation
Ord Npv 138,500 6,003,551 0.04
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Company Inc 18,300 2,724,989 0.02
Mitsubishi Research Institut Ord Npv 9,500 2,291,598 0.01
Nichias Corp Ord JPY 34,700 7,949,317 0.05
Nichiha Corp Ord Npv 22,800 3,790,127 0.02
Nippon Gas Co Ltd Ord Npv 39,100 4,587,770 0.03
Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corp 859,200 6,330,302 0.04
Nishio Rent All Co Ltd Ord Npv 18,900 3,788,526 0.02
Nisshin Group Holdings Co Ltd 41,500 1,131,990 0.01
Nitto Denko Corporation 6,500 4,009,750 0.02
Obara Group Inc Ord Npv 15,600 3,161,109 0.02
Okamura Corp Ord Npv 32,600 3,567,981 0.02
Okinawa Cellular Telephone Co Ord Npv 23,300 4,438,681 0.03
Open Up Group Inc Ord Npv 24,800 2,391,707 0.01
Orix Corporation 41,900 7,223,461 0.04
Otsuka Corporation Npv 33,400 5,010,763 0.03
Santen Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 37,700 3,008,164 0.02
Sra Holdings Ord Npv 15,700 3,383,304 0.02
Starts Corp Inc Ord JPY Npv 29,100 4,795,028 0.03
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BERIGHAE CREREIT) ()
As at 30th June 2024
HBEZZENEANA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings ARME net asset value
ER X BRAME BEEE HK$ B SARFEESDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (4)
JAPAN (Continued)
B (4%)
Sumitomo Forestry Co Ltd Ord Npv 18,400 4,569,741 0.03
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc Ord
Npv 39,600 20,613,458 0.12
T and D Holdings Inc 23,700 3,230,585 0.02
Taiyo Yuden Co Ltd 23,100 4,581,089 0.03
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 20,300 4,110,538 0.02
Takeuchi Mfg Co Ltd 12,100 3,306,375 0.02
Takuma Co Ltd 44,100 3,538,098 0.02
Tokio Marine Holdings Inc Ord Npv 44,700 13,028,034 0.08
Toyota Motor Corp 77,700 12,407,243 0.08
Yamaha Motor Company Limited Ord Npv 59,400 4,292,789 0.02
NEW ZEALAND #ifg= 91,960,457 0.55
Contact Energy Ltd 919,611 39,374,941 0.24
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv 2,657,049 52,585,516 0.31
PHILIPPINES SEf2ER 20,755,257 0.13
Ayala Land Inc 5,466,900 20,755,257 0.13
SINGAPORE #ifli 516,981,283 3.12
Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust
REIT Ord Npv 8,836,885 100,797,882 0.61
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 492,470 101,537,974 0.61
Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv 6,391,754 78,430,805 0.47
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord
SGDO0.5 1,679,393 139,606,514 0.84
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord
Npv 1,195,800 18,944,287 0.12
United Overseas Bank Ltd 430,300 77,663,821 0.47
SOUTH KOREA F# 625,552,700 3.78
Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv 396,511 136,513,042 0.82
Hyundai Motor Company Limited 4,940 8,265,691 0.05
Kia Corp Ord KRW5000 123,763 90,765,242 0.55
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 1,657 3,247,138 0.02
LG H&H Co Ltd Ord KRW5000 2,220 4,350,421 0.03
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv 697,332 12,933,545 0.08
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 391,143 180,810,391 1.09
Samsung Fire and Marine Insurance Co
Ltd 43,833 96,712,144 0.58
SK Hynix Inc Ord KRW5000 51,165 68,633,214 0.41
SK Telecom Co Ltd 79,841 23,321,872 0.15
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Investment Portfol!_g_§Unaudited) (Continued)
BEERAASG CRERHIT) (82)

As at 30th June 2024

HBEZZENEANA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
ER /X BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
TAIWAN & 1,391,211,764 8.40
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord
TWD10 1,010,000 40,956,872 0.25
CTBC Financial Holding Co Ltd 9,875,000 89,951,517 0.54
Delta Electronics Inc 615,000 57,352,496 0.35
Hon Hai Precision Ind Co Ltd Ord TWD10 4,294,000 221,147,135 1.34
Mediatek Inc 880,000 296,494,207 1.79
President Chain Store Corporation 282,000 18,561,452 0.11
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co Ltd 2,868,000 666,748,085 4.02
THAILAND Z%E 81,957,291 0.49
Bangkok Bank Pcl Ord THB10 484,900 13,462,715 0.08
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Pcl Ord
THB1 7,738,400 43,628,170 0.26
Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 19,810,300 24,866,406 0.15
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
=E 58,617,828 0.36
ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) 204,851 46,077,380 0.28
Makemytrip Ltd Ord Npv 19,099 12,540,448 0.08
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
tHiEESE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
=E 341,011,383 2.05
Blackrock Fund Advisors-iShares
Semiconductor ETF 89,000 171,372,977 1.03
Invesco Investment Management
Ltd-Invesco Markets Plc ETF 430,000 169,638,406 1.02
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELHREES
HONG KONG Fi# 750,602,578 4.53
Schroder Umbrella Fund II -
Schroder China Asset Income
Fund - USD Class I Acc 7,325,112 750,602,578 4.53
LUXEMBOURG F#HE 1,023,493,699 6.18
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Asian Equity Yield USD Class I Acc 1,512,479 678,345,803 4.10
Schroder Investment Management
Europe SA-Schroder Gaia Cat BD-I USD* 21,742 345,147,896 2.08
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BERIGHAE CREREIT) ()
As at 30th June 2024
HBEZZENEANA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings ARE net asset value
& KRHEIME HEsE HK$ Bz  S&EFEBRSE
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LHRSIES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
ES 6,731,249,648 40.62
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
2.625% 02Jun2026 8,000,000 58,614,743 0.35
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
27Nov2024 4,876,000 37,628,406 0.23
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 02Jun2031 3,500,000 23,631,438 0.14
Adani Green Energy UP Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 6.7% 12Mar2042 2,899,000 20,953,749 0.13
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.75% 15Jun2033 2,232,000 14,111,234 0.09
AIA Group Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 25,703,425 0.16
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.2%
16Sep2040 8,585,000 49,097,134 0.30
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 05Apr2034 1,210,000 9,220,340 0.06
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5%
16Mar2046 1,500,000 10,272,397 0.06
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.5%
28Nov2034 3,700,000 26,690,885 0.16
Alibaba Group Holding 2.7% 09Feb2041 4,169,000 21,888,846 0.13
Alibaba Group Holding 3.15% 09Feb2051 4,000,000 20,016,222 0.12
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd (Reg) 2.7%
09Feb2041 1,100,000 5,775,421 0.03
ANZ Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg) Var
Perp 29Dec2049 5,000,000 39,302,725 0.24
Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,998,000 38,975,791 0.23
ASB Bank Limited Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
17Jun2032 4,000,000 30,784,157 0.19
Aust & NZ Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.57% 25Nov2035 1,000,000 6,414,556 0.04
Aust & NZ Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.742% 08Dec2032 3,000,000 24,967,772 0.15
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.575% 19Aug2026 1,750,000 10,244,227 0.06
Baidu Inc (Reg) 2.375% 23Aug2031 1,000,000 6,493,688 0.04
Bangkok Bank PCL Var 23Sep2036 1,500,000 9,759,387 0.06
Bangkok Bank PCL/HK Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 6,000,000 45,713,669 0.28
Bank Negara Indonesia (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,000,000 7,258,836 0.04
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEABSG REHIT) ()

As at 30th June 2024

BE_E_MFEANA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
5 BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Bank of China Ser Regs 5% 13Nov2024 3,000,000 23,360,600 0.14
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 13Mar2027 1,551,000 12,182,139 0.07
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 15Mar2027 1,800,000 14,169,436 0.09
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 22Apr2032 1,700,000 12,629,424 0.08
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 29May2030 3,000,000 22,920,262 0.14
Barclays Plc (Reg) Frn 13Sep2027 4,000,000 31,835,829 0.19
Barclays Plc Var 02Nov2026 1,456,000 11,568,923 0.07
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,463,000 33,710,902 0.20
Busan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Regs) 3.625%
25)ul2026 2,255,000 16,830,852 0.10
CA Magnum Holdings Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.375% 310ct2026 7,000,000 52,148,966 0.31
CAS Capital No1 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,362,000 39,194,495 0.24
CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024 6,000,000 46,545,580 0.28
Champion MTN Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.95% 15Jun2030 3,000,000 19,432,146 0.12
China Cinda 2020 I Mngmn Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.75% 28May2029 2,679,000 20,945,516 0.13
China Cinda Finance 2015 Ser Regs 4.25%
23Apr2025 2,759,000 21,294,494 0.13
China Great Wall Vi (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 922,000 7,260,399 0.04
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
7.75% 27Mar2025 2,870,000 22,547,619 0.14
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
17Jun2030 379,000 2,556,238 0.02
China Modern Dairy Holdings (Reg) (Reg S)
2.125% 14Jul2026 518,000 3,746,104 0.02
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.7%
30Jun2026 4,626,000 33,224,510 0.19
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 30,879,844 0.19
Clean Renewable Power Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.25% 25Mar2027 1,000,000 6,332,957 0.04
CLP Power HK Financing Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.5% 30Jun2035 3,516,000 21,113,317 0.13
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEABSG REHIT) ()

As at 30th June 2024

BE_E_MFEANA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
5 BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2% 04Feb2026 1,772,000 13,100,262 0.08
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.85% 12Aug2031 8,000,000 51,934,450 0.31
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 6.125% 16May2034 800,000 6,348,316 0.04
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 5.125%
14Mar2028 3,400,000 26,317,534 0.16
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
22Sep2030 1,000,000 6,836,882 0.04
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3.7% 22Sep2050 1,500,000 8,624,745 0.05
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 19Jun2049 5,254,000 36,171,568 0.22
Coastal Emerald Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.5%
Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 31,776,118 0.19
Commonwealth Bank Aust Ser Regs
(Reg S) 4.316% 10Jan2048 8,127,000 51,969,931 0.31
Commonwealth Bank Aust Ser Regs
(Reg S) 5.837% 13Mar2034 7,901,000 61,645,554 0.37
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 17Sep2025 2,000,000 14,946,549 0.09
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 02Nov2031 1,767,000 12,887,037 0.08
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 10Mar2031 4,497,000 32,998,879 0.20
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 8,000,000 61,319,320 0.36
Diamond Ii Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.95%
28Jul2026 5,134,000 40,641,330 0.25
Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
Perp 31Dec2049 6,667,000 35,598,319 0.21
Empresa De Los Ferrocarr Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.068% 18Aug2050 1,235,000 5,857,802 0.04
ENN Clean Energy Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.375%
12May2026 2,586,000 19,250,529 0.12
Far East Horizon Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
6.625% 16Apr2027 3,797,000 29,767,249 0.18
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
18May2026 2,000,000 14,543,859 0.09
Fukoku Mutual Life Insur (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,018,000 32,413,284 0.20
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEABSG REHIT) ()

As at 30th June 2024

BE_E_MFEANA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
5 BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
FWD Group Holdings Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.635% 02Jul2031 4,000,000 31,874,982 0.18
FWD Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 8.4% 05Apr2029 5,500,000 43,919,619 0.27
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.98% 18Mar2031 3,000,000 19,881,583 0.12
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 6,660,000 51,399,315 0.31
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
23Jul2030 4,000,000 26,263,906 0.16
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
23Jul2035 2,000,000 12,169,082 0.07
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,000,000 37,093,504 0.22
GOHL Capital Ltd 4.25% 24Jan2027 4,000,000 29,996,515 0.18
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
18Aug2030 2,000,000 12,514,677 0.08
Greenko Dutch Bv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.85% 29Mar2026 7,381,000 49,538,901 0.30
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.55% 29)an2025 5,504,000 42,608,172 0.26
GS Caltex Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
05Jan2026 1,998,000 15,381,140 0.09
GZ Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.507% 17Sep2025 5,978,000 44,442,759 0.27
GZ Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.31% 17Sep2030 6,000,000 38,967,139 0.24
Haidilao International Holding (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.15% 14Jan2026 7,200,000 53,182,541 0.32
Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 18May2025 4,590,000 34,975,132 0.21
Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.375% 19Jul2024 3,000,000 23,393,391 0.14
Halcyon Agri Corp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 26,507,763 0.16
Hana Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,000,000 14,676,507 0.09
Hanwha Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 04Feb2032 5,000,000 36,551,768 0.22
Hanwha Totalenergies (Reg S) 5.5%
18Jul2029 1,819,000 14,198,856 0.09
HDFC Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 21,760,629 0.13
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BEEABSG REHIT) ()

As at 30th June 2024

BE_E_MFEANA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
5 BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Health and Happiness H&H (Reg S) 13.5%
26Jun2026 800,000 6,652,211 0.04
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
3.625% 02Apr2025 4,000,000 30,784,906 0.19
HongKong Land Finance Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 15Jul2031 2,180,000 13,974,567 0.08
HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
5.45% 220ct2026 250,000 1,914,033 0.01
HPHT Finance 21 Ii Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 1.5%
17Sep2026 3,739,000 26,802,631 0.16
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Frn 14Aug2027 2,349,000 18,646,275 0.11
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var 13Nov2034 5,000,000 42,301,196 0.26
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2033 1,000,000 8,828,093 0.05
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.25% 07Nov2027 3,000,000 21,658,274 0.13
Huarong Finance 2019 Ser Emtn (Reg S)
3.25% 13Nov2024 1,000,000 7,716,834 0.05
Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
4.875% 22Nov2026 4,000,000 30,136,564 0.18
Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
5.5% 16Jan2025 6,000,000 46,724,010 0.28
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.5% 02Nov2026 8,000,000 59,779,669 0.36
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.8% 01Apr2030 4,000,000 31,795,808 0.19
Hyundai Motor Manu Indo Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.75% 06May2026 443,000 3,236,417 0.02
India Clean Energy Hldg Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 18Apr2027 3,500,000 25,142,943 0.15
India Green Power Hold Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4% 22Feb2027 10,000,000 68,095,168 0.41
Indian Railway Finance Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.249% 13Feb2030 2,000,000 14,048,542 0.08
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.398% 09Jun2031 2,850,000 19,414,577 0.12
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.541% 27Apr2032 6,067,000 40,943,279 0.25
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 5.65% 11)Jan2053 2,000,000 15,867,096 0.10
Indonesia (Rep of) 5.25% Ser Regs
17Jan2042 5,600,000 43,014,683 0.26
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 8.5Pct
120ct2035 2,000,000 19,789,323 0.12
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BEEABSG REHIT) ()

As at 30th June 2024

BE_E_MFEANA=+H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
5 BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
JD.com Inc 4.125% 14Jan2050 2,405,000 14,564,157 0.09
Johnson Electric Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 30Jul2024 2,840,000 22,142,085 0.13
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
17Nov2030 743,000 4,876,003 0.03
JSW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.125% 18May2031 6,500,000 34,293,039 0.21
JSW Infrastructure Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.95% 21)Jan2029 2,250,000 16,601,055 0.10
Kasikornbank Pcl HK Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 5,500,000 39,618,378 0.24
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
04Nov2030 5,000,000 32,808,450 0.20
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 1,000,000 7,821,766 0.04
Krung Thai Bank/Cayman (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,000,000 37,188,272 0.22
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,000,000 23,249,344 0.14
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.421%
02Nov2030 4,000,000 27,623,908 0.17
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.831%
27Jan2028 6,796,000 53,598,993 0.32
LG Energy Solution Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%
02Jul2034 3,000,000 22,928,343 0.14
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 2,008,000 15,304,924 0.09
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
Perp 29Dec2049 1,093,000 4,044,447 0.02
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.875% 04Feb2039 3,989,000 24,306,432 0.15
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10Jun2025 5,027,000 38,858,776 0.23
Macquarie Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
03Mar2036 6,050,000 39,208,756 0.24
Macquarie Group Li Frn Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 30,753,880 0.19
Macquarie Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
07Dec2034 1,667,000 13,480,617 0.08
MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.25% 30jun2031 894,000 5,793,673 0.04
Medco Bell Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 30Jan2027 1,231,000 9,453,166 0.06
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.375% 14May2026 4,113,000 32,409,674 0.20
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5 BREWA BEEE HK$ BT SERFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Meituan (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv 27Apr2027 10,000,000 74,326,448 0.45
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
280ct2025 1,500,000 11,185,067 0.07
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05%
280ct2030 2,600,000 17,500,350 0.11
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06Jun2025 3,000,000 22,958,183 0.14
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.25% 26Apr2026 1,628,000 12,290,761 0.07
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.625% 17Apr2032 1,383,000 10,723,778 0.06
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.25% 18Jun2025 4,090,000 31,577,467 0.19
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.875% 15May2026 1,500,000 11,596,396 0.07
Minejesa Capital Bv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 10Aug2030 5,000,000 34,885,970 0.21
Minmetals Bounteous Finance (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 31,099,607 0.19
Minor International Pcl (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,495,000 25,786,086 0.16
Mirae Asset Securities (Reg) (Reg S) 5.875%
26)an2027 3,950,000 30,843,841 0.19
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.625% 06Apr2025 3,030,000 23,299,115 0.14
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp (Reg) Var Perp
31Dec2049 600,000 5,044,603 0.03
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp Var 12Sep2025 1,600,000 12,470,179 0.08
Muang Thai Life Assuranc (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 27Jan2037 3,776,000 27,801,225 0.17
Nan Fung Treasury III (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
Perp 31Dec2049 3,803,000 20,023,976 0.12
National Australia Bank Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 02Aug2034 2,000,000 14,350,602 0.08
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,935,000 21,769,693 0.13
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 10,500,000 81,534,611 0.49
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 13Sep2053 6,425,000 51,619,717 0.31
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 21Jan2051 3,750,000 24,447,917 0.14
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 6,600,000 39,090,130 0.23
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
NWD Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
19May2030 1,466,000 8,706,705 0.05
Oversea-Chinese Banking Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 10Sep2030 5,000,000 37,333,660 0.23
Panther Ventures Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
Perp 31Dec2049 1,000,000 4,658,508 0.03
Perenti Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.5% 26Apr2029 733,000 5,838,643 0.04
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S)
5.95% 19Apr2026 5,000,000 38,637,944 0.23
Pertamina Persero Ser (Regs) 6.45%
30May2044 12,000,000 98,788,983 0.60
Pertamina Persero Ser Regs 5.625%
20May2043 5,000,000 37,689,989 0.23
Pertamina Ser Regs 6.5Pct 27May2041 3,000,000 24,970,923 0.15
Perusahaan Listrik Negar 5.25%
15May2047 5,000,000 34,511,597 0.21
Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg S)
4% 30Jun2050 2,906,000 16,354,388 0.10
Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.875% 17)ul2049 2,028,000 13,082,559 0.08
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.5% 17Jan2048 3,762,000 29,785,576 0.18
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.95%
130ct2047 2,300,000 19,130,017 0.12
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875% 17)Jan2033 695,000 5,578,099 0.03
Posco Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
04Aug2025 5,094,000 39,244,548 0.24
Power Finance Corp Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
6.15% 06Dec2028 1,700,000 13,606,657 0.08
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987%
19Jan2052 3,700,000 22,566,807 0.14
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.68%
21Jan2030 2,000,000 13,881,737 0.08
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.832%
08Feb2051 2,000,000 10,183,262 0.05
Prudential Funding (Asia) Plc (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 03Nov2033 9,000,000 62,495,114 0.38
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.7% 30Jul2049 4,800,000 31,577,004 0.19
QBE Insurance Group Ltd (Reg) (Regs) Var
2Dec2044 7,000,000 54,725,471 0.33
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
Var Perp 29Dec2049 3,000,000 23,015,122 0.14
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£ (8)
Rakuten Group Inc Ser Regs (Reg S)
11.25% 15Feb2027 4,200,000 35,098,719 0.21
Rakuten Group Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 9.75%
15Apr2029 2,253,000 18,194,731 0.1
Rec Limited Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) 2.25%
01Sep2026 2,800,000 20,358,167 0.12
Reliance Industries 6.25% 190ct2040 1,800,000 14,900,728 0.09
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.625% 12Jan2052 5,079,000 27,849,051 0.17
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
10Feb2045 7,000,000 49,366,698 0.30
Renew Power Pvt Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.875% 05Mar2027 2,091,000 15,858,624 0.10
Renew Power Subsidiar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 14Jul2028 1,973,000 13,995,197 0.08
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.1%
08Mar2029 1,250,000 8,595,956 0.05
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8%
08Jan2026 5,035,000 38,065,736 0.23
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 4.375%
18Jun2030 2,000,000 14,395,971 0.09
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.125%
08Aug2025 2,000,000 15,489,772 0.09
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.4%
08Aug2028 6,500,000 49,720,654 0.30
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Br) (Reg S)
4.125% 14Sep2027 9,000,000 66,974,610 0.40
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
24Sep2080 12,000,000 90,541,700 0.55
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
23Apr2029 2,324,000 17,006,617 0.10
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.75%
15Apr2034 4,500,000 34,715,758 0.21
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.75% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 14,795,851 0.09
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.875%
24Mar2026 14,982,000 113,526,388 0.69
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 5,000,000 36,752,360 0.22
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.15% 18Jul2025 2,000,000 15,234,892 0.09
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 24Nov2026 4,152,000 30,125,009 0.18
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%5 (8)
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 23Sep2031 7,200,000 46,519,497 0.28
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.68% 08Aug2049 3,000,000 18,535,919 0.1
Sinopec Grp Overseas Dev Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 4.25% 03May2046 2,000,000 13,749,027 0.08
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S)
2.125% 26Jan2026 1,500,000 11,001,964 0.07
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.375%
17)an2028 1,205,000 9,683,000 0.06
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.5%
17)an2033 1,295,000 10,665,871 0.06
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5%
19Jan2026 2,409,000 17,660,050 0.1
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
19Jan2031 3,000,000 19,303,394 0.12
SMBC Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.7% 25jul2033 1,000,000 7,753,580 0.05
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.187% 06Jul2027 3,537,000 27,887,028 0.17
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.296% 06Jul2034 4,980,000 40,115,552 0.24
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 09Jan2029 5,919,000 47,187,952 0.28
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 11Jan2035 3,348,000 26,533,550 0.16
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 12Jan2028 4,000,000 28,935,645 0.17
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 15Mar2033 2,000,000 14,953,279 0.09
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 16Nov2028 2,590,000 21,528,384 0.13
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 12Jan2033 500,000 3,289,537 0.02
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 30Jan2026 3,500,000 26,844,650 0.16
Star Energy Co Issue Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.85% 140ct2038 5,052,000 36,196,512 0.22
Star Energy Geothermal Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 6.75% 24Apr2033 2,000,000 12,309,735 0.07
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7% 15Feb2027 2,000,000 15,636,442 0.09
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£ (8)
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 6.5% 15)an2028 4,800,000 35,633,823 0.22
Sumitomo Life Insur Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 5,000,000 38,102,571 0.23
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp (Reg) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,000,000 31,103,401 0.19
Summit Digitel Infrastr Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 12Aug2031 7,500,000 48,582,181 0.29
Sunny Optical Tech (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
17Jul2026 2,000,000 15,692,476 0.09
TCL Technology Invest (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 14Jul2025 1,483,000 11,104,495 0.07
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.24% 03Jun2050 2,567,000 13,141,114 0.08
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.94% 22Apr2061 2,400,000 13,394,538 0.08
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 3.925% 19Jan2038 1,500,000 9,828,224 0.06
Thaioil Treasury Center Ser Regs (Regs)
4.875% 23Jan2043 1,000,000 6,781,703 0.04
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
18Jun2030 2,000,000 13,197,176 0.08
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.75% 18Jun2050 2,000,000 10,927,253 0.07
Ultratech Cement Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.8% 16Feb2031 2,000,000 13,216,718 0.08
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 16Mar2031 5,000,000 36,631,072 0.22
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 140ct2031 3,228,000 23,303,244 0.14
UPL Corp Ltd (Reg S) 4.625% 16Jun2030 1,200,000 7,742,278 0.05
UPL Corp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
08Mar2028 800,000 5,481,675 0.03
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.375% 08Jul2030 6,500,000 44,397,889 0.27
Wens Foodstuff Group (Reg) (Reg S)
2.349% 290ct2025 1,200,000 8,809,675 0.05
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) Var 24Jul2034 700,000 5,051,996 0.03
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) Var Perp
29Dec2049 6,000,000 44,686,232 0.27
Wheelock Mtn Bvi Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 25)Jan2026 7,000,000 51,979,354 0.31
Woori Bank (Reg S) 5.125% 06Aug2028 943,000 7,264,948 0.04
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LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 010ct2027 1,000,000 7,445,808 0.04
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 15Jan2026 9,000,000 68,841,172 0.42
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 14Jul2031 8,500,000 55,524,013 0.34
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.1% 14Jul2051 7,350,000 41,155,511 0.25
Yan Gang Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 1.9%
23Mar2026 3,000,000 22,027,314 0.13
Zhongan Online P&C Insur (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 16Jul2025 5,000,000 37,735,506 0.23
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
13Jan2026 6,400,000 47,631,261 0.29
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
JELHRSIES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
e 10,444,549 0.06
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.625% 17Jul2027 1,400,000 10,444,549 0.06
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
BARSHE 15,883,773,150 95.84
OTHER NET ASSETS
Hitg %= 686,516,572 4.16
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2024
BE_ZNEAAZ+HSESE 16,570,289,722 100.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS, AT COST
BRAKRERITETAMUMAT 15,103,402,897
Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited)
RAEETsh CRE®HT)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
CECmEAAS+ALERE

Holdings
HEBE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER X BRAEME B AL AR B
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA S8
ANZ Banking Group Ltd - 779,844 -
BHP Group Ltd 37,614 156,575 -
Cochlear Limited - 5,719 -
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 98,873 481,467 -
CSL Limited - 28,801 -
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv - 385,633 -
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv - 42,061 -
National Australia Bank Ltd - 138,106 -
Newcrest Mining Limited - 539,059 -
Newmont Corp Chess Depositary Interests
(1 Cdi Reps 1 Com Shrs) 153,269 43,773 -
Region Group REIT Ord Npv - 6,371,976 -
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests
(10 Cdi Reps 1 Ord Shs) 53,793 190,314 -
Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 7,507 147,296 -
Wesfarmers Ltd Ord Npv 55,690 - -
Westpac Banking Corporation - 397,420 -
Woodside Energy Group Ltd Ord Npv 504,911 - -
CHINA HE
Chacha Food Co Ltd Ord CNY1 - 642,628 -
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co Ltd Szhk
Ord CNY1 - 79,300 -
LB Group Co Ltd-A Szhk Ord CNY1 257,900 295,700 -
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 - 701,653 -
Midea Group Co Ltd 662,600 - -
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC - 1,052,900 -
HONG KONG &i#
AIA Group Ltd - 259,600 -
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord USD.000003125 - 525,800 -
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv - 4,763,500 -
BYD Co Ltd - 190,000 -
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd - 657,000 -
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs - 1,717,800 -
China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation-H
Ord CNY1 2,612,000 - -
China Resources Land Ltd HKDO.1 582,000 166,000 -
China Tourism Group Duty F-H Ord CNY1 - 112,400 -
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd Ord HKDO.1 - 1,946,000 -
Fortune REIT Npv - 1,244,000 -
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-H Shrs Ord CNY1 128,800 - -
Guangdong Investment Ltd Ord HKD 0.5 2,138,000 966,000 -
H World Group Limited Ord HKD.00001 - 244,700 -
HK Electric Investments - Ss - 16,347,000 -
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AL LR (REHIT) (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

ZEmENA=HIEFE

Holdings
BT E

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

ER /X BEWA B AL IR

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

EHRE ()

HONG KONG (Continued)

EFE )
HKT Trust & Hkt Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 - 7,583,000 -
HSBC Holdings Plc - 271,200 -
JD.com Inc - CI A Ord USD0.00002 - 199,355 -
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 - 269,000 -
Link REIT - 658,100 -
Meituan Ord HKD.00001 - 66,000 -
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 - 1,534,500 -
Prudential Plc Ord HKD 5 - 134,000 -
Samsonite International Ord USDO0.01 627,900 117,000 -
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 - 404,000 -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 49,500 474,500 -
Swire Properties Ltd Ord HKD1 - 1,731,000 -
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 32,500 136,000 -
Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 107,500 10,100 -
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H’ Shares - 908,000 -
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv - 614,000 -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd H Shares 1,040,000 1,112,000 -

INDIA EDEE
Bharat Electronics Ltd 1,553,369 - -
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INR5 (Demat) (Nse) - 332,694 -
Britannia Industries Ltd Ord INR1 23,713 5,744 -
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv - 739,336 -
Cipla Ltd Ord INR2% - 226,157 -
Dabur India Ltd Ord INR1 413,363 - -
Embassy Office Parks REIT - 1,430,990 -
HCL Technologies Ltd 475,256 - -
Hero Motocorp Ltd Ord INR2 - 32,131 -
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co Ltd Ord Npv - 119,160 -
India Grid Trust - 7,328,943 -
Indusind Bank Ltd Ord INR10 298,648 88,973 -
Infosys Ltd Ord INR5 57,661 - -
Interglobe Aviation Ltd 101,556 - -
IRB Infrastructure - 2,290,278 -
Jio Financial Services Limited Ord INR10 273,366 273,366 -
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 - 125,019 -
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10 - 6,109,460 -
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10 1,477,034 3,131,310 -
Powergrid Infra Invit Dm - 9,894,873 -
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 28,856 124,618 -
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd - 21,565 -
Tata Motors Ltd Ord INR2 70,015 - -
Tech Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 - 114,104 -

INDONESIA ENIfE
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk Pt Ord IDR250 5,056,400 16,101,300 -
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RFEBET R (REHIT) (82)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
HEBE

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

ER X BRAEME B beady AR B

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

LR (4)

JAPAN B
ABC-Mart Inc 35,100 11,700 -
AGC Inc 18,100 2,600 -
Aica Kogyo Co Ltd Ord Npv 18,400 7,400 -
Air Water Inc 41,600 17,600 -
Aisin Corp 11,500 3,100 -
Anritsu Corp 54,000 8,700 -
Asahi Group Holdings Limited Ord Npv 15,700 6,300 -
Astellas Pharma Inc 39,800 64,800 -
Bridgestone Corp Ord Npv 12,900 2,200 -
C Uyemura & Co Ltd Ord Npv 8,700 5,800 -
DTS Corporation Ord Npv 7,600 4,100 -
Eneos Holdings Inc Ord Npv 84,300 143,200 -
Espec Corp Ord JPY 32,200 19,500 -
EXEO Group Inc 49,000 6,400 -
Fuji Machine Manufacturing Co Ord JPY 34,200 11,600 -
Hanwa Co Ltd Npv 13,700 5,600 -
Haseko Corporation 36,200 58,700 -
Hi-Lex Corp Ord JPY Npv 13,800 6,400 -
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 14,500 5,400 -
Inabata & Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 20,500 8,100 -
Isuzu Motors Limited Ord Npv 39,200 60,500 -
Itochu Corp Ord Npv 24,600 10,300 -
Japan Post Holdings Co Ltd Ord Npv 62,200 3,400 -
Kokusai Electric Corp 27,300 27,300 -
Krosaki Harima Corp Ord Npv 36,700 7,100 -
Meitec Corp Ord Npv 26,800 9,300 -
Mitsubishi Chemical Group Corporation Ord Npv 129,200 32,200 -
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Company Inc 19,500 1,200 -
Mitsubishi Research Institut Ord Npv 9,500 2,600 -
Nichias Corp Ord JPY 31,000 9,400 -
Nichiha Corp Ord Npv 22,700 13,000 -
Nippon Gas Co Ltd Ord Npv 32,000 12,900 -
Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corp 708,600 271,900 -
Nishio Rent All Co Ltd Ord Npv 17,600 9,600 -
Nisshin Group Holdings Co Ltd 34,200 14,300 -
Nitto Denko Corporation 5,400 2,000 -
Obara Group Inc Ord Npv 12,700 5,900 -
Okamura Corp Ord Npv 26,300 10,300 -
Okinawa Cellular Telephone Co Ord Npv 19,200 7,200 -
Open Up Group Inc Ord Npv 22,300 4,200 -
Optorun Co Ltd Ord Npv 28,700 43,600 -
Orix Corporation 34,700 13,900 -
Otsuka Corporation Npv 32,300 7,600 -
Penta-Ocean Construction Co Ltd Ord Npv - 37,400 -
Santen Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 34,400 12,300 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REAETEh CRERHIT) (82)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
CECmEAAS+ALERE

Holdings
HEBE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER X BRAEME B AL AR B
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (4)
JAPAN (Continued)
B (4)
Sra Holdings Ord Npv 12,700 4,700 -
Starts Corp Inc Ord JPY Npv 24,200 9,100 -
Subaru Corp Ord Npv 28,100 44,500 -
Sumitomo Forestry Co Ltd Ord Npv 20,400 15,600 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc Ord Npv 32,300 12,900 -
T and D Holdings Inc 19,100 7,600 -
Taiyo Yuden Co Ltd 26,600 3,500 -
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 17,000 6,400 -
Takeuchi Mfg Co Ltd 10,000 3,900 -
Takuma Co Ltd 56,600 12,500 -
Tokio Marine Holdings Inc Ord Npv 36,600 14,700 -
Tokyo Electron Ltd Ord Npv 1,700 3,100 -
Toyota Motor Corp 64,100 25,500 -
Yamaha Motor Company Limited Ord Npv 59,400 - -
NEW ZEALAND #i#§
Contact Energy Ltd - 194,720 -
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv - 3,833,946 -
PHILIPPINES JEf252
Ayala Land Inc 5,466,900 - -
SINGAPORE #iini
Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust REIT
Ord Npv - 1,284,300 -
Capland Ascendas REIT Ord Npv - 4,547,394 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 44,770 322,200 -
Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv - 4,532,600 -
Mapletree Commercial Trust REIT Npv - 3,478,851 -
Mapletree Industrial Trust REIT Npv - 4,192,936 -
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord SGDO0.5 1,077,600 96,700 -
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord Npv - 3,053,400 -
United Overseas Bank Ltd 63,500 - -
SOUTH KOREA fih
Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv - 403,766 -
Hyundai Motor Company Limited 4,940 - -
Kia Corp Ord KRW5000 123,763 - -
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 - 14,785 -
LG H&H Co Ltd Ord KRW5000 2,220 - -
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv - 1,320,758 -
NAVER Corp Ord KRW100 - 29,539 -
POSCO Ord KRW5000 - 24,923 -
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 - 64,707 -
Samsung Fire and Marine Insurance Co Ltd 22,512 8,593 -
SK Hynix Inc Ord KRW5000 51,165 - -
SK Telecom Co Ltd - 460,752 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REAET o CREEIT) (82)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

CECmEAA=+ALERE

Holdings
HEEE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER /X BEWA B A IR
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
TAIWAN &i%
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 1,010,000 - -
CTBC Financial Holding Co Ltd 4,144,000 7,205,000 -
Delta Electronics Inc 670,000 55,000 -
Giant Manufacturing Co Ltd Ord TWD10 - 698,691 -
Hon Hai Precision Ind Co Ltd Ord TWD10 1,604,000 478,000 -
Mediatek Inc - 100,000 -
President Chain Store Corporation 282,000 - -
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co Ltd 572,000 615,000 -
THAILAND %&E
Bangkok Bank Pcl Ord THB10 - 348,200 -
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Pcl Ord THB1 2,857,900 - -
Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 - 51,457,000 -
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
=B
ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) - 313,444 -
Makemytrip Ltd Ord Npv 19,099 - -
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
IHRZEES
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
=E
Blackrock Fund Advisors-iShares MSCI Taiwan ETF - 560,000 -
Blackrock Fund Advisors-iShares Semiconductor
ETF 108,000 19,000 -
Invesco Investment Management Ltd-Invesco
Markets Plc ETF 430,000 - -
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
FEHRAES
HONG KONG &t
Schroder Umbrella Fund II - Schroder China Asset
Income Fund - USD Class I Acc - 2,839,709 -
LUXEMBOURG A#E
Schroder International Selection Fund -
Asian Equity Yield USD Class I Acc - 595,308 -
Schroder Investment Management Europe
SA-Schroder Gaia Cat BD-I USD* 21,742 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REAET o CREEIT) (82)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
CECmEAA=+ALERE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
EHHRSIES
EURO BR7T
Allianz Se (Reg S) (Br) Var 26Jul2054 1,200,000 1,200,000 -
Ivory Coast 5.875% 170ct2031 - 2,000,000 -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25% 22Mar2030 - 1,000,000 -
HONG KONG DOLLAR
BT
Cathay Pacific Fin III (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75% Conv
05Feb2026 - 60,000,000 -
Link Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% Conv 12Dec2027 - 23,000,000 -
RENMINBI
AR
Ind & Comm Bk China/Sg Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 19Jan2025 - 37,500,000 -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser EMTN (Reg S) 4.35%
18Mar2026 - 25,000,000 -
SINGAPORE DOLLAR
Fh0sKTT
Singapore Tech Telemedia Ser Mtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
STT GDC Pte Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,750,000 4,750,000 -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 2.625%
02Jun2026 7,268,000 - -
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
27Nov2024 3,076,000 - -
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
02Jun2031 1,740,000 - -
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.6%
02Nov2047 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Ser Regs (Reg) 4.6%
02Nov2047 - 2,500,000 -
Adani Green Energy UP Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.7% 12Mar2042 2,899,000 - -
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.75% 15Jun2033 2,232,000 2,232,000 -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 1,000,000 -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.2%
16Sep2040 5,500,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.6%
09Apr2029 - 8,200,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
EEE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
gl BHEME HEin b LIRG A
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
E7T ()
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375%
05Apr2034 1,210,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5% 16Mar2046 - 8,000,000 -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875% 11Mar2044 - 1,500,000 -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
12Jan2062 - 3,309,000 -
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
12Jan2028 - 1,484,000 -
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
12Jan2030 - 1,868,000 -
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
12Jan2033 - 1,326,000 -
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwai (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 5,947,000 -
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 2.125% 09Feb2031 - 5,920,000 -
ANZ Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg) Var Perp
29Dec2049 5,000,000 - -
Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,000,000 - -
ASB Bank Limited Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 17Jun2032 4,000,000 - -
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.575% 19Aug2026 1,750,000 - -
Baidu Inc (Reg) 2.375% 23Aug2031 4,000,000 3,000,000 -
Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.375% 14May2024 - 3,000,000 -
Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.875% 14Nov2028 - 1,800,000 -
Bangkok Bank PCL Var 23Sep2036 1,500,000 - -
Bangkok Bank PCL/HK Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 6,000,000 - -
Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
04Apr2026 - 1,662,000 -
Bank Negara Indonesia (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,000,000 - -
Bank Negara Indonesia Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 30Mar2026 - 1,000,000 -
Bank of China Ser Regs 5% 13Nov2024 3,000,000 - -
Bank of China/Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
0.8% 28Apr2024 - 2,000,000 -
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
13Mar2027 1,551,000 - -
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
15Mar2027 1,800,000 - -
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
22Apr2032 - 2,147,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E

Currency Investments
5 BEWA

Additions
b

Disposals
beidy

Bonus/Splits
IR

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEHHRSIES (8)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZA G

Barclays Plc (Reg) Frn 13Sep2027

Bayer US Finance LLC Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.25%
21)Jan2029

BBVA Bancomer Sa Texas Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
08Jan2039

Bharti Airtel Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 3.25% 03Jun2031

B State-Owned Ast HK (Regs) 4.125% 26May2025

Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.2% 210ct2030

BNP Paribas Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049

BOC Aviation USA Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 03May2033

Burgan Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var 15Dec2031

Busan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Regs) 3.625%
25Jul2026

CA Magnum Holdings Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 310ct2026

Castle Peak Pwr Fin Co Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.2% 22Jun2030

CDBL Funding Two Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 1.375%
04Mar2024

Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 27)un2029

Champion MTN Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 2.95%
15Jun2030

Champion Path Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
27)an2026

Cheung Kong Infrastructure Finance BVI Ltd (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.2% Perp 31Dec2049

China Cinda 2020 I Mngmn Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.75% 28May2029

China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Regs) 4.1%
09Mar2024

China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
21Jan2032

China Great Wall Vi (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
08Jun2024

China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.75%
27Mar2025

China Life Insu Overs/Hk (Reg S) Var 15Aug2033

China Modern Dairy Holdings (Reg) (Reg S)
2.125% 14Jul2026

China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.7%
30Jun2026

4,000,000

3,000,000

3,000,000

2,255,000

3,000,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

1,500,000

200,000

2,679,000

922,000

2,870,000
1,000,000

518,000

200,000

3,000,000
3,000,000
1,500,000
8,449,000
7,000,000
6,000,000

975,000
7,500,000

2,863,000

1,000,000
1,248,000

1,500,000

200,000

15,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

FETiE S REEE
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
China Oversea Finance Cayman III Ltd (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.375% 290ct2043 2,300,000 2,300,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 26Aug2024 - 2,600,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 5,232,000 -
Chouzhou Intl Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 18Feb2025 - 2,129,000 -
Citic Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 11)Jan2028 - 3,250,000 -
CK Hutchison Intl 20 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.375% 08May2050 - 1,764,000 -
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
21Apr2028 - 1,536,000 -
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 21Apr2033 - 1,847,000 -
CK Hutchison Intntl 21 Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.125%
15Apr2041 - 2,305,000 -
Clean Renewable Power Mauritius Pte Ltd 4.25%
25Mar2027 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Clean Renewable Power Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.25% 25Mar2027 1,000,000 - -
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2.75%
12Aug2030 - 4,000,000 -
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 04Feb2031 - 6,000,000 -
CMT MTN Pte Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br) 3.609%
04Apr2029 - 4,500,000 -
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.85% 12Aug2031 - 1,243,000 -
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
6.125% 16May2034 1,662,000 862,000 -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.7%
22Sep2050 1,500,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
19Jun2049 1,500,000 - -
Coastal Emerald Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.5% Perp
31Dec2049 4,000,000 - -
Comision Federal De Elec Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.677%
09Feb2051 - 2,612,000 -
Commonwealth Bank Aust Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.316% 10Jan2048 8,127,000 - -
Commonwealth Bank Aust Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.837% 13Mar2034 7,901,000 - -
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5%
09Sep2026 - 5,366,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA B A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Continuum Energy Levante Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.5%
09Feb2027 - 900,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.7%
12Jul2026 - 2,000,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
220ct2025 - 3,714,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
27May2025 - 1,500,000 -
Country Garden Holdings (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17Jan2025 - 2,800,000 -
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn Var 15Jan2029 750,000 750,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,000,000 - -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) Var
11Dec2028 - 3,500,000 -
Development Bank Philippines (Reg S) 2.375%
11Mar2031 - 2,200,000 -
Dianjian Haiyu Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
DUA Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.78% 11May2031 - 3,000,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 4.625% 02Nov2031 - 250,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 8.875% 13Jan2033 - 5,000,000 -
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Reg S (Reg) 5%
25Jan2047 - 4,300,000 -
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.7%
07May2050 - 2,305,000 -
ENN Clean Energy Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.375%
12May2026 2,586,000 - -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
17Sep2030 - 4,500,000 -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 4.5% 15Sep2032 - 5,000,000 -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 5.125%
11Jan2033 - 829,000 -
Export-Import Bank Korea 5% 11Jan2028 - 1,488,000 -
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.25%
15Jan2030 - 2,000,000 -
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%
18Jan2033 - 6,267,000 -
Far East Horizon Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.625% 03Mar2024 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Far East Horizon Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
6.625% 16Apr2027 3,797,000 - -
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5% 18May2026 - 800,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA B A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.95% 190ct2025 - 1,000,000 -
Foxconn Far East Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
280ct2030 - 3,743,000 -
Fukoku Mutual Life Insur (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,018,000 - -
FWD Group Holdings Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
7.635% 02Jul2031 4,000,000 - -
FWD Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
8.4% 05Apr2029 5,500,000 - -
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.16%
31Mar2034 - 2,000,000 -
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
31Mar2036 - 3,000,000 -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.98%
18Mar2031 1,500,000 - -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.4%
30Mar2032 - 3,000,000 -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.2%
30Mar2052 - 3,000,000 -
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,660,000 - -
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 23Jul2035 - 2,000,000 -
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,000,000 - -
GOHL Capital Ltd 4.25% 24)Jan2027 4,000,000 - -
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375% 18Aug2030 - 4,586,000 -
Greenko Dutch Bv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.85%
29Mar2026 - 4,381,000 -
Greenko Dutch Bv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.85%
29Mar2026 7,381,000 - -
Greensaif Pipelines 6.51% 23Feb2042 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Greensaif Pipelines Bidc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.51%
23Feb2042 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Haidilao International Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 2.15%
14Jan2026 7,200,000 - -
Hana Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,000,000 - -
Hanwha Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
04Feb2032 2,500,000 - -
Hanwha Q Cells America Ser Regs (Reg S) 5%
27)ul2028 1,228,000 1,228,000 -
Hanwha Q Cells Americas Holdings Corp 5%
27Jul2028 1,228,000 1,228,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Hanwha Totalenergies (Reg S) 5.5% 18Jul2029 1,819,000 - -
Health and Happiness H&H (Reg S) 13.5%
26Jun2026 800,000 - -
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 3% 14Jul2026 - 2,039,000 -
HKT Capital No 6 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 18Jan2032 - 2,835,000 -
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 02Feb2051 - 7,000,000 -
HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 5.45%
220ct2026 250,000 - -
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Frn 14Aug2027 2,349,000 - -
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var 11Aug2028 - 2,300,000 -
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var 13Nov2034 5,000,000 - -
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2026 - 3,138,000 -
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2028 - 2,000,000 -
Hutama Karya Persero PT Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.75%
11May2030 4,000,000 4,000,000 -
Hyundai Capital Services Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 05Feb2029 1,102,000 1,102,000 -
ICTSI Treasury 5.875% 17Sep2025 - 7,000,000 -
India Clean Energy Hldg Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.5% 18Apr2027 - 3,500,000 -
India Green Power Hold Ser Regs (Reg S) 4%
22Feb2027 - 10,000,000 -
India Green Power Hold Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
22Feb2027 10,000,000 - -
Indian Railway Finance Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.249%
13Feb2030 - 4,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.4% 185ep2029 - 6,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.7% 300ct2049 - 5,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 4.55% 11Jan2028 - 3,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 5.65% 11Jan2053 - 1,917,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) 2.85% 14Feb2030 - 11,097,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.15% 20Sep2027 - 2,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.65% 20Sep2032 - 8,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.55%
09Jun2051 - 4,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.7%
06Jun2032 - 6,000,000 -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.25% 30Jan2037 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
JD.com Inc 4.125% 14Jan2050 - 3,095,000 -
Jic Zhixin Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125% 27Aug2030 - 2,000,000 -
JMH Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5% 09Apr2031 - 2,611,000 -
Johnson Electric Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 4.125%
30jul2024 2,840,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA B A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
JSW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 18May2031 6,500,000 6,500,000 -
JSW Infrastructure Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.95%
21)Jan2029 2,250,000 - -
Kasikornbank Pcl HK Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,512,000 512,000 -
Khazanah Capital Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.876% 01Jun2033 - 1,278,000 -
Khazanah Global Sukuk Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.687% 01Jun2028 - 1,526,000 -
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,000,000 - -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 24Feb2028 - 6,544,000 -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 24Feb2033 - 2,000,000 -
Korea Inv & Secs Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.875%
06Nov2026 1,820,000 1,820,000 -
Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.875%
03Apr2028 - 2,500,000 -
Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Frn
14Nov2026 1,746,000 1,746,000 -
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S) 4.125%
20Apr2027 - 3,290,000 -
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375%
11May2028 - 3,486,000 -
Krung Thai Bank/Cayman (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,000,000 - -
KT Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 08Aug2025 - 1,361,000 -
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 500,000 -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) 5.875%
24Apr2025 - 2,000,000 -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.831%
27)an2028 - 3,000,000 -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.536%
27)ul2032 - 2,308,000 -
LG Chem Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.375% 07Jul2031 - 3,000,000 -
LG Energy Solution Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%
02Jul2034 3,000,000 - -
LG Energy Solution Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.75%
25Sep2028 3,500,000 3,500,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA B A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 - 3,200,000 -
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.75% 19)an2032 - 3,415,000 -
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6.875%
04Feb2039 3,989,000 - -
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
04Feb2039 - 3,989,000 -
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10Jun2025 2,750,000 - -
Macquarie Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
03Mar2036 2,050,000 - -
Macquarie Group Li Frn Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 - -
Macquarie Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
07Dec2034 1,667,000 - -
MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
30Jun2031 1,714,000 2,534,000 -
MDGH Gmtn Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.084% 22May2053 - 887,000 -
Medco Bell Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6.375%
30Jan2027 - 284,000 -
Medco Laurel Tree Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.95%
12Nov2028 - 2,000,000 -
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.375% 14May2026 2,500,000 3,487,000 -
Meituan (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv 27Apr2027 10,000,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06Jun2025 1,500,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.625% 17Apr2032 1,383,000 - -
Metropolitan Bank & Trus Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 06Mar2029 3,828,000 3,828,000 -
Mexico (UTD States of) (Reg) 6% 07May2036 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 15May2024 - 3,400,000 -
Minejesa Capital Bv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.625%
10Aug2030 5,000,000 - -
Minejesa Capital Bv Ser Regs (Regs) 4.625%
10Aug2030 2,000,000 5,000,000 -
Minmetals Bounteous Finance (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 - -
Mirae Asset Securities (Reg) (Reg S) 5.875%
26Jan2027 3,950,000 - -
Mirae Asset Securities (Reg) (Reg S) 6% 26)Jan2029 887,000 887,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Mirae Asset Securities (Reg) (Reg S) 6.875%
26Jul2026 4,235,000 4,235,000 -
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.75%
06Apr2027 - 2,000,000 -
Mitsubishi UFJ Fin Grp (Reg) Var Perp 31Dec2049 600,000 - -
Mitsubishi UFJ Fin Grp Var 12Sep2025 - 2,888,000 -
Mitsubishi UFJ Fin Grp Var 20Feb2026 - 3,900,000 -
Mizuho Fin Grp Cayman Ser Regs 4.6%
27Mar2024 - 4,000,000 -
Mongolia Intl Bond Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.875%
05Jun2029 1,400,000 1,400,000 -
MTR Corp Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 1.625%
19Aug2030 - 2,452,000 -
Muang Thai Life Assuranc (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27)an2037 1,000,000 - -
Nan Fung Treasury III (Reg) (Reg S) 5% Perp
31Dec2049 - 316,000 -
National Australia Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
02Aug2034 2,000,000 - -
NBK Tier 2 Ltd (Reg S) Var 24Nov2030 - 2,658,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625% 05May2031 - 1,300,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5% 08Jan2032 - 200,000 -
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,500,000 - -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
15Dec2024 - 3,500,000 -
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
13Sep2053 6,425,000 - -
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.25%
06)ul2027 - 1,887,000 -
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
03Jul2028 - 2,388,000 -
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,000,000 200,000 -
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 4.8% Perp
29Dec2049 - 4,277,000 -
NWD Mtn Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75% 14Jan2031 - 1,729,000 -
NWD Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
19May2030 - 1,534,000 -
Oil India International (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 21Apr2027 - 4,000,000 -
Pakistan (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6% 08Apr2026 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Pakistan (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.375%
08Apr2031 1,300,000 1,300,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
PCPD Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125% 18Jun2026 - 1,000,000 -
Perenti Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.5% 26Apr2029 733,000 - -
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
19Apr2026 - 7,000,000 -
Pertamina Persero Ser (Regs) 6.45% 30May2044 3,000,000 - -
Pertamina Ser Regs 6.5Pct 27May2041 3,000,000 - -
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Ser Regs (Reg) 4.45%
20Feb2029 - 9,000,000 -
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.48%
28Jan2032 - 10,000,000 -
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
21Apr2030 - 6,000,000 -
Pfizer Investment Enter 5.11% 19May2043 - 3,700,000 -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 2.457% 05May2030 - 2,479,000 -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5% 17Jul2033 - 5,525,000 -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.17% 130ct2027 - 2,000,000 -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.609% 13Apr2033 - 15,000,000 -
PLDT Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3.45% 23Jun2050 - 3,900,000 -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.75% 17)an2028 - 2,409,000 -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.027% 03Aug2050 - 2,000,000 -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987% 19Jan2052 1,700,000 1,000,000 -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.832%
08Feb2051 - 2,500,000 -
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
1.4% 09Feb2026 - 3,656,000 -
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.3% 09Feb2031 - 3,656,000 -
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.65% 30Jul2029 - 1,716,000 -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd (Reg) (Regs) Var
2Dec2044 7,000,000 - -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 29Dec2049 2,000,000 - -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Var 17Jun2046 - 1,000,000 -
Rakuten Group Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 11.25%
15Feb2027 4,200,000 - -
Rakuten Group Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 9.75%
15Apr2029 2,253,000 - -
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.625% 12Jan2052 1,000,000 - -
Renew Power Pvt Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.875% 05Mar2027 2,091,000 2,091,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA B A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 4.1% 24Apr2028 - 3,000,000 -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 5.35% 11Feb2049 - 4,000,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3.75% 14Jan2029 - 4,400,000 -
Rizal Commercial Banking Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 18Jan2029 1,022,000 1,022,000 -
RKPF Overseas 2020 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
26Jul2026 - 4,800,000 -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8% 08Jan2026 2,000,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.4% 08Aug2028 6,500,000 - -
Sasol Financing USA Llc Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75%
03May2029 - 3,261,000 -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.75%
16Jan2054 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Scentre Group Trust 1/2 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.375% 28May2030 - 7,804,000 -
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
24Sep2080 2,000,000 - -
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.75%
15Apr2034 4,500,000 - -
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.875% 24Mar2026 - 1,018,000 -
Shinhan Card Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
12Mar2029 692,000 692,000 -
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
1.35% 10Jan2026 - 7,000,000 -
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)(Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,000,000 - -
Shriram Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.625%
22Apr2027 2,400,000 2,400,000 -
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.4%
13Mar2024 1,000,000 3,400,000 -
Shui On Development Hldg (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
03Mar2025 - 1,950,000 -
Siam Commercial Bank Cay Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.4% 11Feb2029 - 6,000,000 -
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 4.35%
26Sep2023 - 2,000,000 -
Singapore Airlines Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.25% 21Mar2034 2,026,000 2,026,000 -
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2012 Regs
4.875% 17May2042 - 3,250,000 -
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.44%
12Nov2049 - 8,000,000 -
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.68% 08Aug2049 3,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Currency Investments
5 BEWA

Holdings
B E

Additions
b

Disposals
beidy

Bonus/Splits
IR

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEHHRSIES (8)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZA G

Sinopec Grp Oversea 2014 Ser Regs 4.375%
10Apr2024

Sinopec Grp Overseas Dev Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
4.25% 03May2046

Sinopec Oversea 2013 Ser Regs 5.375%
170ct2043

SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 1.625%
26Jan2024

SK Broadband Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
28Jun2028

SMBC Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.45%
03May2028

SMBC Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.7%
25Jul2033

Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.296%
06Jul2034

Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
11Jan2035

Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
15Mar2033

Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
16Nov2025

Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
16Nov2028

Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
12Jan2033

Star Energy Co Issue Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
140ct2038

Star Energy Geothermal Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.75% 24Apr2033

Star Energy Geothermal Ser Regs (Reg) 6.75%
24Apr2033

State Bank India/London Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5% 17Jan2029

Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 7%
15Feb2027

Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
15)ul2025

Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.5% 15)an2028

Sumitomo Life Insur Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.109% 23)Jan2029

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,348,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

500,000

5,052,000

2,000,000

2,373,000

4,800,000

5,000,000

3,723,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

2,300,000

2,000,000

1,265,000

3,700,000

1,007,000

2,705,000

2,000,000

2,373,000

2,085,000

2,000,000

3,723,000
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
AL LR (REHIT) (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

SECMEABSFALEE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA B A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.353% 25Apr2028 - 2,656,000 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial (Reg S) 4.436%
02Apr2024 - 1,750,000 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group (Reg) 6.184%
13Jul2043 5,600,000 5,600,000 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp (Reg) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,000,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp 5.52% 13Jan2028 - 8,428,000 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Tr Bk Lt Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.2%
07Mar2029 1,609,000 1,609,000 -
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.75% 13May2030 - 5,000,000 -
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 21Jan2030 - 3,800,000 -
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 25Feb2029 - 1,716,000 -
Sunny Express (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125% 23Apr2030 - 2,000,000 -
Sunny Optical Tech (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95% 17Jul2026 2,000,000 - -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.39%
03Jun2030 - 4,565,000 -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.88%
22Apr2031 - 2,700,000 -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
3.595% 19)an2028 - 14,493,000 -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
3.925% 19Jan2038 1,500,000 - -
Tencent Music Ent Grp (Reg) 2% 03Sep2030 - 2,552,000 -
Thaioil Treasury Center Ser Regs (Regs) 4.875%
23Jan2043 1,000,000 - -
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
18Jun2030 - 3,500,000 -
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 9,200,000 -
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.869%
15Jan2030 - 2,745,000 -
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.25%
23Apr2031 - 5,000,000 -
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.375%
22Jul2027 - 767,000 -
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 4,304,000 -

181 Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRHEAETE (REHIT) (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
B E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
) BEWA B A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 15Apr2029 - 7,000,000 -
UPL Corp Ltd (Reg S) 4.625% 16Jun2030 2,500,000 1,300,000 -
UPL Corp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% 08Mar2028 800,000 - -
US Treasury Bill 0% 07May2024 8,000,000 8,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 13Feb2024 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 22Feb2024 - 2,000,000 -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.375% 08Jul2030 5,000,000 - -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.5% 05Jul2024 4,000,000 6,000,000 -
Wens Foodstuff Group (Reg) (Reg S) 2.349%
290ct2025 1,200,000 - -
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) Var Perp 29Dec2049 6,000,000 - -
Woori Bank Ser Regs 4.75% 30Apr2024 - 3,000,000 -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
15Jan2026 2,000,000 - -
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.1%
14Jul2051 5,486,000 - -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
20May2026 - 1,700,000 -
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 13Jan2026 2,000,000 - -
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEEHHRSIES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
T
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg) (Reg S)
7.5% 31Dec2031 - 3,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 01Feb2024 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 260ct2023 6,000,000 6,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 310ct2023 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
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Details in Respect of Financial Derivative Instruments (Unaudited)

ERICTE TAIFRE (REHIT)

As at 30th June 2024
HBEZZEMFEANA=1+H

(a)

(b)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

As at 30th June 2024, the Fund held
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong, The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Singapore
Branch, Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London Goldman Sachs Intl, London, BNP
Paribas and Standard Chartered Bank,
London with details as shown in note 5.

Futures
As at 30th June 2024, the Fund held futures

with UBS AG, London Branch with details
as shown in note 5.

(a) IERRSMNC ALY

BE_ZE_NFAAZTH > xEEFER
5% % F A The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong,
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore Branch,
Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London
Goldman Sachs Intl, London BiZEAINC&
29 FBEBINERS -

(b) #A5E

BHE_Z_MEAA=1H ' cESHFEX
S3+FH UBS AG, London Branch FYER?S »
FEBEBRERES o
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Information on Exposure Arising from Financial Derivative

Instruments (Unaudited
BXEMITET AR
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEANB=FHIEFE

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average gross exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Fund's total net
asset value for the year ended 30th June 2024:

Lowest gross exposure R{EZ2 AN LEIE
Highest gross exposure & /S & X oI

Average gross exposure 2K X B

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average net exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments as a
proportion to the Fund's total net asset value
for the year ended 30th June 2024:

Lowest net exposure BRAEX QIS5
Highest net exposure &= XU A&IB S50

Average net exposure X B AR

RIRPL AR ZE R (REEIT)

TREVN _Z_MFEAB=Z+HLFERTER
BNz EMITETANRE « &S THISMER
MABR S AEERSAEER DL

2024

k= ~daml 11 =3
% of net
asset value

SRRFERDLE
109.10%
317.37%

149.57%

TREVN -_Z_MFAA=+HLEFENTETR
HNRIE « &S FHIXLEIE ST S AREEN
BAEFEBRDL

2024
—EomE
% of net
asset value

AR EESLT
22.27%
46.45%

27.55%
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Holdin%% of Collateral (Unaudited)

FR¥sE

As at 30th June 2024

BHE—LF_UENB=1+H

Collateral provider

RERFRNF

Goldman Sachs Intl,
London

Nature

of the Credit
collateral rating
skl =5
MR TR
Cash

collateral N/A

NEERm FER

Custody/Safe Keeping Arrangement

RE REZH

Custodians of Collateral

BRREEA

Segregated accounts JH37 it
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation

Limited, Hong Kong

P (REHIT)

Rating
agencies

TR

N/A
B

Maturity Currency
tenor denomination
]| IHELR
N/A
RiEH USD %7t

Amount of collateral
received/held

B FHHIERRINER
HK$

BT

7,026,660

0.04%

% of net asset

value covered
by collateral Value of the
ERRERS
AEEESL  ERERNE

collateral

HK$
BT

7,026,660

- 7,026,660

Proportion of collateral
posted by the scheme

HRREHERT
JRIT MK AT EE )

%

100%
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Performance Table (Unaudited)

bR (RE®ET)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMENB=FHIEFE

2024 2023 2022
ZZonE b S ZE-C

Net assets # A {E HK$ #75.16,570,289,722  HK$ #75.20,274,230,849  HK$ 7T 26,205,529,110
Net asset value per unit SEIE A E
HKD Class A Accumulation Bt AR RFMAER HK$ 87T 164.1664 HK$ 87 147.4192 HK$ 3877 152.8870
HKD Class A Distribution BT ARFIKEHH HK$ #75.83.7127 HK$ #7579.8307 HK$ #77.87.6457
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t CRRIERHE HK$ 7% 180.3334 HK$ 7T 160.7655 HK$ 7% 165.5238
HKD Class C Distribution A7t CRFIKEMHER HK$ #7,91.9881 HK$ 877,87.0881 HK$ 777 94.9226
HKD Class X Accumulation BTt X £ E2RHH HK$ 7T 163.8404 HK$ 751471331 HK$ 7T 152.5745
HKD Class X Distribution 7t X £RIK S HE HK$ %7z 125.6824 HK$ 787 119.8545 HK$ %77 131.5873
USD Class A Accumulation 7t A X3 ERAER US$£7516.3738 US$£7714.6486 US$ =75 15.1719
USD Class A Distribution £ ARFIKENT US$ %75,8.3498 US$ %£75.7.9330 US$ %71.8.6981
USD Class C Accumulation 7t CRRIRFAER US$%75.16.0861 US$ £71.14.2872 US$ %75 14.6906
USD Class C Distribution %7t CAFIMEHE US$ £7.8.8398 US$ £758.3378 US$ %759.0768
USD Class I Accumulation 7t 1 Z£ 5 2R ER US$£7517.1557 US$ £75.15.1299 US$ E715.4479
USD Class I Distribution 7t 1 X3 EHE US$ 78110411 US$ %7 10.3408 US$ET11.1772
USD Class X Accumulation ETXERIBFHE US$£7516.3287 US$ 571.14.6053 US$ £715.1256
USD Class X Distribution ETcX L3I HE US$ %75 12.5360 US$ 375119102 US$ %75, 13.0589
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution Btxf AL SR EHT AU$B757.5373 AU$H7T7.1843 AU$ 87579273
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution 7ti C X3IKE R AU$875.7.9925 AU$ R7T.7.5600 AU$ R7t.8.2745
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR A £SIKEHE RMBART776320  RMBART736791  RMBARTS18716
RMB Hedged Class C Distribution AR CEFIREHER RMB AKif178.1420 - -
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation ARTIAMERIERHA  RMBARM 1308040  RMBARM120.0397  RMB AR 127.2839
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation 25 A RBIZRHE GBP#11.0022 GBP##9.8890 GBP##10.3783
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution EEX ALK EHT GBP3i7.8810 GBP&%7.485% GBP##8.2533
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Performance Table

AR (REHIT) (4R)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

ZEmENA=HIEFE

gUnaudlted) (Continued)

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION

FE+HE BRIAEZIEITR
HKD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BITAZF SHTREINEN SHTMREREEMN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
LSk WEHE KRG WEHE

HK$ %7t HK$ 7t HK$ 7T HK$ 7
2024 ZF M5 164.9892 84.5550 139.9776 74.2975
2023”2 = 157.6987 87.5640 135.4883 76.3688
20222 175.2012 105.2748 152.4378 87.7722
2021 258 Z2—F 175.3150 107.6054 148.3878 92.3064
20202 2%HF 164.6586 107.6833 125.6571 80.5490
2019=F—hE 161.2431 107.1413 142.9249 97.8865
201825 — )\ 156.0361 111.1475 144.5942 102.6624
2017 25—t #F 146.29 107.47 132.20 99.66
2016 Z2—RF 135.62 105.16 122.25 96.04
201525—4%F 135.51 110.50 126.99 104.78
HKD Class C Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT CE5 SHTRRINEN SHTMREREEN

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
R L gSShE RIHIM LhesthEl

HK$ 7T HK$ BT HK$ 7T HK$ 7t
2024 ZF M 181.2013 92.8953 153.0084 81.2418
2023°F”= 171.4504 95.2323 147.0284 82.9117
202" 188.4431 113.2254 165.0113 95.0444
2021 28 Z—F 188.2143 115.3923 158.3864 98.7704
2020 2% HF 175.1304 114.1257 133.8234 85.8131
2019=F—N%F 170.8102 113.5354 150.6831 103.2351
2018 22— N\&F 163.6002 116.5706 150.9937 108.0034
2017 25—t# 152.74 112.04 137.41 103.62
2016 ZF—7RF 140.58 108.31 126.32 99.27
2015°2—%%F 139.27 113.47 130.01 107.86
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Performance Table gUnaudited) (Continued)
b4k (RE/HTT) (47)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

ZEmENA=HIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BEHE BRIBEEZUSER (45)

HKD Class X Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT X ShHhasmNENn SHMEEBEE N
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
ERMHE W EHE KRMHE WEHER

HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT
2024 “EF " MF 164.6616 126.9471 139.7085 111.5468
2023°"%”"= 157.3882 131.4646 135.2172 114.6566
202" 174.8360 158.0548 152.1257 131.7771
2021 B —%F 174.9385 161.5539 148.0571 138.5847
2020 "F"%4F 164.2859 161.7552 125.3707 120.9327
2019”8 —N&E 160.9740 160.9562 142.8836 154.8867
USD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ETAZER BHORSINEN BHOREKEN

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
KR W EHE KRMHE W EHE

US$ETT US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =7t
2024 " FMF 16.4626 8.4373 13.9360 7.3974
2023°"%”"= 15.6860 8.7103 13.4402 7.5761
20022 17.5466 10.5539 15.1215 8.7072
2021 ZE " —%F 17.6095 10.8091 14.9031 9.2695
2020 "% F 16.5064 10.7557 12.6162 8.0879
2019 -8—N&E 16.0719 10.6793 14.1930 9.7206
2018 ZF—\%F 15.5424 11.0723 14.4143 10.1864
2017 Z8—t&F 14.60 10.78 13.27 10.00
2016 ZE—RE 13.61 10.57 1217 9.56
2015-&—1%F 13.61 11.09 12.74 10.52
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Performance Table gUnaudited) (Continued)
b4k (RE/HTT) (47)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

ZEmENA=HIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BEHE BRIEEZUSER (45)

USD Class C
FEt CEF

2024 "Z U
203°8==

2002-8-=

201 ZB-—5
2000-B-FHF
2019 =B—H%E
2018 ZE—\F
2017 ZB—+&
2016 ZB—RFE
2015 -F—FF

USD Class I
ESMES]

2024 _ B[4
20238 _=

2002°-8-C

2021 2 —45
200" -ZF
2019 "B—hE
2018 2 —\F
2017 28—+ &
2016 ZE—RFE
2015 -8—HE

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

Highest issue price per unit

BHTRSNEN BHAOREEEN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
ERMHE W EHE KRMHE WEMHE
US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =7t
16.1701 8.9307 13.6240 7.7930
15.2522 9.1267 13.0441 7.9245
16.8790 10.9372 14.6395 9.0850
16.8895 11.1688 14.2272 9.5571
15.7008 10.9833 12.0165 8.3023
15.2260 10.9038 13.3816 9.8775
14.5735 11.1889 13.4612 10.0577
13.63 10.79 12.33 10.03
12.62 10.43 11.25 10.22
12.51 - 11.67 -

Lowest redemption price per unit

BHEMREINEN BHOREREN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
ERMmE WEMRE ERMHE WEMHE
US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ =TT US$ =7t
17.2420 11.1524 14.4606 9.6873
16.1039 11.2857 13.7476 9.7824
17.6363 13.3772 15.3917 11.1854
17.6289 13.6206 14.7566 11.6339
16.2284 13.2471 12.4362 10.0636
15.6751 13.1495 13.7118 11.8565
14.8534 13.3584 13.6661 12.3645
13.83 12.81 12.47 11.87
12.30 12.72 11.21 11.30
12.51 - 12.01 -
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Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)
késk (RE®EIT) (80

For the year ended 30th June 2024

CECmEAAS+ALERE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BEHE BRIBEEZUSER (45)

USD Class X Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BITXEFI SHTEESAGN SHTRERERMN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
LSk WEHE EX AL LhesShE

US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ &t US$ =TT
2024 " F " [MF 16.4174 12.6674 13.8960 11.1061
2023”2 = 15.6388 13.0772 13.3988 11.3744
20222F"C 17.4938 15.8451 15.0753 13.0726
2021 % 17.5558 16.2283 14.8575 13.9164
2020222 16.4546 16.1497 12.5771 12.1422
201922 —N%EF 16.0357 16.0362 14.1890 15.3578
AUD Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
TRTT AR AR sHT&ESINGEN SHTREREMN

Distribution Units Distribution Units
W EMHER WEHE
AUS$ BT AUS$ BT

2024 ZF 05 7.6105 6.6888
202322 = 7.9052 6.8917
2022-F"C 9.6729 7.9343
201 8B —F 9.9270 8.5424
20022 °%F 10.0087 7.4834
2019 -E—N%&E 9.9319 9.0619
2018 ZF—\F 10.3302 9.4942
2017 25—t F 10.10 9.36
2016 ZE—F 9.93 8.98
2015 85—HEF 10.43 9.88
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Performance_:l'gble
IR (REE|#T) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2024
ZECMEAA=HIEFE

naudited) (Continued)

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

BE+F BRIBARZIEIER (4)

AUD Hedged Class C

BT C 23

2024 _F-[MF
203°8==
2002-8-=
2001 ZB-—5
2000-8=%
2019 -8—H &
2018 "&—\&
2017 28—+ %F
2016 ZB—NE

RMB Hedged Class A

ARBIHAZLS

2024 " F " [MF
2023°8==

2002°-8-=

2021 2 -—5
20200 "B "TF
2019 =ZB—HE
2018 -8—\&F
2017 28—+
2016 ZZ—"E
2015 -S—HEF

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BHORSINEMN BHOREEEN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
sthEt WEMHE

AUS$ BT AUS$ BT

8.0685 7.0579

8.2898 7.2162

10.0392 8.2856

10.2746 8.8167

10.2277 7.6928

10.1474 9.2224

10.8572 9.6408

10.12 9.40

9.79 9.58

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BHOREINEMN SHTAREEEN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
WEMHER WEMHE

RMB AR RMB AR

78.3441 68.7688

81.6561 71.0090

99.4043 82.0231

101.9289 87.4045

101.6019 76.2649

100.9089 92.1900

105.2661 96.8289

102.04 96.65

100.05 90.46

105.00 99.46
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Performance Table gUnaudited) (Continued)
bR (REET) (4%)

For the year ended 30th June 2024

ZECMENB=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BEHE BRIBEEZUSER (45)

RMB Hedged Class C Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
AR CES sHT&EINGN SHTREREEN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
W EHE LhesShE
RMB AR RMB AT
2024 "F "M 78.8430 68.8844
RMB Hedged Class M Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
NV E] BHTEIAEN BHTREREEMN
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
P AL Xk
RMB AEM RMB AET
2024 ZEZMFE 131.6184 113.2012
2023°F”= 130.1313 112.3960
2022=F"— 144.1439 126.8019
2021 =8 =—F 144.2129 119.9005
2020 FF 132.3450 101.3816
2019=F—N%F 128.7072 113.6921
2018 “&E—\F 123.1782 113.6151
2017 25 —t% 114.99 102.19
2016 “Z—7<F 103.95 91.79
GBP Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
REEN A BHTRSINEN SHTREREEN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units  Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
Bk I gsNhE EX L] WEHE
GBP 5% GBP 348 GBP 38 GBP 38
2024 “FZMFE 11.0619 7.9619 9.3925 6.9817
2023°FZ= 10.6345 8.2299 9.1584 7.1704
202" 12.0418 10.0380 10.3440 8.2621
2021282 —%F 12.0969 10.2783 10.2137 8.8189
202005 Z%F 11.3698 10.3347 8.6751 7.7225
2019 =F—hN%&E 11.2243 10.2466 10.0425 9.3516
2018ZF—\&F 11.1581 10.6505 10.3688 9.7831
2017 =F—tF 10.60 10.32 9.65 9.63
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